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(Reserved Judgment),

ELECTION pE’TItf:wNNo; 5 of -19’7‘1,
conneotad with » o,
WRIT Pﬁ‘mIZION o, ,;3761. of 1975

T s remtt s e teemam .

Hon'! Lz;Ls?L_ oJr_I., L Sinha,

'Ih tha e?mchion nhat book place for ﬁha Lok
Sabha 1y 1 1971, 8rt Raj Narain (hereaftar %o be called
the péti%jQN$r) and ahrimati Indira Nehru Ganth (hers-
after o Lo called the res gpondent no, 1) wers the
Principal contendsrs from 22 Rae Baroli parliamentary
onnstiﬁuanc?, Tha othér two oandidates in the
field ware Rameshwar Diatba Mandey and.QWamilﬁdvaitanand.
The resvondent no, 14 obﬁained 7 » 83, 309'vmﬁea.r The
petitioner got 71,1)Q vcta$.,_ﬁameshwar Dutta Mandov
and Swani Advaitanand got 4,839 and 14 , 627 votes
TESpeCtively, The reapondenﬁ no. 1 wa's acccr&ingly
declaraq 2lected, The patitioner bas‘filed the
Present peﬁition, challenging the election or
responrdent Bo. 1, Shorn or the ngundg_not Pressed
or adhergd bo, the rest 0f theg grounds on whilch

the elaoction he s beon cballeaged are as followss .

(1) That the Tespondent ne, 4 hald hersely
cub a@g g Prospective Landidnbe from

22 Hdﬂ Barelsi gonutLLuency immBQiately

uabha

dftq“ iau dinﬂolution Of the Lok ©
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of Sy Yon

in the GoVernnhn% of Ind
p@&h of Orfioap

thmreby the

COTs

the Rapresen
()
aleciion .
iembery
for Marthep
Inasmieh a5 the
arllﬂyed pPlangs
Aiz F
to engble 1

congtituency

Comn ttag dﬂOtbO

Reralice of her ol

hpal napuy, &

rupt pYacticy under

Tmm'mmr

fgent prooy
TANCg of hap alaa
°rce at her ing

har ' ta addres

Cand thereby the

Wvembier 1990 ana uhau, Tor tne

action prospects,

a8d and Procurad the amsiﬁtance

&azmtted offioer

ia’ holding the
on Special Duty, anqa
Fospondent no, 1‘committed a

section 123(7) of

tation of ﬁhe‘People Act,.f951,

GSanﬁanﬁ.nc; 1 ang har

red fhe ausistance of

of +the Aymea Foress or the Uriion

tion Prospacts,

@ m@mmare ol the Armed Eorces

and heiicaptera ol the
tancs for her flights
g mmatings in her

respondent no g
orrupt

prdctice under
section 123(7) or ihe R

PE:Op‘] e Aot

(3 That the
election ag

tha a8slstance

A g

of
d memberys of the

furtharanco Of har

Inasmich a4 the

g

;

A
L’,

respondant no,
Tent ply

dervicoes

ae Bnrcli, the

fPresentatd ey of the

1 and her
O obtainad and ‘Procured
z numbor of Gazeﬁfﬁd offlcer”

Police Forew: for the

iectiqn pr@sp@cts,

e
of thHe District

fli‘up arint endant

W
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(3

of Polics, Rae Bareldf and’the Home Secrebary,
U.P. CGovernment were utilised for the
Purposes of

(a) c@nstv&ctTon of rgsfrums,qnd
installation of Lloudgpeakers
at varioug plaonsg witgin the
constituancy where the Taspondent
ne, 1 addressed her election -
mestLHgJ

‘mnd '

(L) making arrargmentq of barrin&dJng
and postiing or rolice pPersennal
on the routeg by which the -
refpendent no, 1 wans to travel in
“her cons,jtuenvy end at the g?auev
where she wae to addregs meatinga
arder to gdva publiciby to her ’
visits and te qttract largen
trowds, -

and Lhe“ooy the ros pondwnt no. 1 committeqd

ﬂnuthur Qorrupt praoticm under section

sy
" ?.?@?f?j_of the Qgpyasentation o the Peaople
Aét: . o

() That Sri Xﬁshpal Kapur tha elect
‘agent of “espondent no, 1;-and her othep
agentyg with the congent of Spq thhpal Kapur;
freely didiributad qujlts, blankets dhotig
and j Lquov'umeng the votorv to induce them
uO vote fop her and tharaby -the respondcnb
no, 1 0ommittad the corrupt praufice of
bribery underp Jeoiiou 733(1)(A)(b)(113 of
the R. “pregentatd lon of the PLOpl@ Aot,

(5) That #he respondent-no«'? and her
election . agent made extensive appeals to the

reldgious - symbel, of COw and calf and Lboreby

Comiitted g Corrupf Practice ungep Secbion
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(6) That Sri laqhnal Kapur “the' eieot*un

agent of rbspondont oe 1, and some other
agants oy peruonu wmth his conuent

lilred ang pTOxUTGd a number of V@hiCl@u
for the iree uonVEyanoe of- electors ho
the*boleng SLationJ and thereby oommitt@d
f corrupt pra;ticu under Section 123(5)

the RepreJentauian of the People Aot
(7). That the respondent ng, 't and her
eloction agent dncurrag Or authorisaq

Sxpendltury 1g contIaVGnLLon of Beetion 7/

of the Puprﬁgontutj@n o the Peopie Aot and
tnor@by ﬁOmﬂiﬁted a corrupt prnctice‘
wnder gection 123(&) ol the Repr

of the Peopre Act,

Sfentation

The respondent pe, d@tying thv aloresald

allegatiwns made apainst he“ pleaded' -

1) That Sri Yashpal Kapur rGquned from

hig powi on T3fh January 1971 and ﬁhe

l@&fgﬁdti@h wags accepted with effaot from

lith Janumhy 1971 in regard to. which g

notifichtion dateq 25Lb January 1971 wag

i dssued by the Prime Minister’s ueuretariat

- In the Additional written statement At wad

H

\M
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&ddédithut Sri PN Haksar the then
. uccrozayv to the Drime Minister‘told _
.urJ Yashpal Kepur on the seme date,on which
the resign nation WE S tendered thaﬁ it was
avcc ted and that formal orders would

follow,

(I1) That Sri Taghpal Kepur became her
election agent on 4th or bebruary 1971
andrthat during the pariod he was Gazettad
officer in the Government of India he did
not do any wWork in furtherance‘of‘her

election prospects,

{(I171) Referring to the wge of pjano

and holi@optnrg of the Air Forée th@
rehpoudea no, 1 admitted that on, 

st of Fe brua Y1971 she went by 4 plane

of the Afr Fopcg from Deliiil to Lueknow

From where she went Ly car to Hae'Bareli,
‘uddreﬁﬁiny meetings enrouts, She further
adnd tted that on 2hth of Febrmapy 1974

she went by o MeiJCOpLGT of the Al Foryes

to Conda oy regular party work &ndithﬁt‘frcm
thers she yent by car to Lucknow, Unnao ang
fdae szwji, add;uhsing;public me@tihgs iﬁﬂ‘
Seversd constituencios Eéaid&s her own, |
Shes rerepps g oo the PL1lad Commitiee Report

cand the Orfice Memorandumg 15 s ad by the‘

& to- nlead thaf tha

w—w—-ﬂ._h_h_ﬁ_

e -
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afvrousai Tltahts. ware mnde by h@r‘in
i compliance lhereof It was furthar
vleaded by hap . that, under the I‘ules .
‘ﬁ - ’ Dills for those'flighfs were to be paie
% ‘ 7 by oty ',Aﬁ.'[,,CfC.' end most orp them haa

already beep paid, “According. to her,
noihuer dd. ¢ she nor hey eleetion agent

Solieit, require or order tﬁe u&e of

Alr Toree planes, and that the GovernmenL

0f Inddg pzwviaed tne planes as part or

their normal duty,

(IV) That the veéspondent pr Rep election

Rgent dia not obtain the assistanoe 0f the

Distries Magist¢qte, Rag Bareli and the

: Suparint@ndent ef Police, Rae Bar@li nor ‘
. Q, that of the Home Secr@tary ULP, Government
'jé for any or the purpeses alleged in the

petition, She- then referred to the

Instructlong 1ssued by the Comptrolier g

Auditor Genepgl OF India dafed 29th

Novembef 1958 mﬁﬁ to hﬁm& @ﬂ tha Acwountant

Generaly of all the Statcﬂgau also o the

Lattey dacbed 12464 January - 19 Lemeg by

the vawrnmant oF Indda. She then ploaded

that the HYIrangements For

pontiny of police
on the routes whicb she folJowod and ‘the

tErAangemoentys or rostrunmg wore made by the

iteelsl in oomplimnca

Statg GOVUPHWGNu

oI‘1hoqp LH‘TFU”ijHS ' Ln,regard-to the -
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loudﬂp@ukerw‘ sho p!omcod that Lhﬁy wuro

avrnnged by the Ll trivt Oongrpds Ccnmittao_

and not by the of**cerg of the utate
Govsrnment, ROSpcndent ne. 1 donind that
ey directions or instructions in that
regurd wareg issued by her or her aloction

agent,

V) That alile gations regarding alst e
buticn of blanketq, dhotis and liquor

were ab901utely ialsee

vry Relerring to the symbol of cow and

call, the respondent 0. 1 pleaded dhat

(a) it was not a religious'symbml”
and that 1t was wrong that
'extensiwe appeals were made by

hier or her election ageni to

that symbol uh@ added 1hat
bh@ and her eloction agent
melely informed the votars
that the symbel of Cpngress {R)
Was Cow and calf”aﬁd that thé
voling mark shoutla be put agalnat
that Symbely
and
(by. thé declsion of the Blection
Gommjswicn,allotting,the aymbao’l
i “““~wxm of cow @nd call 40 her party

[ was fin&] dnd cauid not

be muide

v

*“Wgrvr w‘; L ;;o Tr’\“nb qﬁﬂ%‘wﬂ'ﬂw c‘iﬁ"“,ﬁ:
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8)
a growmd of attack, nor can
tha Court go into that que hLon,

'in the pregsent progeedings;

(VII)  Thiut the allegations regarding hiring
ard procuring of vehicleg and the use
thereol for ¢onveyance of the voters to the

R 2 L

polling stations wad false,

(VIIIY That the aLiegatiOn that the
're'pomdenf ne, 14 or. her election &goht
incurred expendjiureiin axcoss of the

presceribed limiﬁ"wag~a150'wrong;f].'

Un the pleedings of the parties ons set of

1 .
lssues was framen by @he Court on 19th of- August
1971, Three additional ilssues were framed on

27th April 1973, These dissues are as follows: .

'_~“'sULs

n

(1) Whother respondent no. 1 obtalned
ardd procured the gysisg haﬁce of Yashpal
Kapur in furthorance of the prospects

ol h loﬁtion whilo he was still a

-

Garetted O“ficer in the gervice of

FO“EiﬂHGHt of Indiu. I se, from what
date? '

( l) Whether at the instancd of respondent

——

e S

' ~~www;€?¥‘““';mw

e

L gl
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No. 1 wewbers of the Armed forces: of thel'

Und on arranged- Air Force planes and

Relicoptery rop her, f*ewn by membaJs @f ;‘u'
the A}mnd borces, ta enable hEy to '

addres g eleﬂtjon meetings on Tel2s ?971 and
25.2.79??; and i 3¢, whether this
constituted 4 COTIupt practice under

section 123(7) orf tbe Representation of the
Peopile Actu |

G-I Wnother at {he ihsfénca bf
reg ponﬁunt Hew 1 and herp election agent
rmthpdi haﬂurj the Distyiot Magistrate or
Hag Bﬁrwli? the Superintendeant of Pollce
ol' Kae Barell ana the Home Secretary af
U.p, Goveznmmnt arrangad for roatrums |
LOH&SU@der“ ardd barrﬁaadps to be ?et up
.ahd for.m@mbar? of th@ Fw]ice Foroe to be
POSLed in Connection yith- her eleoltmn tour |
on 14201971 ana 252,197 Py and i so, Whether
.this amounts wp g COTIMUDY practice under LT

tlon 123(7) of the Reprebentation‘qf the
Peoplo Act. S

'(4!? Wirethep quilts, blanketeg‘Qhotisf
and liguor yepg d¢stributed by agenﬁs and'
Workers of Tespondent yg, Ty with the
_cmnsemt of hay election agent Yashpg Képﬁr,

&t the placeg alld on the dates mentlioned in .-

-;h«mw‘..,____k_;‘u_mm_v-u T

AHWWWJWW%
mwﬁ*’m e

i e R

ﬁw%wwwm‘

r
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(10)

uL“UHULO A ar Lhc petltion 1in op

dar to
Induce

;iwotors to votg for heyr,

T ( fi‘} nether the part f_LLL’

Ars glven in
paragraph

10 ana- Scheduie A of the

etlition are too vdgue and gencral to
al'lord 4 dSiu for ailegatjons of bribely
r | Hater section 123(4) o the Replesentution
the £ eople Act,

o g VT
e RO

FEE ST
-

- fGJ”‘ Whether by

calf,

using the

Symbol, ol coy
wird ol hed bean

T

aiiobtnd to har party
Ly the Flee t_f_on CoanL”'Sion J.n har election
1 i 4 campalgn the reupondant ne. was guilty of
. _ making an eppeal te & religious 5ymbol and
' ; commitied o COTTUPE practice ng defined
% .

» .

! in .&‘s-ection 123(3) of the Repreg sentatiopn of
the Ioupln Act,

-u.‘ > ) ‘A—'t ° X

7)) Whsther on the dates fiseg for the

@ CchGyed to the polling

Poll volery wer

st;tiuns Tree of chazge on vehzclas hir

ed
and procured for the purpoge by rﬁspondent
no, 1y aiection agent Yashpay Kmpquor
obhgr

g
T R

R

POVEONY with b g

Sooongont y
Cetnllad |n Schedule B {g the peﬁition*‘
(Y

K

a9

Nhetber'the-purtir

ulars given _Ln a
Buragpaply 1o g nt,ht*c}uj_ca B of

the petition
are too

Ave and genergl to
allaogaticn. Tegarding

.,

“
«ouandare Section 1’3\5

forn a basis for

Corrupt practice

Of the Hepresentatian‘zxf

"i&?z‘?i‘

and
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the People Act.

(5 Whelthar respondent ma? 7 and her .

electlon agent Yashpal deuA lneurred or

authorised expenditure in excesy of the'

amount prescribed by sedtién 77 of ﬁhe-
Heprasentatlon of the PeOp]e Act,. read with

rule 90, as debailed in para 13- of tho

patb !E Lona

nd

A% Waether the petitioner had made a
socurlity deposit in accordance with the
rulos of the High Court a required by

section 117 of fhe Representatlan oi fhe

Pomnle 1gf A -

(44 ‘o what relier, 1 any, is the

petitioner titled?

ADDITIONAL ISSUES.

(1) Whether raspondeﬁt_ho;‘1:obtaine¢_
and procured the assiﬁtaﬁce:of,ﬁéshpal'
inur in ;urtﬁovanoé of the prOSpcctv

of Rer electlon while he was stlll =

Gazetbed OfFicer 1n the service of the

Fal

Government of Indla., 1L g0, from what

data?

(&) Whether responden no. 1 held harseii

oul us a candidate from any date prior te

$,9{19?1 and 178 20, frow what data?
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Yﬁwhpal K&pur=ooh£inu@d [#e]

ent oi Tndia
til? whioh

be in the S vvice of Governm
Irom an

date?

a after 1% ? 1971 or

Durdng Lla pondanuy of Lhe elaﬁbion”pétihién
In this Court the Fxrliam ant amandm

wontation of tho Ieople Act
i No. 3111 of 1974, whlch ha now be@n
Act hu¢ Segf ?QZQu
PaLition o, 3261 47
of tﬁm Am@nding Act,
bean connent

d sectiom Vi of .
the Hopra;

by Ordinanna
“eplacad by
fhe netlbioner hag filed Wrlit
1975} challﬁngimp
and. that wrll

tae'viresf
batition hag

clion petition

1 g only on,issue no.
fholeiorVS atldres . myself on the conbentions
ralssd op either Sldein tha;frib

petition Whli@
1 1ssus N0, Gy

The . rebpondents imple:

1g Union of Indi

W Gondhg (reSpondenﬁ Bow 1 dn the
‘T petdition)y ‘

degll TN vy

aded
In thg writ retition are 4

2 gnd.
Smy, Inddry Naj

electic

gﬁ_un:cwc;fs;_

L35U% yo, o,

Ib i

Lne udmi%ted
on gt op

ocase of the pa“ties that

uhe respo;lent noy 1 -

om Delhi 4o Lucknow
by car to Rag Bar

I*nbmaz‘y 1971

traVeITck

by an 1 AL nlane fn

frcnaxﬁuezxa th=x¢en

L, a.nd th'a.'
besiuaﬂ

Iy lLiag her

nominatiop pnp@r

oleﬁtLon spc chig at various places in

ai Hne BareLi

mud




(13)

her constituencys It‘iﬁ‘aiso not dispuﬁed that on
2hth of Pobiuary 1@31 thae ;mmpuhdwnb o 1 owenl by
aﬁ I.A.ﬂv,lelicmptpr from DaJhL to Gonda, from where

she wanl by car to Hoe Burmli”(viu Unﬂao‘and Lu@know}"

reaching Hao Bareli on. Eﬂth’Fabru&ry.197ﬂg cand that

on tha guld datae she als&.dmlivared”eléo%ion Speechmm
at various plméww inalde ﬁér nonuuituemcy. Acgording-
to the alle egatlon contained In the pstition, the
regpondant ng, thersby procured the a&sistanc of

menbere o the Armeé Forced of Lh@ Union for fuﬁlhoxiny

b

;ii U the proapects of he; elactlon; whdlch ia & oorrupt .
R C - _

| ' ?fﬁﬁtﬂ?w udar s nhthﬂ 123(/) of thu chresentation

%  . | of thu Feople Actl

4t bhe time of argument learned counsel for

the p@tifjom@? stated that since on zhth Februaary 1971
R iﬁ‘ . the rmawonueﬂt no, 1 travelled by an I A oI, he]iCOpter
S to Gonde, 1t Ls possible to contend that ‘the: sald
fe ' jaurn@y wa s mads 5y,the respondent,ior-party work

end Agtt}nrtumr her own alection prﬁpSects and

CQHSBQU¢Htlyn‘ﬁMu fact of ‘the respomdent‘no?_ﬁ using
an I,A.1, nalicopter on 2%thrﬁabruaryuié7ﬁ can be
jaxéluded from-conglderation under thiS‘iésue. - Learned
counsel, however, ﬂtreésed‘thaﬁ-the joufney mads by
the re&pundunb no. - on 1st of’ February 1971 by an
LIALF, pldnu i'ron De¢h¢ to Lucknow was to enable hor
to file Lier nomination vaper at Roe Barell and to
deliver olection speeches in her constituency and,

censequently, that should constitute a corrupt practlce

_} Lmdc»r kgec‘thm 123(7) of the Act.

Sy ?ﬂ“\‘

L

‘&l’ﬁu@'



(1)

The contention or the. respondent no., ¢

in reply therete is twéwrold:, -

(a) " that tho rospondant no.r 1 or: hal"
electi@n agenu did not 501icit
roquire oy ordur Lim Lue oI‘ the Alr-Vorce
plane (pars IP{d) of the written
wtmtenlemt),,

ald

(b)m bthat 4n vlew af the Pil]ai Committoa
R@port and: the Offioe Mémorandum
j”ﬁLGd on: it% basis from fim@ to time,
thu Government prﬁvjdad ansaeroplane

for her journey as parL of their normal

Uty and, consequent 51y, the Tact of +he
f@ﬂpoﬁdenﬁ having~travell§§ by an T.A.00,
plaﬂbqfrom'DGThj to Luékﬂaw‘bn '&fa1W71
cannot oonstitute a corrupt practicaw

How, so iar ﬂa'LhO ilrst part of the contentjon

5 concelnod it 18] no? possible to accept 1t, The
Officu Memo randun datad - 17th August 1968 (Exh:l126)

VRS iQSUOd wiien thea respondent ne, 1 yag the Prime
fﬁnisier Thils @ffiée_M@morandum was also operative
‘ on 7st of Sebriary 97? when the impugned fiight wag
made by tne pecmondent 1m0, 1, ‘Under this [0ffi ce
MamchnQUH' read a*nn with the previous Mem@ranﬂumd,

'uﬁd'ﬂﬂ’iijtﬂi Commjttae Report the respondent no. 1,

au Prime Ministerp of oha CQQntry,‘ wag omtitled to make

LI .

1

R
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use of an I.AF, aireraft while trmvellié for non-
.offi&j.alp‘u.‘rpouséas as wells In answer to interrogatory
o.l 2k it was admitted on -beﬁalf- of the rBSpendeﬁt
no. f that she was aware of the existence of - thé
Govez*nm@n."!; Ox:'c'i@r‘aﬁd,‘ :tha substarzoa i;ii@reoi‘, Evan
during her 'depbsiﬁi‘cﬁ in Court the respondent no., 1
atmltted that when the Prime Minister goes on an
election towr, a plane of the Indisn Alr Force is put
at her disposal and that such plane is flown by members
of the Inddan My B!orceu Thra respondent no, 1 i‘urther
admit‘te;{:'d.ming her d.epoéi’"tion that-tho-ilgh %;he bour
pmgraz‘n}nes onc@ming th{, party work are sem: by tho
ALl Indla Congre Js, Committee, Lhey are finalised
after hu‘ approval 1s:obtained. “ecording to
Sri Seshan (PLw. 53), Private Ei(ad.x“taf:ary’ :bm tha
" resvondent no. T, instructions are sent from the
Prime Ming az--i;m“‘s; Secretariat to the Air Headguarters
for nrravg: brig: £or an T.4, i* u@roplane Tor the tour
of tha Friwo fv[i_n'i_st@r, even when the four is non,..oiﬂcl al,
end 1t 15 then the druty of the Alr Headguar ters to
rrange Tor the mnm. Wing Commander K.G. Mohan Shandl
*(JP Wa %9), Deputy Director, Alr Traffic Control &
(uo onrinnblng Offleer, V.I,P, ‘s, Air Hemdquarters

: stated during hie orossw@man-ztionLon ‘ggehalf‘ of

.reaponﬂenb Sl DU

BIE ds correct that on receipt of the
tour programio of the Prime Minister

1t :Ls my duty Lo arrange for the alreralt

RN vy 1 . _
L. becording to her Programme on the basig
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:th Qtanding Order of tha Govemune T
of In rlj.a .

Binca the Lour prog:umna 1u'seﬁt.fr@m tha 
Seeretarmlal of pe .“,pondent ne. 1, aiter her appré:val
s obtained, since the respondent no, j as Prime

Bﬁnistér full well knew that Ehereaftar it was the

duty of the Air Headqﬁarters:tc place‘aupléne‘at

her diépbsal, there is no escape from.thavconclusion _
hat by sending the tourlprwgramnesto the”ALr

‘H@&dquarters,the ra;ponuent 10, 1 roquived an 1. AT

Ao

plana b@ing, placed atl

]

he“ d.i iposal., ‘i‘hc fact U’uab tho
respondent no, 1 did.pot rcquire any particular p!nn@

placed at bar ‘dlsposal 1s not material
_;notlm out of placa L

being It may

0 add here that 1in answer to .,
interrogs tory oy 27 Lhe respondent
l*hat Lhe al reye

1o, 1 admimfwd

1ft and heijcopter used by her on”
st Pebruaxy .9/; and &th“and aSth,February 19?1
of ‘the Adlr borce« ‘During her

. \.1 e .).;'\.t.. ) o
depcsition in Court sbm also[ stated that when she

were flown by members

boarded the plane on st of TFebruary 197? Ln or

der to
take | her journay from Del.

hi to Lucunow, she wasg awdre

vas to bhe Flown by the memb@rs of the

that the plane
‘ ;Indian Air Force,

It should, therefore, bo accepted that a

ans of the Indian Alr Fore

ylanned by Armed 1ozﬁcq
0f th

16 Unien, vasg placed at the tdspos
Tespondent no

al of tne
v oni1st ol Fobruory 1071 a4 her Instanee

gior har Llieht from Uelhi to Luckno

W and the TeSpond ey
C ‘

Vo

' s Sap oy AR W ST
, ;ﬁ% ikzg uﬁw“’ﬁ«w«‘aw '”Q



- Piliai Committee R@ﬁoft‘ahd t

| fled bv Sri 'V Srd}c‘mtan (H.W )

In pdra 1” thereof 1t is stated:

-

(17) -

no. 1 thus .4 obbtain the assls Lanae of the membozﬁ
of the Armed Forcan Qf thw'Union, who conﬂtituted the
crew on thg I.EF, plane.

I'hile baltes me to the gecond Lilnib of Lhe‘
cohtenﬁjob‘“ai sed on behalp of" thé respondent no, 1,
nam635 whather Lhu 4f5r05did &ﬁ“jq,dubb ol the Armed

Foroes of the Union Was thained by the respondent

0. 7 in furtherance of her election prespects, -or

the Government placed the plane at her dlsposal. as

part mf thedr ncrmal duty, in view of the Pillai

Committoe Repdrt and. thn Office Mmmorandums 1%sued on

.‘ . the b&‘Jl.‘_! i’h‘-‘r‘poi . = | , _ -l

It wiiy ba‘convenient first to refer to the

hae Offlce Memoran&umb
l8sued on the basis thereof,

L COPY of tna Pillai Committae thort hay been

Deputy SeczoLarj,

';Pﬁnivtly of Deibncc Governmant of India« It iy ,
7 B, A-22 |

on record 0nd Is dated 174k October 1971,

. 1
v

MThe positicn of the Prime Minister 1g

for a different Teason also special,

Whether at headquarters or ‘ayay from. it

in camp or in transjtg tbe disposal of

4 public bus ine““ nust have firsﬁ claiim on hisg .
N o

AN time and attention., T+ is, Lh@rnforﬁ

~s.Clearly iy Fbe public inters:

st to ensuras
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had 1% mind

i
ﬁ\tgf
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that when hefgoes on tour phe'arranggments
@or his travel 1ra such as would eliminabe
the long Lrritating delays. whiah depended
on narmml modes of public Lransport, inevitably
entails. It is équally necessary to ensure
that dguring the journey adequate fecilifies
are provided forxhim for the transaction of
.ofiicial businessar Tor these as well as
securlty reasons whichlare no less imoor,ant,
wa conslder that ths Prime Minister should
use the (LAY, gircraft for all journeys by.
L, &

In para 13 of the interim report 1t 19 snid’

- that thera may Le occaslions 'when the ohject

of @ Jowynoy uuderLahGn by the Prime MLnLuLur may be

pvomhuwuﬁy ounnwvted W]LL the_work relating to the

T.QQELV i which he 4s a leadey!

In para 1% of the interim repert the Committes

'?‘examinad as to on wuaﬁ terms the T.A, e adreraft may bm

‘meloyed on Journuyg undertalien by the Prima Minister

" oth erwlise on offic icv_: dllty&»

It will thug tranSpirelon a perusal of the
;intarimireport of the Pillad Committee that, whllo
“referring to the unofricial tours to be made by the
Prime Ministor by the L.4.F, Aircraft, the Commlttee
in all plooabi¢¢tv)thp work relating to

tha pwrty of which the Pr;me MiniSter hanpens to be

f\the 1oad9r and not Lhe

- work ex .
‘ ; - e -.Cluclvcb.]y and p(‘_l"c‘

onally
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{19)
relating to ﬁhe'Prime Minister.

On 20th Ontober 1951 the Ministry’ of Defence

"-iSSued & presg note (rxh‘ £=~233 on the basis of the

j’intarlm report of the Pijlai Committes, After.

higlLighthp what was stated - in the interipg rep%rt
of tne Pitlai uammlttec about the dOSlP&blllLV of the

Primg Minj ster trlvelilng by an I.A, F aircraft, it
wtr','iﬁed; -

" The Prime himlmteg i his odphgjtv'

Y

ag they lcqﬂor of nis Doilﬁ&gg&;gg;&g, recently
had, and will im fature cwntﬂhuo ﬁb have,
_occasi@n to-undmrtaka qurnuvq by ajv for
other than officiel purposes, ‘The'nature
" the qurney on such eccasion¢ is different
from normal offlelal uours but the |
szme MinJoter cmnnot on this account divest
hilmselr, for the pericd or the journey, 01 hisg
Position and r“vponﬂibiift' a8 head of the
Coxmﬁmqmerrﬁk The baine f, ef the Ch}VeIfnneniz
new&r comes to stand 51[1] mnd the Prim@ :
un[stv 15 never ofl dnty. wmateVer the
ahmyamter of the 4ourney performad by biim,
the need rop eliminating elays in travel,
'-for pzov1dLng Tacllitles for'tﬁé tronsaction or
goiiiciat businesg during the Journey andg for
o naking ujtab? securiﬁy arrangements remains
) unehungod., 1t 18, therefore, deaivabl“thut,

LOVEL Tor journeys by afr for other than Officlal

o

eI wmw- L)
it 3‘41’: h -\P“w?‘w
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purposes, the Prime Minilstor $b®u;d, ag Tar

ag¢ possibley travel by I.AF, Aircraft.®

Prom ih@ undarlined portion oucurring in the
jﬁafo“dsajd pros note 1t will appear that even In fhi
f:Pross note, while: roferﬁlng to the nonmofficia! Lours,
«hat tha Ministﬂy oi Dai@ncc had in its mind were the
~touls made by the Prime Minister in nd s capécity as the

leander of his party.

Lxh ., Awé%;is the final report ‘of the Pillad
Committoe and Ly dnvoﬂ “Oth.May 1953, It onJy refe;sl
to 1ts interim rcnor% 20 far as the y use of the T, F,
'Airvraft by the Prime Minister 1s concernsd, Bxh, 106
 10. the Ofii@ MLmorrndum dated 17th August 1908 which
was issued in Supersession of the previous Memorandums,
(yhich it 18 not necessary to refer) Para II (d)

thereof resds as-follOWS:_-

" The aircraft of the V I,P. Tllght
are to be uSeL on officia¢ duty only. In
the case of the Prime Minister, it 1
iecesszary Lnat, aven on vccag ions Qh@n
ha/she has to wnideartaice Journeys medlr iy for
resnsong 0+her than official duties, he or she
would be able to. travel by LA, Mrepraft
for Lhe‘due vrerformance of his /her dutides
a5 the head of the Government as well as fop

Tengons of security,
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(21)
A tumulative rvading of all th@ aloreegaid
papers gtvcs dn 1mpr9‘sion that while referring
o nnnwanchu

1 pquO>OH vhati' yag Coneeivea
mmthquNCQf

the party ¢
bﬁnist&r

O which the Primp
belonged and not the work rniating

4
Iu& Lvely to the Prige Mrnleter,
.ﬂﬂsuming,~however, that the.flights for
' 'nOnuDIﬁ10i

.ul_purposas,reib

1FUQ o 1r
”fréport‘of the p

the Antérdn

"113ad. Committeg and the Offleq
u!Memormndumggaldo includedflights’made_by the
| nr axclusively rol

ed “th

"primv Mini g FOr works ating Lo

__him it ﬂannut e dgnop at the interlm report

- 0f the P11,

by the reog pondnnt ar

.Hothing cont

, vontaiL

o) mern adminlstrqfive orders,
alned ther

eln can render the provisiona

Prime Mini°ior Used the L.aF, Alrers et
al purpases, Cbvigusly SUeh use canpot Le
in conrliot with «

Fectlon 123(7) op. the Rapresentatimn
of ¢

for offiéi

10 Pecpje het,
Used the IuA I,
pf the

SJMllarJy, if g Prime Ministan

1e.politica1 work
Will not pe

Aircraft for t
party. tnat too
;fhe aloregssq Provis
jz5f the People

¢ dn gonflict wilth

;ion contained in "the Represc

Agﬁ, Ir

ntatlion
'y however,

the Prime Minister

'i.U3@S an ajiy uively Tfor the Purposes of

crafl Bxely

?rrqquently Tlying tn his/me er eonstituency
L PBriod of | ia/Mer ¢

during the Il, f
81@0

L fion vith ihe Sole Purpose or
J;‘ \ﬁ”ln? elactAQn jrapdfqnda 1t has the potentialityk .
e / — — _‘_w_m__m - -

Ak ﬁ?%
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of vjnlatjng Lhe prov1sion ccntained in seotion
'133(?) of the Representation of the Peopi Let, for

ﬁby mmkinp u g gf thehIﬁA F Aircraft for frequantly

- flying into hi /her constity

18NCy as a camdldate
he/she

avells of the means Tor quick ana spegdy
movemeuL in h}w/hmr b}@Cti

on campaign, Th@ aircrnft
v baing mann

ed by the Armad Force of the Union,
”ﬂltheraoi under |

the ‘uss

Euch circumstances can fall within thp
x \3/\1."9{:"0 -

;chiet of UPCL;@ﬁ tg%f?ﬁ of tha Actﬁ

. Naithor the
”.iniefjm Pii]a{

bommittoe Ronurt nor Lhe Offloe

*_Immoraudumﬂ referred to by resporident no. 1 can under
uuah miu,um tavees salvage the po‘:;itioru
oy Lenrned counsil for reﬁpondunt no. 1

rrod me to Article 298 of the Conqtitui
) urged thuL 1t wasg

.-réfe ,ion and
wittﬂn the executive pow@r o1 %l

16
LUnioh Lo emLabLiqh a4 comper

clal wing of the I.A,0,

‘Aizeyth im“ the ckclusivo u 16 of th@ Prime Mini

ofher qigﬂltuzjus
LG&I%O@ counsgel pointe

*;tar‘
umla&m@hso

of thg Govarnmonl

d out that actcording to

_3<0ffiﬂe Memayandum dated 3rd December 1951 (Exh 125)

gas well as Office Nemozandum dated 17th Augu t 1@68
‘l (EXhu?:‘ |

}06) fare for Lhe air journeys made by the
'rima Iﬁniut ‘

recoverabia

gr- ror other than ofiicial purpo es wag

at the ratc specifieJ in the s

gid
T"Memoﬂandumﬂ and

*t should therefore, be acceptﬁd
‘Ul&tJWhilt‘ permitting the us @ of the I A F planes -
fby the Prnmw~Umigfer for'o+her than OfflClal purpos@s

tha Union jn exercise of " i

ts executive power established

a commezcial &ng of Lhe I. A.ﬂ

Alreraft for {he use

%mwg fEn pe

et N’i
andd \E ¥t



'I"urg ad, Lhnt in tud':'tf,-‘if:z’é'
G, of fh@ A.ﬁ AiPOF

any pwrpo Se wh ts
seciio:n 123C ) o

.eople Act,
to tne ar

Oevear Camot hg

+4
T the ﬁ@pr{:srmtatmn

I have glven ; my-. carc,

glment. p 11 g e cl

but I am unable
It 18 trya

and i+ Can whilg

ervice,

That should,
hOWOVGT

a opers to a’l.l and
F*?uitt¢ng thc

Sa ofr the I
M
Prj me Minl te:ﬁLfor non«

big am
-utmdlyy Pey

4,11 dep endm t

g rvir

0#* b-zi-l ' ; ; h.-
to the of‘ficial p‘urpowea on

"payment of wvtaiﬁ rm‘e cannot be’

“in exwrcisa oi itv

' zaxej‘acut
3 c}i tilo oy

ive. powo N under Artiele
: tit‘utton.. It
.‘_thsc:l.,ia.l, nrivy

oniy meang
Vilege to the Prime f«rin;r_s-t;@r.ﬂ, Artiegg
an hpv

ARV ng applle

mctendi‘ng
the C’oz}.sstiﬁl.zﬁion ol ation +te
leare

reupondem no
T ”f:.:‘:’f’:m"‘f_’,d,-‘-m o ‘the l“‘uill Bench

a coun sel i"or

1 the:n

ciect *iorz o:f‘ Hue Deihl
& !;.Courf in the cmso P: m__g y;jt;_mjy&wg w) &nd othr,g_r;g
iLaim_Q_,Jm e mr‘t oihe*" (’A,,I,

R,

197 Dnlhi 1)
dfurgad Lhat the

anidj_ty‘of the Offlce Memorémdmn

25 been yp Reld in tpay

tele 14 op

W I R Lz

: "? : Jﬁﬁm@ﬁ%ﬁﬁ jitise

- V\\ ;}ﬂ
e

ai‘;t; by the Prime

lew of tny ¢

that under Article_ 298 o1 the Constitutygn
the Unic‘m can, iy Xereise of § ts @xrec_u'tivepower
incmlg'e in ot

v
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contained in the Repressentation ef the Paoplé Act.
The case referrsd to by learned uoun:uL for the
raﬂpondenﬁiﬁdn 1 has, fﬁérefcfe; ns bearing ori the
point in lssue befbra me and, “rrﬁﬁ%uéhtly,'nc
reliance can he placcd by the res pondarm no. 1 on

4
that d@ciuluw&

The question that, howcvnr, £b11L remaing
ta ba consldered 1s whether on the facts of thig cuse

1t can b sald that, in obtaining. the ServicéL

cof the Armed Foxceu of the Union,who manned the

- Alreraft by wh¢ch the " respondenc nb; | Lravellod

on 18 L of }mbruivy 1971 from Delhi to Lucknow, she
Obthncd tnetr agsistance for the 1uthevamOL oL hov

prospects in bhe elzction.

The petit Loner fited COpl(S of some tour

programme of the ?@Spondent no. ?, besxdes cexamining

7 Wing Commund@r K. G.Mbhan Chand (P.W, h9) who flled

flcfzic copy of rhp bill relating to the flzght

N
\

copy 6f a letber dated 27%n Jamary 1971 (Exh. 27)

1m&de by respondent no, 1T on st of ﬁebruary 1871 From

Delhi. to LHCRHOW“ On the hasjs the 1@0[ Lzo'petjfion

sought to walke o&t that the : gald leyht was made

By respondent no, only to reach Nae Bareli to file
'her nomination paper and do herp election propagandn.
Aopsmgal of tha resord, howevar, reveals that

'I&GMudjy it way not S0. The peiltloner himsell iled

from"the'Undur Saor&taryﬁ U.?2, Government o the

F‘“*iﬁiﬁhy@gt Hﬂgistraﬁg, luclmoy, the District Magigtrmy@,'?

Ry




; &fﬂo produaed in Court

(q: )
Hoe Dereld, Lme Estates Officer, Lucknow, the

Commj&stLor Lucknow and the Inspector Geheral

of PoiLCe, Lucknow.. Along with this Ietter ds
annexed g copy of the tour progromme of the

respondentine, 1, 4 perusal of this tour programne’
snows that on the Znd of ebruary 1971, oq-hcr return
reii %o chxnuw, the . Iespondenﬁ no, 1

wal to fly by the L4, Ty Adrcrart to P

from Rae Ba

anagarh,
Srt N.K.MQShan (P.W. 53), Private

Secretary to the
Prime }1nioter, produce

d in Couxt a file whzgh,
inter alLa, contained the bill for

the non-offiuial
journey

mnde by the: reepondent no, Toin the T.A,7,
Alroraft from 18t of Febyuary 19?%

Lo 7th of February
1971,

Sri Seshan stated that this,bill was prepared
by his office on the besig of the'bill receive&'from
‘the Air Hegdquari rse These bilis were flagpod by
Sri Seshan as B! and 'YX regps ctivelyg It is true
that these bills were not gat marked as exhlbjts

The fact, howevor remains that the‘film weq producad

N Podhawne wad, Mg Ly e
in Court in the pPregonce of gounsal for LheLTOJpondcn!

eunred statenment

Nno. 1 and u1j S ohan made the p

in fegard to tho»c bi]iu, .Conuoquontly thero can bg
ﬁo Valid Dbjeétlmu

bil}'}‘_
Bgal Affair

fin r@farnnce baing mmde to thoso‘_
[hﬂt apart,

Ra j mmmrwunﬁl(P M,qS) fn(A

WBIge
Depdrumen+ and Az

sigstant ubcrebary

1uﬂimmen tary Affalrs of AXL India Cun“ ress bommittvﬁ

a file oonbaintng Lhe 1our~;

prcprammv OF the respondent no, - Ior the: period from
1151, of Febmmry 1971 to 7tn c;f,:uobmmy 1«771. l‘hat

admltted by The resvondent n

0. E
e

e
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-.jnside anm out

“election tou“

 ;it cannot be held thdt by - fiylng in the IA,F

on’ 1st, oi February 1971 tue regpond“nL ne., 7 gbt

'\he_assiS'

jPractice under ¢ eakion 123(7) of the
fﬂf the ipopie ket
f}ight made

o1t LX"ended betw

= L

(26)

and goﬁbformally gkhibiﬁed in the case: {Txi. A-64),
The aforﬂﬁqid decuments clearly revealed that on
Aakd of Tebzuary 1971 the respondent noa 1 set out
from Delhi on an extensive election tour of the,

caunbry, viglting & number of places, including

Iuclnow, Panagarh, uhant&nikutan uerampur, Kallunda,

Galouttba, Bahrampﬁr, Krishna Nagar,rTeatmgaxh,
'Cﬁuhuti, Agartula, Kigram, Silcher, Mohanbari,
Rﬁiwrﬂ_za'b.; Hoopsi, Kooeh. Behar, Purnea, ~lalganj and
Malda. Since the respondent no. 1 had to file her
nominatlon paper at Rae Bareli . during the same

period,she landed at Iuclmow and drove from there to

‘jRaﬂ Bareld far that purpose.  After fiiing her

fnominttlon.puper and delivering a few ﬁp@eches, both

M

side her Qo s thu@ncy, sh he came back )

to Lucknow-%n remune her f]ight onwards on her

In the context.of the aforesaid facts,

oI, Aircrafc

ained
tance of the Armed Forceq of Lhe Union
fbf'furtheranﬁo of hor prOSpac,S at Lbe e,lectiono
Learned tounsel for the petitioner urgad that

m&ﬂ& Lza 15 not a necessary 1ngredient of the corrupt

Yeprhsentation
It was gtresseqd by him that the

by therraSpondéntho@ 1 in

s 50 far asg

@en De]hi and Lucknow swa

8 connected

g

» Fakrete AT e o,
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with the rﬁsmendent no. 1 filmng her nominatlon

pawer 1t Hae Bareldl and dojng eleotjon propagandsa.
Learned counsel, fu;ther.urged}that it L5 dmmaterial
whether the respéndéﬁt no,.1; while travelling by the
I‘A.F, Aircraft froﬁ Delhi.to Lucknow, did or dld
.noL intend to further her elcctlon pr08peot5 bherobf.

churdinn to laarﬁed counsai once it is shown Lhat

the flirhi hed EacL]itated thc leing of the

- nomination paper by the respondent no. 1 at Rae Barell
i and dULng“;f alection pzupmnmnda,.sho s b be

;Th‘Tt gu Lty of corrupt plﬂuijaa undor dectilon 123 (?)
jof the Act. Tn upporL of hﬂ quumont rogqrdln
;Ein“ zmg, ieaunnd uounacl ref@rred mu to uhe dacjalon
of the uupremm {ourt 1n the case Dr, Y}u,Pﬁrmar Ve

iiﬂﬁh (A I. H 1959 upreme Court‘zkh)

hnvo5 how’vni, n?Juudy ,u

,adzﬁdtahﬁ'{}

‘,he re pundonb 0. .1‘f Om De?hi bo

rlmclnew wu hot COnnoclcd with hcrrijjng of nomt nn ion

{*paper gr witn her doding Ll@ct

ion propaganda in her .
”'congtituenoy,

Am already atated earlier, on ?at

li'of Fmbruary 1971 the respondent no. 1 had set out on

fgwa‘gane &l election tour of the. oountrya.

Since,
‘haw&ver, she

had a?%o £o illp her nomination paper

at Rae Bareli during the same period, she landad on way

aﬁ Lucknow and then drove

to Rae Bareli for that puzposna

having TEAC had there ahe &lso dPliV@f“d a few Speechms.

1t _carmot, therefore;

reasonably be said.thgt_the use
”m'mexhxp.

Alrcraft wag dlrectl connected with her
\eloction yor, o

S LI
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- ISSUR NO. 3;

L

im para 9 of the petltion it is alleged
that the respondent no. 1‘aﬁd'hér electien\agént
@btaihed_and procured th; assistanCe of ﬁhe Gazmetted
Officers anﬁ members of the Police Forpe in the
service of the Government for furthering the prospects
of” her alaciiems Further elarifying the allegationg
1t:1s stated that the services of the Distriet
Magistrate of Rae Bareli, ‘the Superintendant of
Police,Rae Barell, and the Home Secretary, U,P,
Goverﬁmemt ﬁere.utilised by the respondenﬁ no. 1
on st of Fébruary 1971 and 25th of February 1971
for the construction of rostrums, for erection of
barricades, for making'arramgements'of loud:speaker;é‘=
at the piaces of the meetingé, énd_for pesting
‘pelice along the routs by which the respondm t no, 1
was te travel, Aécaréing te léarnéd counsel for the
petitioner, thig amovnted to g eorrupt_practice |
under section 123(7) of the Repressntation of 'the
People Acty :

The respondent me. 1 in h@r'writéen sta#ement

denied that either she or hep election agemt“bbtaimed
the aferesaid-assistanee of the District Magistrété,_.
HRae Bareli, the Superintendent-Qf'Police,_Rée Bareli{
and the H@me 3ecretéry5 U.Po Government, &ne

admitted that restruns were constructed at sope

\géded (in pars T3(k} ard

N

13(1) of tpg written
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Places where she addressed the meetings, She, hOWevér,
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T T i o T e

statement) that the rostrums were constructed by B :
private centracb@rs under the ‘directien issued by the |}

Slate Governmant end that none of the Gazebtted Officers jg

of the State Govermmeﬁ@,mamtianed in para 9 of the

petition were in any marner comnected with the

construction there@f Erection of barricades
and p@sting of police was not denied by the reSpondent. i
With regard te the loudspeakers, the respondent ]

pleaded that they were arrenged by the District

Congress Committee, The respondent then referred to

the instructzons iusued.by the Comptroller and.ﬁudltor
General of India on 29th Nevember 1958 (Exh, 123) _ |
and to the letter of the Goverrment or India dated
12th of January 1999 (Exh. 124%) and pleaded thab

R T NI T oy ety

the aforesaid arrangemenbs were made by the
G@vmrnment or its ewn ;nitiative in the discharge
0{ their Governmental duties‘and by the officers

of the Government in the discharge of their dutys

The fact that rostrums were got éemstructéd‘ ;
and barricading was‘got‘dmge by the Superintemdént of . |
Police, Rae Bareli, is supported by a mass of £
documenta?y evidence, besides oral evidence, Exh, 1&8 i

15 the letter dated 31st March 1973 frow the U.P, Police‘
. Iil
s

Headquarters, Allahabad, to the Deputy Secretary,

i

I
4]

Home Department. It clearly.states that five rostrums
were comstructed for the meetings addressed by the g

respondent no. 1 cn 1st of February 1971, and one . |

\\ prefab. rostrum and barricade were transported by .
\\Y

T b G e B L T ot s
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S

trﬁck from Allahabad te Rae Barelq Tor another

meeting addressed by the Tespondent neo, 1 on the

Seme date. ‘According to thig

létter, a cost or
RS 8, OOG/"“

was incurred on the-construction ef five
restrums and a cost of Rs 490 /.

wes ineurred in
transpor

ting the prefab, rostrum from 4

Allahabad to
Ree Bereli, Exh, 1ho ig

the letter dated opg February
1973 from the Superinten

dent of ?elice, Rae Bareld,
.to the u.p,

Police Béadquarters, A1

lahabad, containing
the same iﬁfonmationa"Exh.

15% ¢ o letter dated

Ist of Febfuary 9% 2 sent by the Superinten&éﬁt of*
Rae Bareli to the UePs Police Headquarters,

ﬁllahabad, containing the details or the'éxpemditure

incurred in connection with the arrangements mada.
A .

on 18t of February\?Q?Te'

This also shows that & sup
of Bs 8,000/.

was incurred im the construction of

restrums and a sum of Bg 490/~ was ineurreg in

connection with the Sransporting of the prefab,.

rostrum ang barricade, T 1s not Riecessary to

mention here other details or e*penditure contained
: & A

185 15 a gfgdiogram dated
senl by the Superintendent of

Rze Bareli to the lU'.P. Po '
£1lahabag salioitimg

in this letter, mpn,
Qéth January 1974
Police,

lce Headquarters, -
fanctien for th

& construction
of rostrums apa barriesdes

through the p,y,p, Exh, 184
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1971 sent by the Quperintendent ef Poiice, Rae Bareli

te the Executive anlnser P.W. D,, Rae Bareli

apprising him that the respendent no, 1 weﬁldhbe N |
addressing meetings ak seven-pléces specified in the ‘?
letter and that a1l the meetings}except one, shall j
rcquire C@EStPU“ﬁlGH of rostrums and barricadesy | | ﬁ
Exh. 156 is: tha 19tter<iated hth Jamuary 1972 sent ) ]
by the uuperlntendemt of P@liﬁe Rae Bareli, %o the }
0frg. E&ecutlve Englneer, PW.Dy, Rae Bareld,
ackmowledgin? receipt of bills f@r constructien
of barrieades and rostrums at the seven places
specified theremm and pequ@sting the uxecutiVG
Engineer to submit separate bills for barricading |
and construction of rostrums. Exh. 155 1s the Letber
dated 1st of February 1972 fr@m the Executive

Hngineer, P,W.D oy Hae Barell to ‘the then Superintendent

of Police, Rae Barell, enclesing therewith separate :

s

bills ef expenditure incurred in erection of barrln

cades and rostrums op the @ecasion of the visgit of

respedent nm. 1 on 18t of February‘19?1f

%

= sy e

It 18 not neceugary to refer to the oﬁher

g -

bapers, Ihe aferesaid dacuments overwhelmlngly sh®w -
that rostrums were got constricted throngh Gevennment-‘
. ageney for the purp@ues of the meetinga addresse by i
the respondent no. 1 in Rae Bareli mn 18t of Februaryr B
19713 ) NI r S
EX1. 199 15 orrhlisgram dated 17th of rebruary | ?

\39?2 from the Superintendent of P@llce, R@erBareli,-to

4"

-

o,
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'\go; 1 in her constituency on 25ﬁh of February 19718

(33)

the ©.P. Police Hpadquarﬁers, Allahabad, soliciting
sancﬁlaﬂ for const tractlon @f rostrums and barrloades
for gix meetlngs to be dddressed by the respondent

nos 1 on 25th of February 1971. Exhy 201 1s the

lstier dated 17th February 19?1 from the Superlntendent

of Police, Rae Bareli, te the Executive Englneer,
P.W.D,, BRag Bareli, appriSEng hin of the places

where the respendent ne. {1 was to address meetings

en the 25%h February 1971,and requesting hzm to take
up the constructian of restrums aend barricades

on top priority basisg, to be completed by 22nd

of Febraary 1971; Egn. 193 is a letter dated 23rd
Jure 1971 semt by the prer;ntendent of Police, |

‘Rae Pareli to the U.P, Police Headquarters, Allahabad
apprising him, 1nuer alia, of the cost incurred in the
censtruction of barricades angd r@strums in connectlon
with the meetings addressed by the réspendent ne, 1
en 25th .of Fehrua“y 1971, EXh« 190 iS-the,leﬁter
dated 27th Septembsr 1972 sent by, the U.P, Police
Headquarters to the Jepuuy aecretary, u.p, G@vmrnment
Home & Police Department, apprlslmg the Government

of the cost incuprsd over the constructlon of rostrums

and barricades in connection with the meatlﬂgs addressed B

by respendent ne. 1 in Rad Bareli, on 25th of February
971, It is conclusively proved by these documents
that rostrums were constructed . through G@vernment

agency for the meetings addressed by the respondent
Y ad,

- i
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‘Learned ceun»el for the p@titioner also
referrod me to the eviderce of Sri Egiawrenoagﬁthe.
then S,D.M., Dalmeu (&iStrict Rae Bareli)(R.W. 10)
and te the evldence of Sri Mohlnder Singh, Distrlct
Maglstrate, Rae Bareli (R.W. 36) in order to shmw

—

thf rostrums for the PUIPOSes of the meetings of the
respondent noy 1 w;rgfﬁet construeted through officers.
Sri E.Lewrence (R.W. 10) stated ¢uring his deposition
that barricading and construntlon of rastrums are

dome by the P.W.D, and payment for the same is made by
the Superintendent of Police of the district -concerned,
though the actual work of pubting up of barricades and

econstructien of restrums is dene by the contractors.

Further‘on, he'stated in eross-examination that it was

the duty of the Sub~Divisional Officer to make sure

that a rostrum was constructed at the place in his’

sub~divislon whers the Prime Minlster propesed to addreés

the meeting. He algo stated that the Superlmtundent of
Police amd the Digtrict Magisbrats askeﬁ the Public
Works Department o get the resbrum comstructed at the
place where tﬁe meeting is pr@pmséd To be addressed by
the Prime Minister and that the S. D, 0, personally

goes to that place to supervlse the constructlon of
rostrums, During his re-examination by 1eanned counsel
for the resp@ndent no. 1 he affirmed that he had -
personal” knowlbdge reggrdaing the rostrumhand barrlcade

constructed in c@nmectian with the meeting addressed

;

by the respondent no. 1 at Rae Bareli on 18t of Februaryg

1971 because he knew the. Asglstant Engineer whe got it

\\dome and Treaquse he hag q:mself seen the rostrum being

L

S

0 e
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(35) . =
constructed and the barricade.being it up.s  Sri
Mohiﬁder Singh (R.W. 36) was the District Maglstrate
at Rae Bareli” durlng the ele@tlon that teok place
 1n 1971. He stated, "whenever tae tour programme
of the Prime Mlmister is réceived, whebher the o !
visgit is offielal or unOiTiCLal, they inspect - i
the site of the meeting %o-be addressed by the Prime

Minister; and the Superintendent of Police then,

e g s e

besides maklng other security arrangements, sends a

letter. to the Exeeutive Bngineer, Public Works Depart-

ment, teo 1nv4ta tendsars for cmmstruction of rostrums

and barriaades" Hegsta%ed that if a rostrum is 7
eomstructed, barrlcadlng 1s alse done because it is a

part of that wark.

There is thus not an iota of doubt that it were

the Gazetted Offlberq of the State, rarticularly the

Superintendent of Pollce, Rae Bareli and the Executive

el L T

Engineer, P.W.D,, Rae Bareli, who got the rostrums

eonstructed for the purpeses of the meetings addragsed

by the respondent no. 1 1in her c@nstitueney on

st ef February 1971 and 25th of February 19'71mf

C

As for the arramgmemt af loudspeakérs, ne..
evidence, oral or decunentary, has bean lsd by tha

petitioner in @rder to prove that arrangmwnt for

londspealers was done Ly or through the Government -
officers. On the COHLT&rY, biere are some papers. which

lend nupp@ft to the contention raised on behalf of

reanondenu 7o, 1 that the arrangement of 1@udspeakers

‘\33% d@ne by the District Congress Committee, myn, 4777




g i

@%,
is a letter dated 29th Jamuary 1971 sent by the
Superintendent of Police , Bas Bareli, to Sri Gaya
Prasad Shukia of the Central Congress Offlce, Rae |
Bareli, It states that, accwrdlnv to the Verbal
dec1slwn reached b@bweem Fthem, . Srd- Gaya Prasad Shukla
was to make arrangemgnﬁa of loudspeakers for the
meetings of the.reSpondemt aoe. 17 The letter being
dated Jaﬁuary 2%, 1971, it obviougly refers te the
neetings addressed by the respondent no, 1 on 18t of
February 1971, Bih, 193 1s a letter dated Jume 23,
“19?1, from the Superintendent of Police, Rae Bareli,
to the U.P, Police Headquarters, Allababad, c@ntainlng
details of the expendi ture incurred in connectian with
the visit of Tespondent ne. 1 to Rae Bareli on 25th
of Febrﬁaryl1971§ Iv explicitly sﬁates that no
expenditure was incurred in connection with the

arvangement of' loudspeakers for the meetings addressed

by the respondent No. 1 as the ssme yge arranged by the

party conrcernad,

Lea*ned CGUﬁoel far the petitioner, hawever,
contended thdt even though the loudSpeakers were not.
arranged by the Government officers for the purPQSPS
of the meetings ad&ressed by the resp@nﬁent How 1
in her constituency, there is unim;}hachabla avidenee
en reecord to Show that the Government- officers

arranged forp supply af p@wor for the fUnctionlng of. the

loudspeaksrs at some placas whpre the respondent no; 1

~addres»ed ber election meetings, This appears te be

\'\f‘

A w*“gmm .‘-"ﬁ;f)fm RO ’“ﬁﬂ«m”"k"
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correet,
that the Trespoudent mo.
-BaehraWan;

leudspeakers in those mestings,
g N

fer a totalamount of Rg 1151/w

Presidamt ¥.F. C Co

Superintendent of Police,

respondent ne.
T
fOr

at Some meetings-

16 a letter dated Jamary 29y 1971,
Superinteadent or Police,

« Inglneer,

expenditure incurred in connection with

¥

that power had been supplied for functlonlng eof-

requested that the payment may be expedited. Exh, 146
18 the latter dated 18t Septembar 1973 from the

was forwarded by the U.P,C.G, in payment of the

addressed Wy the respondent no, 9
we s made through the Government officers.

frem the

Rae Bar@ll to the Assistant
Hydelﬁ asking him te meke available pOWLT at

It wa.s

178

(X2

/
/5’}

Exh. 147 is copy of a letter dated Q#th
July 1973 sent by the Super&ntendent of Police, Rae
Bareli to'the Prpsident UeP.C.Cv, Lucknow, stating

1 hed addressed meetings .
b Hareﬁandpur, Jagatpur, Parvewa and Reohara. (besides.
wiich was not im Rae Bareli constituency),

in comnection with the election)en 18t of Februarv 1971,

and that five bills
were sent for payment
in that conmeetian to the U,P.C.05 0ffice,

te the Superlntendemt of P@lice,
Rae Barell, whieh indicates that 8 cheque for Rs 1151/

aforesaid bills for Sumply of ‘pover. Exh. 15% ig o

. copy of the letter dated ist of February 1972 from the
Rae By reli to the Police
Heaa quarters, Allahabad, centalping a breakwup of the
the Visit'of

1 te Rae Barsli on 1st of February 1971o
his also lends - ‘Suppert to the fact that arramvement

supply of power for fundticning of he 1oud5peahers'

T
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~ Harchandpur and Jagatpur fer installation of publie
address s yafem for the. meeting of the respendent nod 1

i

on st of February 7971

The abeve-mentloned.papers c@nclusiVely prove |
that arrangememts had been made by the Government f
officers for Supply of pcwer for the functioning @f |
the loudSpeakers at seme of the eleetion meetings
addressed by the » pondent ne. 1. But for the: same, Q
it would not have been possibile for the resp@ndent

i

|

ne. 1 to effectlvely address these meetings o Vﬁ
|

The fact that pollce. had'been pogted along H
the reutes by which the r@sponden Nes 1 had to
travel and that the police was alse posted at the . f
plaees where the respoﬂdent no, 9 addressed electiOﬂ
meetings has. mot been controverted by her. As also
stated eaflier, the Brection of barricades along the

routes and erection of barrlcades at the places of |

respondent no. 1, the aforesaiq arrangements were g

. 4
meotings was also not demled by her. According to 4
?

made by the Stete Government in dlScharge of its ;

Govarnmemtal.duﬁies?

It is g matter of common knowledge that on the

occasion ef the visit of the Prime Mlnister @f the .

cauntry vast - crowds gather in order to seep and.hcab

T S Pt e et e

him/her, Peopie also swarm glong the routes by which

he/she travels in eorder %o hafe a glimpse of him/her.

It is the- first dutv of every Government to maintain

\\\law and order in Ehe State. If the p@lice were n & 5%
SEE HOT .

T e e <
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posted and barr*cades“were not put wup al@ng the

routes by whiuh the respendent no, 1 trave;led as alse
at the places whers she a&dressed the meetlngs, it
may net have be@n p@ssible for the Government to

control the cfow¢d Pailure in thet regard could lead

t@ a law and order situation arnd no G@vernmenb werth the
name ean take any ZiSk in that regard, NEedless to Sl
say that nmither the p@ tigg the police along the -
routesaﬁd at the planes of the meetlnga, nor the

erection of the ‘barricades at the tyo places could

ks

contribute to the furtheranoe of the- ‘prospeets of the

respondemt 0. 1 dn the eleetiony Exception carnot

therefore Validly be taken by the petitlaner in regard

te the uaid arrangements made by the Government I am

aucordingly in agreememt.w¢th the plea put forward -

by the reupondent ne. 1 that the posting or pollce :

along the routes amd at the place of the maetlngs
as well as the setting up of barricades at the two

places yas done by the Government 4in discharge ef

[ N S

its Governmantal dutieq.

The conutruetion of rostrums and the supply i
of power by or through the of;icers of the State
Govemmemt howwar stand at a- different foo‘c:_ng. The

; restiums eanstructpd by the of ficers of the-State
.Government bnabled the respondent no, 1 te .address
-'her meetings from a dominating vositiony The rescurces

- of the G@veznment havmng been employed, the ros trﬁms

\\ were get constructed in the sh@rtest pousible time

G@ that they Wwere ready by the time the TeSpondent ne, 1

R Al 0 o B “.W-‘ru““ RS g s
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Teached the places vhere' she had to address the

|
meetings, Further, even.thoughthe-loudSPeékgrs , h
had been arranged by the District Congress Committee, f
'supply of power for the Ssme was arranged by the | ;
officers of the State Government, By for it the ﬁ
1@ud3peakérs would have been Ineffective ang it would i
n@tghave been possible fer_the Taspondent no¥ 1 to _ ,ﬁ
make her Speeéh audible to the émtireaudience.‘The f
construction of the r@sﬁrums and the arrangement
of the supply:of Power for the functioning of the - .J
1@udSPeakers,-therefore,amountedfto assisting the |
respondent n@..ﬁ ir her electi@n CamMpailgn Which'put herﬂﬁ
in a cléarly advantagesus pesition over her ogponentsT‘ $
. : f
I do not think it was indispemsable fop the State b
G@ver?ment for maintgmancé of law ang order, or
Security, that its officers should have Takeniupon

themselves to get :@Strums constructed for the -

meetings of theareSpomdent 0. 1 and to make . o

T T e T,

political party concerned

Reliance hag been placed by learned‘counsgl"

for the respomdaﬁt Ho. 1 on the Ihstmcﬁiens (F;Xh:’:f 123)

Generals of the State, the_ietter'datad 12th of o ﬁ
January 1959 (Exh, 12%) issued by the Govérnment.of
\EImdia to the Chier Secretafmes of a1l -8t
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enclesing therevith copy, of thg Instruetiens‘183ued-

by the Cemptréller ard AuditPr'Genéral aﬁd‘the letter

- dated 1gtn November 1969 (Exh)?@Qj) issaea.by‘tﬁeA
Government ®f Ihdia, Ministry éflﬁome Afféirsﬁ ﬁo'all
Sﬁate Governmentsy 1n ordg?‘té éontend that‘it‘was.
the.duty of the State Gévernmént aﬁd_its o ficers to -
arrange, inter alia, for the construction ef'r@strums
and fer putting up oy public address systemhin the
heetings addressed by the Erime Ministeps Neﬁq So fay
25 the secret instructions (enelosed with Exﬁ; 124)

ilssuéd by the Comptrolier and Auditer Genepsl ef‘India{

are eoncerned, it is net explicitly stated therein |
that those instructions will alSO.apply on -the i
éccasi@n of thé election meeﬁings addressed bysthe
Prime Ministér,as a camdiaate within her oyn eonsti%u ‘
tﬁemcy;’ It iS‘quthy of notice that in the Blue - _
Book-(which eéntains detailea.instructiens regarding'
Security srrangements of the Prime"Minister) election
meetings‘were specifically excluded, Thig ié aéparent'
from the first paragraph of the 1etter‘fExh:?A21) ;
issued by the Ministry of Heme Affairs, Government of ?
Indla, on 10th November 1969, Leérned c@unsel~fof the |
petitiongy also.prmduéed vafeore Be Lok Habhg Debéte§;~
dated Apriq 18, 1973, Rule 71(6) of the Blué Eﬁékjk o
5\@3 it @riginally'egisted, hag been reproduced iﬁ. o ?
- Column 241 of these Debatey ag follows: = |

"It has beep noticed that the restrum - !
arrangements are net always DProperly madé R

a'_b@cause the hoste ape S@métimes wnable te

\




Now, if the lnqtructlene Issued by the

Comptroller and Auditer Genersl of India in 1958 are

read with

originally existel 1t beocomes abundantly claar
that the instructions contained therein did not - J
apply to electicn meeting89 mueh less to the

meetings addressed by the Prine Minister as a

cendidate

(42)

bear the cost. MAs the Prime Minister's

security is the concern of the State, all

arrangsments for putting¥up thg restrum
and the barrieréwat”the‘@eeting place will f
be borne by the State, Whatéver'may'be the-
secasion for which the publiec meeting is

ualled, excent elﬂc+ion meetingsite

o

rule 71(6) of the Blue Begk ag it - . . ‘1
' |

i

in her own constitueney. ‘ i

Rule 71(6) @F the Blus Book was amended in

1969, as is apparent from the letter Bxh, A-2q

dated 19th Nevember 1969 issued by the Governmemf of
Indla to all State Governmemtss The relevant part - g

of amended rule 71(6) reads as follows: -

W

carrangements are not always pTOperly made

u'drrang ements Ffor putting up the rostrum,

"It has been neticed that the rostrum” - - §

i
because the hosts are sometimes unabie to bear +!

the c@st. As the security of ﬁhe Prime

Minister is the concern of the Staté, 511 . g

B
v
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thé barricades . ete, at thé meeting place,
including that or an eléction mesting,

will have to be‘made byfthelgtate'eovarnment

concernad,m

It vas thus fer thé first time in 1969;
that arramgemeﬁts pertaining %o electlion ﬁeetimgs
were al;o made the resp@méibility‘of’the Qtate
Govermmentd T4 15, however, extremely daubt g,
whether even the anendnent of mle 71(6) of the
-Blue B@okiin 1969 reguired tha State G@fernmemt'
and itsg o, -cers té make arrangemehts.fmr'r@strums
and loudspeakers at-the meetings which the.Primé
Minister was tg address In his/her own c@nsti$uency '.
8% a candidate® ASsuming, Bowever, that it did;

' *
it camnet be ignoreé that the instructions .

issued o - thyo - 7 the Comptrolier and Auditor;Generai
of Indis (enclesed with Exhd 124) and the inéﬁrucﬁioﬁs
centainéd in the letpep @fvth@ Govemnment'of India
dated 19th November 1969 (. B-21) are instructions
of admin_strative‘natﬂr@ and they cannet override
the Provisions éentaiﬁed in section 123 of thé
Representation pr the People Aet, Coﬁsequentlx;ﬁ

10 4% is shown that the constraction of rostrums and

of the loudspeskers at the meetings addressed by

the Tespondent ne. 9 a1y wilthin the mischief of'
R ANETE

‘Bection 127 (7) of the Representation of the People

“hict,  neither the Iastructlons issned by the
.

s e b

e e e i
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Camptroller and Audit@r»beneral of India ner th@
. 1nstruotionb lssued by the Gwvernment of India through
1ts letters dated 12th (\},f Jdnuary' 195’9 (Bxhy 124) ang
19th November 1969 (Exn. A21) can come to the rescue

of the respondent ne, 14

The question that, therefore, ultimateiy
falls for consideratioem is whether the fact that
rostrims had been got constmicted and supply ®f power
f@r the funetienimg of the loudspeskers was arranged
by the Gazetted officers of the State G@vernment
‘parulcularly the Buperintendent of Police, the
' Executiva Eh&gineer, P WD, and the Englneer, Hydel
Departmemt for the meetings addreSSeé.by the
respondent n@, 1 as a ecandidate in hepr constitueney
brings the matter within the Mlsﬁhiuf of section
123(7) of the.Act.

Sub-section (7) of gection 423 ef the

"Rppresentati®n of the People Act reads ags f@ll@WSﬂ -

"The obtaining or procuring or abettimg
or attempting to obtain or DProcure by a
candidq+e or hlS agent or, by any ethar
persen with the censent ef 5 candldate
or his gleation agent, any. assistanﬂe
other than the giving ®f vote for the
'furtherance of the pTOSpectS of that

. candidate'sg elcatlen, from any person

- in the sefvice of the Government and

r

1

ie




(L)

bélongimb to any of the fbll@Wlng

CLaSQBS, namply -

{a)

(b) LI
(C}A“ voa
Cd) -
(e) vaes
(f) 8 aw

gazetted officers;

X

In the Jlght of the above provisi®n the-%ﬁ*

question that arlSGS for censideratien 1s whether on

the faets found proved it can be said that the

tance of tha gazebled officers of the S

tate was

@btalmed or nrocured by the respondent ned 1.

The words 'obtain' and fpracureﬁ
initiative or
caﬁdidat@,
Dictionary, the werd 'obtain!

to gain er attain pess

According to Wabster!

plamnea:action.@r meth@d.

the word ‘precure!

by cars er effort

o

-

imply some

sffort on the part of the returned

5 New International

288ion or dispesal by some

means to take held of,

The Kaxﬁng assigned to

to get p@ssessi@n of

in thl L@; . @Qgi& Pyasad
(A.I.R. 1958 Allahabad 794 ot Pe

observed: .

We thlnm thqt the word

797) it was

Sectl@n 123(7) has been used in the

in the same dletionary, inter alia,

. are to bring about, obtaln,

’@btaln in

sense of the meaning which cenn@tes purpmaa

or

The word has not been used 1in thw sub.-

effort bebind the action orf the camdildate?

secticon
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assistance wi&h@ut the Candldatg even - /

bging consg@ous @f +he fact that the } i

aSgistance has baen rendered In‘@rQer to |

bring the ease under. sub-ssction (?), it . i
mast be shown that. the candidate did 3
make some effert or perform some pu:poSeful ;

act in erder to get the‘assistanea{"f}”*”éﬁ?h
\sby—vm.j\:] ' ‘

! In case @iresh Misra v, Ram,“gﬁh Sharma %nd @thers

(17 Blection Law Reports: 243 at pg 253) & Pivision o

Bench of the Assam High Court ebserved: -

' The wordg l@btain"ef procure' of
'abet*ing or abtempting t@ obtain or
dprﬂcure' any asristanee necessarily
imply some effort on the part of the- =~ .
candidete or his agent, Mére'paSSive ‘

receipt of asslstance is not c@ntemplated

by the Section,!

'Similar view has been expres¢ed in the ease Babu Bhai

Vallabh Das Gdnéhi Ve PLI@O Homi Modv (36 Elecui@n Law

Reperts 108 oR. pp, 126 and 127) apg: g» Ghiran}eevulu
lNaidn E & ThvawaraWan (25 Electiam Law Rep@rts
201 at. p, 217) ' jf

-

In pars 13(c) of the written statement the |

at Harchandpur Rag Bareli, Jagatpur, Paterya .and,
Rephara, 1In para 13(d) of the written Statement the -
”\é,respendent f0. 1 quoted extensively frop the

- responient No. 1 adimibtted that rasorums were construated j

.

Nin
% structiong ddued 29th Novenbey 1958 issued by the

.f)‘

e i
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Comptraller & Auditerangeral of Indla, cepy whereor

was sent by the Covernment of -India te the Chief |
Segrataries‘ef all the Stafes'und@r their Jetter dated |
12th Janﬁary‘1959 (Exh, 124), T% nay be reealied
that under t.he aforesai@‘u.;ﬁétmé£i,01&8 it 1g the |
duty of the State Government, inter alia, to make |
loudspeaker arrengements and to previde.for r@strumé" f
for non-official meetings ef the Prime Minister‘alsaﬁ“ {
In para 13(¢) the Tespondent no, 1 made refereﬁce ' ‘k
o the letter of the Govermment of India dateq
19th November 7969‘(Exh5;A-21), whigh amémded role
71(6) of the Blue Book to bring the election meetings
also within the anbit of the instructiens issued by the é
Comptroller & ﬂudit@rmGemefal; In answer to | f
intérr@gat@ry no. 28 the speecial éttorméy of the B "f
‘respondent no, 1 admitted that the rospondent nojt 1 {
was generally aware of the substance of the rules !
" end lastructions. ¢ the words "sueh use of Indian
Air Force planes b}'the P appear to have been
~Inserted in ﬁhe reply by inadvertence), In reply
to interr®gaﬁéry na.‘29 it was admitﬁad.that the
respondent no. 1 wagy g party te the decision of the.
~Unlon Government op the basis of which the letter ;'*:"NE

PR i

dated 19%h. Novenbar 1969 (Exh, A-21) s issusd,

During her depesition in Court the respondent no’ 1f
. again Sa;;'that)acQOrdimg to the staﬁding instrmctions %

from the Government of India, whenever the p




_ &8).
of the State Government. She added that she was

]aware of those ins tructions even prior to ist of

| February 19?1. From all thesas facts it is appwrmnt
.

g bhat witb the issue oi’ letter ‘from: fhe Government of

ﬁlndia)‘dated 19th Nevember,1969-(@xh. £-.21), the

’resPoﬁdémt ne, | held Lhat it was also the‘duty of the

State Government to arrange for construction of o

:rostrums and installation of public address system

for her-meetings, regardless of the fﬁct whether those

eefings were to be addrcs ed by her as a candadate

&nﬁher own constltuency or otherwise.

Bri Yashpal Kapur (R.W. 32), earlier Private

'ECretary aﬁd 0.8.D. in the respondent's secretariat,

fer her.approval is obtained, In answer/to

*nt?r gatory no. J of. the second set it was
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dated 19th of ﬁpvember 1969 (Exh. A;21) required
the State Government Yo censtruct rostrums and to
arrange for the public address system for the eleection
meetings of: the respondent ne. 1, besides maklng
cthey arrdngements, and since the respondent no. 1
believed that it also applied te. the electi@n meetings
to be addressed by her im her canstituéncy, it should
be presumed.that tbe purhome behlnd Sending these
tour programmes to %he State Governmentkwagﬂzgizwdf
the State Government should make all th@seLfor the
meetings oflthe'rGSpondem% no., 1, In other words,
the tour programes carpisd an Ilmplied direction that
the State Government sh@uld also get constructed
rostrums and arrange for public addrqu 8yStem
for the election meetings to be addressed by her
“on 1st of February 1971 and 25th of February 1971,
It should be presum@d that the respondent no. 1,
as Prlme Minls%er of this ceuntry, and with. five
year experlence of that office behind her in 1971,
als@ knew that the $aid work was to be done by the
:‘officefu of the State Government, In fwct reSp@ndent
- no. 1 stated in her cross-examination that She was
-aware that, accerding to the Standing Orders, meeessafy
-arranngPnts in cennectlan with the meetings, 1nclud1ng

electlon meetingg, had to be made by the officerg of

Tthe Stak., Government.

As aiready stated earlier, the word 'obtamn'

ieccurrlng in s&ction 124(?)i%mplieu some effcrt or

‘”nltlative on the part of the returned candidate.

Mg
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Sincée the tour programmes were sent from the offlce of the

respondent no. 1 with her apprOVal and they contalned an
implied directlon that the &t tate Governmenf may, 1nter
alia, arrange for eonstructicn of Postrums and for
loudspeakers for. the meetings of the respond@nt ro. 1,

the needed initiative had thereby emana ted from hér,
Furthern on her own adm138¢on, re ponéent no, 1 knew that
the aforesaild arrangements ohall be made by the officers
of the State. Covernment, The arrangements having bemn mad

the respondesnt no. 1 avaind of tho same in all the

meebings on 1st of ¥ ebruary 197? and again in the meetlngs
addreSQed on 25th of February 1971. She &id not do

on hoeenreenn
anything baxﬁfe the twe dates to ai savow those arranﬂe-
ments or to prevent the of*lc@rg ol the State Govermment'
agaln undertaiing them on 25,2,?971,. The only reasonable

conclusion that can ander the circumstances be reached
1s that the respoifident no, 1 "obtained! the assisbance
_of the officers of tbe tate Government within the

meaning of that expression used in section 123(7) of the
Aet .

"

The questlon thdt next falls for con81derdtlon is
whether the a551stanoe had bean obtalned for the Farther-
ance of the prospects of the eiection of respondent no, 1.

‘ The position of *he respondent no, 1 in her consti-
tuency Tirst of all was that or a candidate. Hgr positién
as Prime Minister came Lhereaiter What she could not do
a8 & candidate, she could as well nét do as Prime Minister

" She could not therefore obtain the assistance of “the

Government Officar Q her @legtlon campalgh, Yet Ve flnd

AL YA B O

that 1t wag done, fheloffloers cf the utate Govarnment

: werp obtained for construction of rostrums’ The.resources

‘o the State Government were utilised for that purpose,
At some of the meetings the officers of the State
Government alse arratiged for supply of power for the
Tunctioning of the 1oudspeakers, as - shown earlier,

The assistance of the State Governmant was thus
obtained so that the respondent no, 1 could efﬂectiveiy

X
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address the meetlngs for\the #urtherance of her

praspects in the mlection. Tt may a%&s not be out

of plsce te add that the asscemation ef the senlor
officers of the State Govermnent with the arrangements .
of rostrums and 1oudspeakers in the meetlnga of the .
respondent . no, 1 ;é;iklkaly to create an Impression

on the mind of the electors withim the cbnstituenoy
that the Governmemt wag essisfzng the reSpoudent no..T.
It can, therefore, be safely said that the’ a551stance
of the officers of the State Government was @btalned ,

for the furtherance of the prospects of the electlon

af reSpondent no. e

Learned counsel for the respondent no., 1 urged
?hac the construction of ros trums and arrangements of
loudspeakers‘could,not in any way further the pr@sgactS'
of the respondentine, 1's electigm.and,eémsequemtly; |
even if it be held that. the assistance of the officers
of the State Gévemiment hed been obtained by the
freSpondent ne. 1 for the said purpeses, it cannot
.censtitute a carrupt practlce In suppert of his
“arguments learned counsel referred me to the cases: (1)

lHai Krushne Bose V. Bined Kanungo. and others (Qﬂlectlon

‘Law Reports 295, Dupreme bcurt), (2) Batys Dey Bushahri

+ Eadam Dev and others (- 10 Blection Law. Reporﬁs 103
"t_;pp, 112 and 117) and (3) Ch .dh‘

‘96 at p. 217, Patna). On s perusal ‘of these. cdses,
owever, I find that they are distinguishable. In the
flrut case the Couprt said that seetion 33(2) of the .

gt,_aw it then existed, conferred a rlght on eveny% Soh
: . LS O

|V

g,fgqhnggfgﬁg (22 Electian Law Reports'

[T T e e e B R S
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to subseribe z8 propeser. or seconder as many nomination

papers as there'were vacancl.es ﬁ@ be‘filled It was,
further held that secti@n 123(8) /= which now carresyonds
to section 123(7)/ was to be interpreted in narmory 7
with section 33(2) and, iﬁfé-ei'pfetiﬁg in that memner, the
act of a Govefnment servant subscribing any nexination
paper as a proposgr or secoméeéz;;gg;; the mischief of
section 123(8), In the second sase t@e Gourt held thatl:
in view of the duties that'a polling agent has to
perform, it comnot be said that the faet of a Government
servant acting zs a pollirg agent for any candidate™
can cemstitute o cerrupt practice. In reachimg'this
_conc¢uSion it was alse taken into consideration that,
‘whlle the relevanl secction contsined a prohlbition
against the appointment of certain persons as slection
.=gent, there was no such refersence to the appointument
“of polling agents, The Court proceeded to Say on

‘page 120 - S

"To. hold that Govermment. servants are,
‘as such and as gz cléss,‘dis@ualified to
act as pollimg agents would be to engrarft

an exception to the statute, whlch is nat

thare."

In the third case the sor of the returne& canéidate,
whe Was a Sub-Tnspector of Police under suSpansi@m, had
-driven the jeep of uarvasri S«K Sinha =nd Morarji Desai

when they eame inte the constituency for election

¢ et b e A A < S 8
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.cgmpaign and the Gwar? observed: -
"Mere driving of the je@p ef Dr., u.K Sinha
and Sri Merarji EeSai, even if proved

.

' canm@t be Saiq;tcybefany assistance in the.

;.furtherance‘@f‘%héT§}98paets'éfuthe

) respondent's election from 2 pe?sén in the

, gerwice_ofitﬁe G@vérnment. Mere driving.cf
’thezjeep.ié?én.act of carrying the leaders
who were duportant members of either State

G@vernmenﬁ'@r Gentrai Government and the

Subnlnapect@r of Policeg even if he was on
leave could. be expected if required to
. show this mgeh-of,c@urtsey to the important
leaders wh@'were members of the G@vefmment
. teo.M

-

It is wethy of motice that in this case the

Sub-InSQeeter of Police had net rendered amy service

directly te the'candidﬂﬁe but . had renderad some’
sarvice by way ef courtsey te tweo leaders of
outstanding importance who were also members of the

.
Gevernments Thus om Facts none of the three cases

is smalegeus to the ease before me.

Learned counse] for the resPOndsnt no. 1

‘alsozeferred me to Articles 256 and 257 of the

+

referred to by learmed counsel for the respondent no. 1

i
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: Articles; Theaaepreseh%ation of “the People Act

.was, h@weﬁer,-enactad—bg“thé_Pafliamemt in exercise

of its conﬂtitutlena poﬁerﬁ Therefere, whether or not
the earlier mentioned instructlons were 1ssued by the
Government ef India under Artlcles 256 and 257 of the
C@nstituti@n, they cann@t overrlde the mandate of the
Parllament contalnbd.ln the Aot//fiearned counsel for
the reSpondent no. 1 strassed that the Prlme_Mlnister
of a country comends Spécial p@sition and that it is

~‘manaat@ry that arrangemen+s for her Security area made
aven wnen h@/she visits a particular.constltuency as a
candldate seeking slectlon from theres Learned counsel

urged that the provisi@ns contalaed in the

Rmprasentatzen of the People Act sh@uld-n@t-be imter:

1preted in 2 rigid manner and that allowance should be
.given to that pDaltiOn while interpreting theny Ilhave,
however, already said earlier that the construction

of rostrums and arrengements of public address systen
are not intimétely connectead wibh secnrify and could

 be conveniently allowed te be arranged by the parfy
concerned. Bul assuming that secﬁrity was involved

in the constructions of rostrums, the fact remains

- ;that the Representation of the People Act makes mne

neession 1in favnur ef the Brime Minister ar any

'



candldate is an ordinary person or a person holding

high oiflce in the Government. If it were felt that
thu positlon of the Prime Minister required come
__concession belng made in the matter, the Legislature
J‘-b@uld.be chea to malke- necessa”y provision in that
regard in section 12 ?(7) @f the Act In the absence
"lof aﬂy‘Suﬂh prbvi51om theimpre fact that,ﬁhe-
respondent ﬁo, 1 happened to be bhe Prlme Miaister
cannot unde the effect of her obtalnlng 3831stance of
the officers of the State Government for fqrtherance |

of her election nrospects,

‘ Learned counsel for the respondent ﬁo;‘d also
urged that,according to the evidence on record,the
respondsnt no. 1 did.not make any Cgﬁvéssimg for herself

 while addressing meetings_on.1st_®f,February 19?1 and
" 25th February 1971 and that she enly did propagandaw
 for the party. Om thls hasis it was urged that any
assistance given to the respondent ne. 1 in those
meetings cauld mot be held tobe ass:stance for |
~ furtherance of the election prospacts of the raspondent
ne. 1. This argument cainet be accepted f@r‘any
‘moment. The reSpoldant ne. 1 was the only congress
 candidate from Rae Barell parliamentary‘e@nstltuencyi
‘The resPOHQent no. 1 pleaded in para 15(3) of- the
written statement that vhe had requested the voters té
put the prpscribed-mark‘wn the symbol of cow and calf;
‘As 8 ¢engress candidate that wag her symbol also
Therefore, when she asked the electors within the -

:nstltuency of Rag Bareli to put their mark agalnst




(56
the symbol of cow and calf, she clearly canvassed

for herself

In’ v1ew of alJ tnat has been sald: above, I

“hold that the respondsnt no. 1 @btained the assistance
of the offJ*ers of ?he utate Govprnment particularly

- the Districet Maglstra”e, the ouperlntandent of Polmce,
the Executive EngineeﬁglP;W.Do*and the Bnginesr, Hydel
Department for consbruction @f.fGSﬁrums and arrangement
@f supply of power for leudspeakers in the ‘meetings
addressed by her on 18t of February 197§fand105th

of February 197§_and further bhat the said assistance

wag for the furtherance of the prospects of the

;;respondemt\na. 1 in her election. The respondent no. 1

“wes thus guilty of a cerrupt practice under section

123(7) of the Lety

Issue no. 3 18 accerdingly answered against the

‘raspomdemt no, 1 dﬁd ik fawour of tae petitioners

e
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ISSUES HOS, 4 & 7

-

.Theqm issuas arise out @f the allegatiens
contained in para 10 and para 1% of the petition.
In para 10 it is alleged that Sri Yashpal Kapur, the
- ¢lection agent of respondent 1o, 1, and her other -
agents with the consent of the qald Sri Kapur,
distributed a large number of quilts, blankets and
dhotis as Weliﬁas.liquer amohg the eleetoxs ®ftthe

. cemstituency with the object of indueing them to

which contains the detailm @f this corrupt practice,‘
@istrzbutien ef blankets, dhotis, guilts and liqu@r
was done in Salon, Bhaon, Dalmau, Hafchandpur,

Sereni and Lalganj., In para 12 of the petition it is
allegad that Srd Yéshpal Kapur, the electlon agent

ef the respondeﬁt no. 1, and Some other agents»and

| persomns with his censent, hired and procured s numbar
me vahioles Tor the free conveyance of electors to

‘varlous polllng stations in the gaig constituemcyjoa'

'8¢ March, 3rd March and 5th March 1971, The detaile
of th%s cerrupt practice are mentioned iﬁfﬁéhedu1e B-1
and, accerding to fhat schedule, this corrupt practics

was committed at polllng stations Rahi Bhaon, |
;Sareni Har

Salon;

chandpur and at 31x pellinb stations situate

i Bawan Buzurg.. -

\\?he respondent ng, 1 in hef'written statément

vote for respemdent ne. 1. Accerding t@’&chedule A-?,-

 in Raé Bdreli propér amd three poliing ﬂtations sltuate -

ok
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stoutly denied the sommission of both the alleged

s

corrupt practlces,

, The petltioner in order te prove ﬁhe aforesaid

allegations examined Sri A .C. Mathur (P W. I9) and Budhu

(P.W, Dk) only‘

Sri A.C.Mathur (P.W, 19) vas Presiding Officer
| at Rahi polling station on 15t of March 1971, He said
that on that date some person, whose name he Aid not

remember, handed over to him an appliaaﬁicn (Papcr No'

A-295) and that he made an endorsement on that applica-

tion. Application (Faper No, 4-29%) purports to
have been given by Sarat Kumar Singh, Polling Agent of
the petitionér at Reny polling station, alleging that

the workerg of the respondent no, 1 were trarsporting

voters by bus UPF 214, The endorsement made by Sri Mathur

on This appli= ation is Fxhiblt 55 and it reads as
follows: -

“

" Recelved (?) with the remavk that the

vehicle under refersnce has not been seen

by - me personally, However, the application is.

being foryarded to the Section Mﬁgxstrate

(‘\

The petitioner did not axamine Sarat Kumar Singh ‘the

purp@rted author of the. cemplalnt (Papér Ko, Aé295);
fand Sri 4A,C, Mathur, the Presiding Officer has not

~Said anythimgjeither in his d&pOSltLOﬂ or in the

e

e
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:failé to pfmve that amy ﬁotars,were.tran8ported by

or on behalf of the respondent ne, 1 free of cost to

~

Rahipur pbllimg stationﬁ

This takes me to the @ther w1tnegs, namely
Budhu (P.W. ah) He is a'resident of village Ehaon:
He deposed that on the date of polling a big jeap came -

to the village; that the pé@ple were saying that ﬁhg \
jeepibelonged'tm Smt. Premvati; that the jeep carried I
the flag and pesters of the Céngressw?arty; anduthat j
it made 8 or 10 trips for carryimg the voters.- He

said tnat Sut . Premyati remained present in the vmllagef"§

till ab@ut 3 p.m.

Nowg if it were true that vetsrs had been
‘ tranSported,in the menner aJleged by Budhu P.W., sonme :
complaints about the same should have been made by
the polling agent @f the petltioner at the relevantd
 polling stations and evidence gbeut the same could
be adduced. No such evidence has; however, been

sdduced, The oral testimeny of Bughu alome camnot,

. theref@re, be glven much credence. ‘That agpart, the

| respondent examined sumber of witnesses to rebut

“”the evidenve of Budhu (P We 2%), Bmt, Premwati

S U

5(R W 21} hergelf entered %he witness-box and made

” statement on - oath to the effect that she dig not
 come to Rae Barell constituenoy during the period of
election and that she remained busyﬂin connection with
the election of Smt. mhlel& Keul Em&aL;ucknow City

cons tituency, It is true that Smt Shiels Kaul was also

'a'cgndidate of Cengress (R)E
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responrdent nb{'1. However, the mere fact that
Smb. Premwati (R.W, 21) was working for the aunt
of reSpondent'no. 1 eannot constitute a sufficient

ground for discarding her tesﬁimoﬁyu

b T

Other witnesses examined by the resﬁ@ndeﬁt no.

t

in this connection ére Gajraj Singh (R.W. 19), a .
resident of viilage.Saréi Damu, Lélm'(R.W. 20), also
a resident of village Saral Damu, Ganga (R.W. 22), |
?radhan of villagas Jamalpur Namkari, Kuir (R.Wi 23),
another resident of village Jamalpur Nankari and

Thakur Ambika Singh (R.W. 24), Gajraj Singh“éﬁﬁ Lalu

polilng station situate in Mohammédéur Kucharl. cesd

" They further sgid that théy and other people of ﬁheir
village had gone on foot to emst their votes and that
1t was wrong that any Jeep or tracter was utilissd to
‘tran5port any voters from their village te the
.polling stations. Ganga and Kuir H.Ws. deposed that
they ﬁemt to Bhaon polling station to cast their |
votes. They furﬁherSaid that they and other people
of their village wen®t to the polling station on foot

.fpr\tranSporting ﬁhém to -the pelling station., It may
be mentioned here that according to the statement |
:mgde by Budhu in_cross—exami%atien, guir an@ Gajra]
Singh were among the persons who had been transported
v jeep. Thakur Ambika Singh (B.W, 24) ﬁas named in

chedule B-1 as one of those persons who transported

R.Ws. said that they had gome to give thair votes at the

- and that 1t was wrorg that any vehicle had been used |

el . et ottt — i
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'

any vebers from any place in the constituency to any

I find that the petitioner falled t¢ prove that the.
election agént of the respéﬁdéﬂf?no.'?, or any other
person wﬁth his consent,_fransPQrted voters free of

cost to amy peliing statieny

In support of. the allegation that blankets,
dhotis or quilts were ditribubed, 1t is Budhu (P.W. 24)
_only who has made z statement. hccording to him, Madan

Mohan Misra and some other persons visited his village

on the date preceding the elegction for éistrlbuthg the

aferesaid artlcles to the voters in village Bhaon. He

also claimed to have received one dhoti, He further
‘named Kuir and said that, ameng the resmdents of Jamalpur
Nenkari he was ene of those who had been dlstrihgyed
cloth, "

f

The respondent examined Shitla Bux Singh (R.W.15),
Fuir (R.W. 23) and Thakur Ambika Singh (R.W..24),

According to the Schedule fi-q appended to thé;ﬁétitionp
Shitla Bux Singh was oné of those perscns who got
lankets ete, distributed. Shitls Bux Sinéh entersd

‘he witmessnbox to deny it on oath., Xuip (R We 23)
-ontradlcted wiat part of the statement of Budhu

‘f PLW. 2k) wherein he said that cloth had also been -
Adstributed to him, Thekur Ambiks Singh (R, W, 24)

_hs'Pramukh'cf the Kshettra Samiti, He also denied

polling station. The above being the state of evidence,

Fl




e@nstituemcy«

In the sforesaid 01rcumntances, r@liance cannat
be placed on the selitary . testlmeny of Budhw in order
to accepﬁ that any guilis, hlankets, dh@tis ete, were
at all distributed on bshalf @f.reSpondentmno; 14n"

the constituenhcy.

Issues nog. 4 and 7 are accordingly decided

against the petitioner and in favour of resP@mdent now 1

I8SUR NO, 1D

In para 22 of the written Statementlﬁhé

respondent no. 1 pleaded that the securlty depésiﬁ
-
T DL ) ‘

was not mike according to rules ard hence this

lesue, This quostlom, however, stands concluded with

the deciszon of this Court in case, Eleetion Petltion

v iz,

No. 1 of 1971 (Brahma Datta v. Paripurna Nand & others), |
decided on 9th November'1971, The objection fakeﬁ ‘j !
in this case is precisely the Same as wag raised in

Election Petltion No. 1 of 1971, Learned»counsel

for respondent no..? nag failed to show any reauon

for which the presen case may be held to. be

diutlmaulshabJe onn facts from the case of Brahmg Dattg

V. Baripurne Nend & others (uupra) In view of the
decision of this Court in fthat case, I find that the

Security deposit made by the petitioner'was-in @rderu

g T SR G R AR R 0 Tamen

The issue is accordingly answered in favour of

ﬁk\jhe petltianer and agalnst the respcndent no, 9y
0, 17



IS UES W08, 5 & 8.

In the written statement £11eq by respondent
no. + it was pleaded that para 10 reaa with Schedule A
and para 12 read with Schedule B of the petltlon
‘furnjshkno particulars or corrupt practice and were,
therefore, liable to be struck off

The allegation contained in Qara 10 of ﬁhe
~petition briefly stated, 18 that the elmction agent
jof ‘the respondﬂnt ho. 1 and her other agents with the
consent of the election agent, freely distributed
‘Qﬁilts, blankets, dhotis anad Liquor among the electorate

:,to induce them. to votc for respondent no. 1,~:Schedu1e'ﬁ
contained the names of the persons who distributed the
aforesaid articles, the names of the placaé where they
were distributed The. aldegation contained in para 12
,ef the petition is that on 18t March 1971, 3rd March 1971
and,45th Mareh 1971 the eiection agent of the respondent
no. 1, and soma other persons w1th his consent, hired
“or procured & number of vehicles for free conveyance of
"electors to various polling statﬁoné, Schedule B
accompanying the petition, disclosed the names of the
ersons who transported the voters, the reglstratlon‘
Lber of | the vehlcles usnd by them for transporting
yoters, the. names of the poljing stations to which the

voterq wers tranSpo“Led and tne dates on which they were

Y{\From the order dated 20tH September 1973, ﬁaésed“

\Q; | . ‘ -
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by KaN.Srivastava, g itaappears that'after the~state-

ments of 15 witnesses on’the side of the petitioner had
been recorded; it was pressed on behaif of the

iy - respondent no, 1 that issues nos, 5 andIS.be decidédlas

I preliminary issues, Aftef‘héaring 1éarned éeﬁnSei for
the parties, 1t was held by K.N,Srlvastava, J. that
allegatlons contawned in paras 104a%§ 12 were vagie in
séme\faﬁpeéts. In regard to para no, I8 &n&Schedule &,

"he peirted out that it did not disclose -

i) whether the liquor, blankets, guilts |
and dhotis were distributed at the
~Same time and pléee Eer‘separately;
and T
(1) so far as big‘places 1like Balon and o
others mentioned in Schedule A are
eoncerned, the places weere the alleged
‘corr?pt practice was committed should

, have been specifically mentioned,

In regard to para 12 and Scheduls B, it was

p@lnted out by K.N, Srivastava, 7, that the allegations

pontalned therein were vague in following mamner i

(1)  The petitioner should have given the
detalls a3 to whigh vehlcle mentioned 4in Schedule

B was procured or hired by which worker or agent -
of rmspondnf Ho, 'i‘”H

(2) - The names of polling stations fr@m or to

e et T AA—m--__...._.._,A__,,..—-.....‘.‘_......_ ——————

N\ which the voters were Carrled required to be
\\ discloseds |
N @
i
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whether the vehicles mentioned in
‘Schedule B were‘tracténs, taxies,

buses. or metercars,

Other objections ratsed on behalf of the
respendsnt were rejeeted.with the follawing s

obs Prvation' -

% The other objectiens are of a technical

nature about the vaguenress and' they have.no

force im them?Y : !

In consequence of the above order passed by

K.N.8rivastava J. the petitioner furnished better =i

particulars;_“

Counsel fer both the parties were agalm heard
and thereaft er a detb alled order was passed by me on
29th of ﬁugust,?Q?hw By that order the particulars
furnished by the petltioner in regard te dlstribution
of blankets, guilts and,dhetis were accepted as
‘sufficient and thcée_parfibulars were allowed‘ﬁa be

incorporated. ' With regard to the other allegation

about the distribution of liquor, it was held that it
continued to remsin vague and consequently, that part of
para 10 of the petition which related to dlstributi@n

ef liquer was ordered to be deleted.

In regard to particulars furnished to olarlfy the
aAIegatlon contained in para 113 the only objectlon i
raised before me wag that the descrzptjon of Amresh

%\f$ sa.d arlvastava, dulfigar Knan and Anand Ky
‘ - - : Slmar,
R L
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mentioned in column 1 ef\Sohednle B-1. (sought o be

subsiituted for uchedule B) was not sufflcient 0

_enable the rGSpondent to Iix khﬂir 1dent1ty¢‘ That
@bnectien was upheld and it waq dlreoted that whlla
Schedule B mdy be 5ubsLLtutod w1th Schedule B-1, asg
prayed, the aforesald names shall be deleted

therefrom,

The résulﬁ_ of the order dated 29th August ,
1974% is that thereafter the allegaticns conbained in
parag 10 and 12 @f_ﬁhe petition, coupled with:
Schedule &—i ard Schedule B-1 do¢ mot suffer from
'any vaguanesé. Needless %o say thét learned ééunsel
for the petitiener also failed te point out at the
time of the'finél arguments in the case that paras 10
and 12, coupled with Schedule A-1 and thedule B,

still suffer from any vagueness .,

Issues 5 and & are adc@rdingly answered in

favour of the p@titaner and against the respondent

e '

HOe 1



In para 11 of thé petitie
the symbel of -cow and calf 1

B it 1s alleged that

§ g réligious.éymb@lg'that
the partyAtd which the reSponQEﬁfth@

1 belongs
induced tpe Ele

ction CommiESiomiof'India to allet to fﬁ
that party the Symbol of cew and calfy that the S
Tespondent no, 1 made use of and appesled t¢ %£§h' if
religlous sympol in each of her election meetings 5?
addressed by her in the consbity

ENCY on 25th of Febraary
1971, It is farthep alleged thp
exhorted

A t the raépondent~no&.1
cagt their votes by buttimg . M
the . preseribeg Seal mark on the syibol of cow énd ‘ L
calf'in the»meefing sed by her op 25th of fw

the voters to

5 addresy
Febrauary 1971 gt Bho jpur,

Murainka~bagh, Lalganj,
Sothi and othep |

places,

B0. 1 pleaded that the s

religioug Symbol nor Wa.S

community; that it wes

Symbol to bapr pérty;

that i+t
" extengive 1 )

was,also:vrong that

+
'

) pf:&pd.appéél to thé réligious Symbel -

: G
of cow and cals vas made by - Sy
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Election Commission in ﬁhermattér of reservation of ’ﬂ
X symbcls was final and)tﬁe syubol. of cow apd‘eélf h?ying -ﬂ
veen allobted to the Congress (B), to which party the fﬁ
reSpondenﬁ no. 1 beloaged, it could not be made. a i3

ground for her eleetmémmﬁnder seotion 100 of the

) Representation of the People Aetd

The evidence sdduced by .the petiﬁioﬁerxunder

this issue can be elassified.undér two headss

(1) Haghubar Mithm Lal Shastrl (P.W. 16).'
and Surya Bali Shukla (P, 3u> '

were examined in @rder to depose abouﬁ
the pObition of the cow and call in i

the Hindu religion. Sant Saran Vedantd

(PuW, 33) deposed that he was. a member

cf the Akhil Bha_rtiya Ram Rajya

 Parishad. He was examined to prov@

thet in 1952 the Akhil Bhsrtiya Bam |

Caga

R s, R

Rajya Parishad applied for the symbdl

of cow and calf being allotted td it
. - but 1t was refused on the ground that

1t was a religlous symbol. AN Seh'

(P.W. 5%, Secretary, Blection Oommlssian

-

Cof India, was examined bo. pr@ve that e
.Akhil Bhartiys FRam Rajya Parishad - g
applied for the allotment of the symbol

~= L of cow andealf for the general election i

i Wi,

X of 1952'and the same was refusedy

*

iy oy e e " s e eee



(2). Ram N:!h@re (P W. 25), Bej Kj_shore
SBingh (E.N 26), Ram Kumar (PoWs 46)
are whitnesses under the second- head _
- , - They wers examin@d to prove that during %

with the pleadlngs 2nd carnot be looked inte., I have

‘-thermin isg that in the meetings addres ed br the .

“and apr:alud to the religious symbol of cow and: calf.
-It has not been elarified as to what words werb used
by the respondent no. 1 while making that appeal.. In
:éther Wofds, the pleadings on the point have been lafb

"stpondent no. 1 urged that the evidence adduced by the

- petiticner in erder to prove that,in the meetings :

e = - PR

"‘3«3 : f
W

S

her speeches the rQSpondent no. 1 ;

sald that cow and calf was a'l-‘eligious '(!
© symbol and that people should there-, j

fore put thelr mark on that bymb@l _ &

while casting thelr votes¥ : 'f
)

S0 far as the evidence of the witnesses s
mentioned under the geccnd head abev; G‘ concerned
learned counssl for the resperdent nos 1 urged that
gince there was no pleading in the petition that the
rebpundenb no. 1 made an apbeal in any of her electl@n
neetings that ihe Symbol of cow and calf was a

tdharmik prateek“ the evidence was n@t in eorformity

already‘referred to what has been alleged in‘the

petition. A4s mentmoned earlier, all that is wtated

respomdent no. 1 on 25th February 1971 she made use of !

s

vague in the netltlon. Learned counsel for the

addressed by her, the respondent ng

1 said that.cow
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and ¢alf was a religioﬁs symbol and GOQSeQuently
beople should put their.mérknbn that Symbol, 18 not ‘
strictly in econformity wifh the'pleadings? Learned Ei
counsel pointed out thaf‘n@“amﬁunt\of evidence can be
looked inte upon a plea ﬁhieh has not been put forth o
in.the pleadings, In view of ‘the objsction raised
on behalf of the respendent, iearned counsel for the
petitioner said at the time of‘argﬁment that h@_ B
confined_hié-case only te the use of the Symbo;

of cow a:uadcélf0 Ho gave up that part ef‘the.ease

whereln 1t was alleged that appeals were made o
to the religious symbol of cow and calf by the
Tespondent no. 1, Tk is‘accerding;y not necessary
to refer to the ovidenee of Hém Nihore (P.W.-35),

- Raj Kishore Singh_(Paw; 26) and Ram Kumarp (P;W.'ﬁé),
ner is it necesSary to-refer to the evidence éddueed
by therregpomdemt to rebut;the'evidenee of the

aforesaid P Waz ‘

The question that, therefore, remains for
ccnsideration is whether.the Symbel of cow\aﬁdfealf
was a religibus Symbol and the mere use of that
symbol as an election symbel constituted o Q@ﬁruptw
practice umder5seetion 123(3) of the Bepresaﬁtéiien
of the People Aot B

It will ripge be convenient ta'dispésé,of'thé,
evidence of Sant Samn Vadants (PJWy 33) and f.ym

Sen (P, 34).  Sant Saran Vedanti merely stated thgt ||
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i hajyal?arishad applied for the 

eléction-&ymbol of cow and eglf in‘1952 and’thatfthe

Electiom_Commissién refused to grant‘thaﬁ»symbglﬂt@
the Alhil Bhartiys mam Rajya Parishad on the ground

that 1t was g religious symbol,

‘applied for the symbal’of;eéw énd.éalf for the

election orf 1952 findS'séma sﬁpﬁort'frmm theﬁstatemant.

of Sri A.N.SEH (P rwa

), Secretary to the Eleetion‘ 

Commission of India9 who stated thaﬁ it was apparsnt

for allstment_gf Symbol of Mpiqey Cow with calf ang
milkmaid”.b.ﬁscopy*of

that faport was placed by

Sri AN, Sen on the record  of +hig ease and g perusal

.‘thefe@f does show that

‘-fthe-aforesaid Symbol,,
Bowaver, failed to g1,

from the Blection Commi ssion was in Bnglish and that he

Qsiiéjneither readhor understand Bngligh, Thé‘sﬁatement.;gi

~,
™~

for theielécﬁisns-ef‘?952

SriISamt_Saran Vedanﬁi,

°¢ on record any copy of the

In

',oross~examinatiom he conceded that the_reply receivéd".




5

made by Syi Sant Saran Vedanti does not therefora,
constitute a sufflc ient proof of the:fact that
the Elgytion Commission of

oymbol to be g religious symbol My
was invited to the Views expressed by the
Blﬁctlon Commi ssion in their report in the Pirst

General Elections in India (1951-52), vherein they spigs

"The Commission decided that the symbols
should b e familiar to, and caslly recognisable
by, illlterate and ignorant voters ang

eaally djSthFUiShable by then from each
@ther and that no object havlng any

religiovs or senuimental as3001ation, €.87
a CoW, a femple, the national flag, a splnning
wheel ant the lipe Should find g p¢ace in tne
list of approved Symbolg,
tRink thet on the basig of the above view

ion 1% can be inferred

tha Eymboi ofﬁmilch Cow with caly ang milkmaid”

treated by the Election Comm1831on as a

ellglous Symbol and was refused on that ground

SYmbol, that view is pot Pinding on thig
The court has to come to 1ts own conclusion on

of the material placeq before it and not tg

view expresseq by the Blec*lon COli35i§ﬂ
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Therefore, looked at from any zmgle, the

evidence of Sri Sant Saran Vedantl (P oW, 33) failu to

prove that - uhe cow and calf is g relzglous symbol.

Coming to the evldence of Sri £.N.Ben (P Wy 54),
a8 already stated, he merely saia that 1t appeared from
the report of fhe E?eotxom Comm1581on for the year
1951=-52 that Akhil Bhartlya Ram Rajya Parishad had
applied for the symbol of mjloh"cow with calf and

raillnna:i.d. The report filed by 8ri Sen further shows that

Akhil Phartiya Ram Rajya Parishad wes all@tted the
syubol of ’Rising Sun', which was their second

N
preference. Nothing[is proved either by the statement
of Sri AN Sed or by fhexap@rt of the Flectlon
Commission for the year 1951-52. 1 accordingly held
that the evidence of Sri A.N.Sen (P.W, ) can also
have no bearih% on the point Whethaf the uymb®1 of cow
and ecglf a71otted to the Congress (R) for. the
electlons of 1971 wa a religlous'svmbol In fact
Sri A.¥, Ben stated that the Election Commission aid
mwtvconoiaer the symb@l of cew and call to be a reli-

g ons symbel w1tbim fha meaning of section 123(3) of

the Representation of the PeOple Act 'and it yag for that

reason that the saig symbol wa g allotted by the

_ COMMlaSion te the Congresv (R)7

This takes mz to the other two w1tnesses

‘\\?amined on this point by the petitzoner, i.e?

R e
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JRaghuba'z?‘ Mithy Lallﬁhastri (PolW,
Shukls (P.W, 34, -

ac ar ind
holar of Hingy Seriptures

13
b

ow‘ t; ‘ ' T s

Wy 1V 1S a matter of DOy fowledge that 1 a1

A X ‘ ¥e:) a

ripturesa - : :

; '1p ag Qf the Yore lﬂ@,‘sox‘t has baen. mada to T i’

L .' A ] 3 eS :E

baphors, allsegories ang hyperboles, Scholaps 4 B
MBUSNE ¢

{0I08T EVe alloviensce £ 4% vhile understanding the .
ame. £ reading o : = _ |
reading of t{aea.‘statement made by Sri Raghubay

ithu L 1 z i ‘
‘u al Shastl'i as &, whole does not show that cow

y

s been held to be onéih. . ‘ ' :
_ : v Of the recognised Gods in the

.
bt

i mythgl?gy_, though' j’-:g has been held sacred and

'?rthy of great vener ation, Arter making é 'z;eferehc :
.O‘U-the L»?tb__.and L8th Veipge of Chapter mﬁ - °
: .__?-‘ql"ll“veda, ?h:e witness ’Said'ﬁlléﬁ according i;,.'@--:sa-id -
_Vs?ses, Vedas were gt 15%e ﬁhrfa} lakéequél';o,
he Ocean is Sky, Indry 44 él'l‘e'ater then sarts, buﬁ

there is n : : '
- 0 measure ‘fo;.r. cew, The statement. bhat

B

70 measyure for 44q

Y
ja i
o
ot
O
ct
=
1Y)
[
Q
=)
€«
=
=
tn
bt
o
=
LT
B‘ .
) )
(a3
o
=
L)
Q
o
=
&
0
2
02
&
B
s |
o



. o e TR e e A N it

>

() ]
utility an&.usefuiness in the Hindp socisty, hgain, ';i

after feferring-to tbelQOth Kanda of the Yatervada,
the witness sdid that 1ccord1ng to the Fmrst Secoﬂd

 and Third Mantras there of anybody who W®rsh1ps cow
1 When it is borm and worships it in its entirety, 5 o

namely 1ts hair, its heoxs, its colour‘and itq f

Now, This agdin does not show that oow

8 glfta

2% equated with God. Tt enly states thatgpo persog

Then the witness referred to Verse 101 in

 & said‘thaﬁ the sense of that Mantra is tﬁat cow
5 the mother of 11 Ludra Gods, daughter of 8 Vasus,
isver of 12 Adityas and centré of immortality or
ﬁénﬁar, Acéording to the witness, the Mantrs |
rries a mandate that a cow which 1is wlthout any g
defect or fzult and at the same time not humble i
should never be Willed. Now, the mere fact that . i
oow‘has been described in the aforesaid part of %
Rigveda as mother of some Gods and sister of: others
;oanhot in my. oplniom lead Lo the conclusion that cow "

4:3 given the Qtatus of God, It is well kmown that the'

ow‘q milk hms bean held to be extremely useful
and it is said that it carries medlclnal properties‘

t
!
also said that one who lives on cow! 8 mllk !ﬁ

2l 1

I
;‘ngoy% %% 1ong life. It was, therefore, said in thisr- W;
|

§

el T T e thMm adam



%thdt CoOW was heraeil a God,

or of nectar. It appears that it was alsd for this
_reason that cow has been assecisted with Rudra Gods
and Vasus in the aforesaid Mantra, ﬁfter ‘making

- vy T
trefarence to Sloka 10 of Chapter XVI tﬁe thlrd

ﬁThOSe people who treat. the highly
spiritual Brahmins, cows and Iiving ,
belngs having no sheltar who are the very -
physical body af mln& thlnking them to be
dlfferent from me will hage trouble by

the vulture.like messengers of Yama
representing me,

The Hindu belief 45 that God resides within
svery living being. dnd moTe o within those who
are holy'and llve a sacred 1ife. It is also

one of the bellels that God looks after those who

are not looked after by anybody, It is in “that

sense that it has been stated in the Bnagwat that

God resides w1th1n spiritual Brahminc, cows, and Ililving
eings having no shelter, To enjoin that they are
reated with respect, it is further stated thereln

that if anybody treats them to be dlfzerent from God

tﬁsy will have to suffer consequenocs for the same.

I do not thlnk 1t cam%ae inferred on the basis thereof

In faet Spri Raghubar Mitnu

Lal Shastrl hlmoelf made significant comcessi@ns
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eduring his cross-ex aminatmon to diSpel the tneory
 sought to Be emneciated by him during his
examination.in_chief that-cow is God in Hindu
_mythologY;' He szid that if by seeing the plcture
of a calf,;one’s pity is aroused then that‘calf_
will be reiigious symbol, In answer to a further .

“question he said that not omly a bul%ock but any

iR
,‘11ving creature that evoked tﬂe pity maﬁia religlous

fsymbol. In answer to. the question as to what was the

 qua1ity, besides being fit for worship, which makes an

PPN FHES S

article a religious symboly the witness said that
- RN :
1T anything or em objact serves the purpese of coming

Zin greal use iﬂ 1ife e.g. to preserve human 1life,

. it becomes a thing of worship, and that economics

alse plays a part in the matter. It is nesdless to

dilate any further @n-the statemenf made by ' ;
Sri Raghubarf’ffithu Lel Shastri (P.W, 16). I would i
state at the cost of repetjtjon that his evidence |
.in my opinion does not ledd to the oonclusxon that

cow is G@d and. Lherezore ,2 religious »ymbel

P

Learned counsel for the petitioner also

R

‘E 35) and urged that the statement made’ by him i
156 lad to the conclusion that cow has be@n neld to be
. 'God in Hinduo mytho?ogy, I have, thereforezq perused

:the statement of Dr, Pattabhl Ram 8hasg stri - (P.W, 34) .?

as wvell and T am wnable to agree with leannéd counsel

§

e i e S e L ea

eferrad me to the evidpnce of Dr. Pattabhi Bam dhastri i’
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"stat@d in the examlnation-in-chmef thab the plcture
or portralt of & COW’dﬁd call is not a rellglous
.symbol.v ﬂe Furtber stated thet in Shastras cow has
'been mentionéa only as one of. the dr;é%iu (articles)
and in Vedas it has Deen cons:z_dered to be“the
‘natlonal wealth. Fe was then confronted with Some
'ucriptures in erder te @llblt from ‘him that cow
Lwas Gogys Mcst of the scrlptures vere the Same as
have been ZTeferred to by Dr, Raghubar Mithu Lal
Shastri (P.W, 16) and 1t would be useless to- refer
to them in deteil again, The statemént‘made by

Dr. Pattabhi Ram Shaetrl im crogg ~examination al»o

- leads to the Same conclualen, hamely that cow has
been mentlonLd Wi th re¥erence and adoratnwn in the
ﬁh@ly Sﬁrlpbures That certainly dess not mean that

Cow 1s God or one of the Gods;

Learned C@Uﬂbml for the petitioner then
-referred to the book 'Gosawa ! written by Mahatma
“CGandhi, (Translated by Ram Narain Cnaudhary) The
portion relied upan by'iha learned counsel for the

petitioner ooeuro CR page 12 of the Book and reads
as f0110W5°.;

“Phlrbhi Samanye Hinduon ke liye
-
to goraksha ke prem him Hindu tatva

ka wmukhya lakchanya thahraya hzi,!

areqd, counSel stressed that Mdhatma Gandhl was a

gat soholar and the aforesaid viey expressed b& him

e
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has been held te be aiGod in Hindu mytholegy. I

c@nnot ascribe that meaning to the aforasaid wordg

@ccurrlng in the Book 'Gosewa'. To my miad that

g0 does n@t mean anyfhing beyond this that to carry
love for cow is one of ‘the temets of Hindy religi@n.
That ebv1ovbly is baﬂed on the fact that gince -

long time, rather since the times of the holy
Scriptures,cow has veen treated sacred in Hindu(
religion, Dverythlng that 1s sacred does net

become Gedy

Réference wvas alse made by learned counsel’
- Tor the petitioner to a Book "Gae ki jen bachane ka
bayan" oy Khwaja Hagan Nizami. Particular stress-
was laid by learmed counsel for the petitioner
on the contents of pazes 35 and 4647 of this Book,
. Pags 35 reproduces a Fatwa by one Méulaﬁg\ﬂbdnl Héi.
AL that.has.been Stressed in 1t 1s that coy
sl ughter was not one of the éssentialsg of Talam,
'fhat Since cow slaughter offends against Hindn
:religion and causes pain to the Hihdu neighbour,
it as necessary for the Muslimb to refrain from
indulging in cow slaughter, I fail te understand
how anything contained in this Fatwa can go to prove

“that cow is God, It only mentions & humane principle

owers of another religion, Coming t@ pages
b6 and 47, they- purpert to earry the transiasion:
f the farm rman of the . Emperorp Babar. The.advice

T e
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_fgiven in this farmam‘by:Empér@r Babar to hié son was
fthat'he sh@u1d refrain from céw'cléughter‘}so that he
“eould capturs the love and respect of the Hlmdu
populatiom of the country. Again, it was a lesson

in politics that was given by Emper@r Babar through
fhis farman, That certainly does not prove that

cow is Gogd

Reference was alsm made by learned counsel
fer the petitioner during his argumenta to a Book
WHindu Pantheen” by Edward Moor (Pages 78 and ?9):_

.On page 78:it i8 stated that images of cow and of her
‘.caif are worshipped in India. In paragraph 3 on page'
.78 1t 15 saids "A cow, the reader will perceive, is no-

‘unimportant mythelogical personage, mor is the bull:

"@gg; of Mahadeva, and the symbol of divipe justice.”
In the third paragraph om page 79 1% is eaid: "A cow
”suckling a ealf ia a very favourite subject of Hindu
artists, in paint, ivory brass, mertar ete,® Tt ig
not stated @ithar on page 78 or on page 79 of this Book
‘that cow 18 held to be a God in the Hindu rsligidmf

Learmed coun;el f@r the petibioner then referred

"Many animas, plan%s and natural objeects
.. ' are sacred in varyimg degrees, the most
notewerthy being tha cows The bull ig

- Specially sacred because of his comnection
\/ , ) . . ’

R

#he latter has been spokem ef, in ancther placé,'as the-
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with God. Siqj.vza,., But_the cow 1s divine in

har ewn right. and is genera¢1y revered asg .

the representative of mother earmn.

In the Webster's New Intarmatlonal Dioﬁionary
the word 'divine! has bean asuigned ‘the meaning of
i@@d or pertaznlng to God; procesding f£rom God;

"

appropriated to God; pertaining to or pr@ceeding fr@m g

‘a deity; CGod like and heavemly."” Now, everything that
pertalns to God or proceeds from Ged or is approprilated
t@ God or is God 11he or heavenly is not necessarily
itselfl a God.” While saying that the cow is divine in

. her own right, the Semse conveyed is that though

bulls and other animals are held sacred because of
‘their association with some God, cow 1s held sacred .
‘without any such association. Reliamee:was also placad‘
iw:learned,counSel for the petitioner on some observations
‘made by the Supreme Court inm the case Nohammad Hanif
" Qurreshi and others v. Stete of Bihar (4.T.R, 1958

Supreme Court 731, at PP ?h# & 755 para 22). Learned
4c0unael particuidrly 1nvjted my attention to the _ i
sentence eﬂcurﬂing on page 75, which states that cow

. was gradually raised te the status of divinity. That“"
‘sentence 'i8, however, to be read in the o@ntsxt in’
Which it is menti@nea and not removed frem ity In the
~opening part of paragraph 22 it is stated that '

in the Vedic times animal flesh formed the staple food
of the pecple, and that geats, sheep, cows, ‘buffaloes

and even horses wers slaughtered for food and for

I‘elig'l.ous sac, r

ifice and that thelr flegh used*t@ be

\n
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@fféred to the Gods, Thereafter referenee has?oeen

-

made te seme authorities of H;ndu mythology and it is.
‘stated: -
L.

P " Though the cnst@m of sg%ﬁghtering

of cews and bulls prevailed during.the

Vedic period, - nevertheless, even in the .
Rigveda times thare Seems to have grown up

8 Tavulsion of feellng agamnut tne custom.
The gow gradualiy came to acquire a special
sanctity and was called 'Aghnya’ (not to. be
.sJaln) There was a schowl-oi thinﬁers
amengsy the Risis, who set thedr face against
the custom of killing such useful animal '
the cow and the bull ‘High pralse wa.s
bestowed on the cows as will appear from the
folqulng verses from Hg. Veda Book VI,
Hymn‘XXVIiT (Cows) attributed e the

_worship of sage Bhardvaja —

4 reading or para 20 as a whole thus makes b

-slaughtered for food a8 -well ag for rellgi@us sacriflce.
Gradually the Aryans realised the usefulness of the

cow and the bull which Jeq to the goy and bulllbeing
praised im the Hindu mytholsgy in high terms,‘ It
aPpears that in order ke brevent the slaughter of the

- bull ang cow, partxculdrly in reallsation of the greaﬁ

utility of the cow, thls ceurse was’adonted in the

N

anpear that in the early Vedic tlmes cow and bull were‘l“
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}Eindu scriptures, I do not agree that anything said

by the Suprem@ Court 1n tha d30151on M.H. Qurrashi Ve

State of Blhar (supra) and ﬂontained in para 22-0f the
.

repert tﬂereof amounts to Saylng ‘that cow[m&ﬁ treated

t@ be a God in the Hindu rﬁlnglona

whether the cow and ealf 1s a religious symbol,
“should in fact be understood in the sense common man
pnderstands. 1%, The cemmon man in our country does not

i

 [delve deep into the. Vedas, Purans and Smritis in order
to know the identity and stetus of deities in the

| ﬁindu mythology., Nowohke can deny that cow, like other
_éét%le, are bought and sold all over the world sinece
times imﬁemorial. It also caanet be demied that cows

;are S0 often shabbily treated by an ordimary -mem. It

is beyond the understending of a common man prafessing |
Hindu religion that the Hindu Gods and deities should |
b 50 humble and weak and aly pePson may buy and sell

v.them at his pleasure and any persen can maltreat them.

s not very mucb understandable, The retional . .f
iew, therefwre, is that in view of her high utllity, |

ow 1g treated with great reverence, It cannot, howévef,f

Anoth@r aspect of the matter is ‘that SeCtLQﬁ

errupt practica‘ According to 1earned.coumsel
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for the Petitionér,‘cow 15 a deity and the ploture of

the cow should, thefefbre, be a religlous Symbbl‘

4$he question, howaver, is What is the meaning of the

word‘ ymbol*” Accordlng to Webster s New Internatlonal

chtLonary ‘symbol* cah. signi?y in common, a visible
thing that stanas for or suggests something invisible

or intangible; it can apply to anything that serves

as en outward sign of¥éometh1ng 3189,. According to

Corpus Jurls Secundum, 'sgymbol' means an obaect

\\
chosen to' typify or represent Some idea.ox quallty

\g,in something 2lse becsuse of a resemblemce in one

or more of thelr characteristics or asseelation.

In view of the aforesaid meaning eof the
word 'symbol' the picture o%bfow and ezlf cann@t be
LN {59\\/ A
held to be the symbol of éowL- On this reasonlng also

it cannot be held to ba a religious symbolo

The‘point whetber the cow and calf is a reli-

glous symbol or not came up for consideratien directly

- in the cases Bhanwer Lal v. Ram Sahal Pandev and others
(A.I.5, 1972 Madhya Pradesh 176 at p. 179), ‘Election
Petltlcn No. 2 of 1971 (Shital Prasad.Misra V. Nltira1

Singh Chaudhary), declded by the High Court of Madhya
Pradesh on 21st July 1971 and publzshad in Madhya

Pradesh Cazette, dated 23rd June 1971, Pt. I, p. 809

,iparas 18 to 23 and Sri Prasanna Das-Damodar'Das.?alygz

ve Indu el Kenbaiya Lal Yainik, decided by the High .= -
Court of Gujerat on 27th August 1971, published in
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Gujerat Gazette dated 20th July 1972, Pt IV G, pi -13l+2_
at page 1355 to 1362, It was'un;fo;mly'hald‘in;all‘the

three:cases‘ﬁhat the cow and calf 18 net a'feligi@ﬁs7/

symbel, The point whe*her cow 1s a religious symbol
Ve Y

or ﬁothame tn[for consideration in one context or

the dther in the cases Shah Javanthi Tal Amba Lal VT

Eagturd el Nagin Das Doshi (36 Election Law Reports
189) s Baiineth Singh Vaidya v. Bavendrs Pratap Singh
(36 Election Law Reports: 327); Bishambhar Dayal v.

da] Haljeshwar and othersg (39 Tlection Law Réperts 363_
étlp. 376) 3 Eineéh Dergl v. Daulat Ram (39 Electlon
Law Reports 463 at p, 476); Shven Lal v. Mausa Dif
and others (37 Election Law Reports 67 at p. 89) 3

B.P,Maurya v. Prekashvir Shagtri (37 Election Law

Reports 137 at p. 147); Sshodar Rei v. Bam Singh

Aharwar and others (37 Eleotiecn Law Heports 176
at p. 188); Vishwanath Prasad ve Salemat Ullah and
- gthersg (27 Election Law Reports 145 at p. 186 bottom)

and Lechchi R&m Vo danung Prasad Mukha ya and others
rf(9 Bleetion iaw Réperﬁs 159 at p, 157). Itjwas-held
in all these[cases that cow is not a religious symbol?

-

It Wili'thus appear that‘tﬁe c@néensusu@f“".‘
authorities overwhﬁlmingly supports the view that the
pleture of cow. and cslf is not a religlous symbol _
Learnod counsel for the petitiener csuld nof site any

I . . )
< - ctase in which a contrayy view may have been expressed;

I accordingly Tind that the ‘respendent no, 1

eamnot be held guilty of having Committed a copy

b mi e e
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pracbice upder sectlon 1?3(5) @I the Bepresentation of

the Peopls Act mermly beeause @f ‘the user of thé synbol
of cow and calf as her election symbol or beeause of

her having saild to the elcctqrs,durlng the - Spee&heb
addressed by her within the“oomstﬂtuency,that cow and i
call was the symbol of the Congress Party and that ‘

they should put the voting: mark egainst that symbol,

Issue no. 6 18, therefors, answered agalnot

the petiticper and in favour of respondent ne.y 1J o o

ISSUE W0. 9 & WRIT PETITION NO. 3761 of 1925;

In pare 13 of the election petition i% is - i
alluged that- the respoadent no. 1 and hep eiection : 5

L

,dgent incurred an expenditurs much beyond the'_

preseribed limit of Hs 35,000/= and thereby comnitted
a corrupt prautloe under section 123(6) of the

EBepreuentation ef the People Act., The petitionef
has also given Some items of expenditure alleged
to have been anurred b} the respondent no, 1 and
her elsction agent but met shown in the return of
electicn axpenses; They are as follows:

(1) The hiring charges of vehicles L 3
. Specilied in para 13(1) cee  Over'ss 1,28,700 /.

(2) Cost of petrol & diesel
for the vehicles specified

in para 13(1) 0es eev Over ps h3,230/;

\\53) Payments made to the
% drivers of the vehioles

Specified in para 13010 ... Over pg 9 900/;r,,

ﬂwwfﬂmr‘m%w' B i

. " 3
R o
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(5)

(6).

(7)

(8)

(%)

(10)°

S 25.2.1971

e

% @9&

(87) | - _// L%})‘.- \

Repairing & servicing

charges of the wvehicles ) 4 ,
specified in para 13(1). B N

Of the petition C LR OVGI‘ RS 5’3000/‘“

Peyments made to the-

workers engaged for the

parpose of electlien - L
propaganda ... - . Rs 6,600/

Expenses en the erection
of pelling camps near the
polling statiens on the

. PE11lidg Gays ... N B 10,000/«

Expenses en the erection

ef rostrums for the

public meetings gddresgsed

‘by the respondent no. 1

in the constitueney on

1st February and 25th ‘
February 1971 ... = - - B 1,32, 000/~

Expenses on arrangement

of loudspeakers for the

various election meetings

of respondent no, 1 addressed

on 1st of February amd

25th of February 1971 ¢oe Over B~ 7,200/

'

Expenses on respondent no.

1's transpert by Air Force

planes and helicopters rfop

addressging election meetings

on 18t of February 1971 and _

25th of Febyuary 19771 ... Over ps 1,68,000/-

Expenses or barricading of

the routes to the places

of the election meetings

addressed by the regpondent

no. 1 on st of Febroary ' S

1971 & 25th Feby. 1971 Vo & g 2400, 000/-
Expenses on T.4, & DA, paid

to the members of the Police .
Foree posted along the route up

the place of elaction meetings of
respondant no, 1 on 1,2.1971 and

ol .
."3'0'0030.,,

£ i 7,1!-0,000/%

e T
TR e T e it spieten
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(12) uxpenses on motor tranbport
for the Conveyamce of
respondent no. 1 and hep party
to the place of her election- ' ]
meetings on 18t o T February A
19?1 and 25th of February

1971

oo-ogoto-mncnqoe . Overﬁs 23006/'“

'.Thé repiy of the fésnondént‘no. 1 ﬁo the above'
allegation is contained in para 17 of har written v
btatemert vherein she denied that any of the alleged

expenditare wag incurred by her or her alection agent..

In regard to the 1tem mentioned at serial no, 1 above,

she gaid that Some vehlcles were used by the Digstriet

Congress Committee fov doing weork of the Indian National

ongress (R) in the three pdrlzamentary constituencles,

d that Hiring cherges ﬁhereof if any,
.the Disty

were alse paid

ict Congress Cemmmttee, out of its own party
1ds,  The registration nos.
s8N soctsed by

of wehicles alleged to have

the District Congress Committee are

Jul=
b

»ﬁioned in pars 17(b) of the writhen statement, TIn

ard to the items or expendltura mentioned
2, 3 and & above, the.re

at sérial

Spondent pleaded that the

enditure in that connection, 1f any, must have baen

urred by the Distriot Congress Committee ang hat,

'-cu:fény.
With regard to thé

: serial no., 5, the
ndent ne. 1 pleaded that 211 the worker

€ who parti.

ed in the election wers mambers and offiCembearefs

@he barty end that they dig the work voluntarily ang i
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net for any‘remumerati@n: With regard to the item
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‘*'@f‘expenditure mentiomed‘aﬁ sefia1 noy 6,-tﬁe\
Tespondent no, 1 saig that‘the poilihg‘caméé,
rwherever théy were éétablisﬁed,wepe arranged by

L the Distriet Congress Committee'@r the Mandgl
Congregs Committee, and that at most of the'places.

:local workers brought daris, Jdeding ete. to spreagd

them under some shady tree near the polling stations,

The ?eSpondent'added that no expenditure was’

incurred by her, eor by her election agent in that

connection and that the ¢

Xpenditure, wherever it was
necessary, was incurred by the Distriect Congress

Committes, Referring to the 1tem or expendi ture

‘mentioned st sepial M0, 7, she pleaded that the
restrumg wére’e@nstructa
State Government ana that the bills for the seme,
in accor&ance‘with Government notifications, were

either paid or ghail e pald by the Pragess

Congress:
Gomnittes, '

She added that Do expenditure in that

oomnection was lncurred by her or by her election

agento Béferrimg to the eXpenses memtionéd'at'

Serial no. 8, the Fespondent mMo. 1 pleadeq that

“the alrangemant of Lloudsps

een paid by ‘her op by

comnection, Referring.

FE

d under the direetion of th8'-”‘;f ﬁ
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to the item of expendluura mentioned at serdial no, Sy

the rcspondent no, 1 pleaded that the. charges f@r the

2ir jourmeys made by her had ulther been paid ér shall

'gbe paid by the All India Congress Commlttee. In regard

- to ths iten of etpenditure mentioned at serial e, 10, _?

B TS, e

the respondent no. 1. plEdd@d that the entire arrangements%**

.in that connection were made voluntafily by the State y‘f

Covernmant at- their own initiative ag g part of their.

duty and the expenses were alse borme by them. It g*

was added that in any event she or her eTacLion

agent did not imcur any expenditure in that cormection,

i
3
3
I
iy
'

The petwtlon@r did not adduce any evidence

in order to prove that any of the expenditurss

glleged by him in para 13

and 1ts sub-paras. were

actually Incurred by the P@prHdQHt now‘1'or her

election agent The petitioner's stand ywas that, on the

o¥N admission of respondent na.-?, @xpenditure on mogt

-0f the items alleged by him wag incury red by the
politlﬂal par

ty to which she bs longed, and that those

“Xpenses are liable to be added to the election

expenses of the respondent no, 1y ‘dn view of the

deoision of the Supreme Court in the ¢ase Kgnwar Lgl
Gunta Ve Amar Nath Chawla (A T.Ry 1975 Supreme Court
,3@8)¢ After taking into con
@f the-mattev

siderati@n Variong aspects -
the Supreme Court in the afo“esaid

xgése sumned up its conclusion thus. ( on page 346

\
LV
\ll
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" When the pelivical party Sponsoring‘

-a candidate inecurs ewpendltune “n conmectlon

wmth his election, as d;stlnguished from

expenditure on. genersl party Dropsganda,
and the candidate not only takes advantage of
it or partchpaLes in the programme or
actlvity or fails tg diSavow the expendlbure
. or consents to it or acquiesces in 1t it
would be reasonable to in;er, save in

special ciraumstances, that nhe impliedly
authérised the political party to incur |
such ezpenditure and he ecamot escape the .
rigor of the ceiling by saying that he haé
not incurred the expﬁnditure, bat hlS

political party has done so."

Further on (at p. 316, Col 2) it was again said: &

“

In the first @laée,-a politlcal party
is f“ee to incur any expendlture it 11kes
en its genera7 party propaganda though,
of course, in thls area alsc Some
limltative celling is exinently desifable
coﬁpied with filing"of return of eipehses
and a@ indepehdent machinery to'investigate
and take action., It ig only where mxpenditure
© is 1neurreﬁ which can be identified with

Kﬁhe election of a Candidate that 1t would
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be liable to be addeq to the eXpenditure

of that candigate as being impliedly
authofised by'him." 

Relying on the above egs

petitioner urgéd-that_suCh”'

he

m1st be zdded

Ses of the reépondent no. 1

1 (Exh, 5),
further urged‘that 1f it is founa.

to the electsion expen

85 shown in the pety

et

Learmeqd Counsel

ﬁhaﬁ the totay

exceeds the breseribed limit or gg 35,000/, the

slection of the réspondent 0. 1 should be set asided

In order to undo the effect of the decigion of
tha Supreme'Court in the case Kanwar L@l_Guggg Y Anar
epresentation or -

(Amendmént)‘Ordinanee,
President,'which was la

Rapresantaﬁion of the

the Peopie
1974 wag pPromulgated-by the

ter replaceg by the

-

People (Ameﬁdmenp).&eté.197g§{_
hereatter top o called

N e I
] i e T e

the Amending agt, o
added to gee
Hapresentation:of the Peoplé Act,
i reads as £oligwg. '

WO -
Y8xplansticns hawe been

tion:??rgffﬁhe
Explanation I

—

i Notwithstanding any judgment; order op

deeisgion or any Court +o the contrary, any

L P i

e
s . o e : - L bt
. -x«.‘r{twmwf‘mﬂ‘l\"-{”’.\m‘!‘-m“‘"‘“l";u"»‘f‘”"ﬁ”“' T e e

. v T

e e
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party or py v ather association or body.
of perSan or by any ini¢v1dua1 (other

than the candidate or his election agent) ok

shall not be de@med”t¢ be and shall ot
ever be dsemed to have been, expenditure

in connsetion with the election incurred

TR e

23 tnt s g

or auﬁhorised-by the candidate or by his o
election agent, for the pﬁrposasof this
sub-sgction: | . , _
FProvided that nothing contained inf
this Explanation shall affect: -
| (&) any judgment; 6rder‘or}decisiém
of the qupreme Court whereby the eection of a
candidata to the House of the People or to
the Legi&laiive Agsembly of a State has been
declared voia,or Set aside. before the .
_‘commencemept'of the Representatiqn of the
People (Ameﬁémemt} Ordimamcé, 1974 (13 or
1974)¢

, (b) any ju@gment ®rder or dec1szon
of a High Court whereby the electlon of any
\such candidate has besn deolared vald or
set dSlde before the commencement of tae'
seid Ordlnance if no . sppeal has been
preferred to' the Supreme Court against such

fjudgment, order or decision ef the High Gourt
bef@re such commeECement and the per¢od of
11m1t¢+ion for f1¢;ng such appeal has expired

before such comm@ncement.
W,
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The petltloner felt that the Amending Aet

was constitutlonally void Entertalnlng som@ d@ubb

on the point whether the constity tlonalle of the y
Amending Aet could be ohallenged in the SEE&ebm&hwﬁé i
lunde? the election batltlou, the petlLioner filed
.Wrmt Petition No. 3761 of 1975, impleading the | _ R
Uniom of Indla and Smt., Indira Nehru Gandhi (r63pondent
fno. 1 of the electlon petltlﬁn) as the respondants.
In the writ petitmon the petitioner first repradueed
-para 13 of the election petition Whl@h contained
_allegations regarding the undisclosed expenditure
lacurred by the respondesmt no. 1, The petitisner
then reproducea para 17 of the written statememt

of' the respondent no; 1 in exfenso, which contained

a reply to the allegations contalned in para 13 of 7
the election petltlom;f The petitioner then proceeded i
to gzve a brief r@qume of the proceedings in the ?m
‘election petition and_ then said in para 16 that

kY

from the admissions made by the respondent noi 4 P

(of the election petition) and tye documentary evidence

it was apparent that the respondent no. T, the

jState Government and the ruling Congress Party together

‘incurred.an expenditure well beyond the permlssible

Limlt of Rs. 35,000/~ and that the entlre expenditure

was incurred in connection with the elecﬁlmn of

respondent no, 1, Reference has thereafter beep

" made to the decisien of the Supreme Court Jin the

\case of Kanwar ILal @ ugt@ Vs Amar Nath Chayls (supra),

ki
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bo- the Amend:_ng Ordinanca a_nd.Lthe Amending Act The

' *relevant prov1sion-@f the Amendlng Act has been

reproduced Ln the pe*::tti@n° Thereafter the petitloner
hag alleged the greund% on, which he challenged the
-econstitutional valldlty oi the Amend&ng Act and

prayed for the follownng relinf ';
(1) That the\Ee?fesentatiqn of the People
” - (Amending) Ordinence, 197% (no. 13
of 1974} and the Representatiénvof the

i
'
{
'

People (Auehding) hot, 1974 (no. 58 .0f ¥ i
i i'

1697%) be declar@d uﬂconstifutional

and voldy - : ]

(11) That s writ? direction or @f@ar\be v i
issued restraining the respondent no.lg ';#
'fr@m ﬁlacing any reliance on the - =
alleged Ordinance and the Act aforesaids

i

E Counterafflddvits have been filed on behaif

of both the respondents in the writ petition malr-
LainingLﬁhe Amendment Act wasg c®nst1tutiomally valid,
The learned Atternsey General appeared on behalf of
“the Union of Indla t@ gupport the oonatltutlonal
validity thereos: o

4

in case State of Bihsr v. Hardutta Mills
NAIGRY 1960 Supreme Court 378) it was observed: - R

" In cases where the vires of the

N8 are challenged on

statutory brovisio




e

constitutional grounds, it is essential

that the material facts should first be

‘clarified and ascertained with a view -

‘to determine whether the impugned provisions

are atitracted; if they ars, the consti-

tutional challenge to its¥validity mus£
E be examined and deeldeds )
| If, however, the facts admitted or
proved do not attract the impugned pfovisions) -§&§
there is no acéasi@m to decide thé issue.
about the vires of the saju.prov151ons.

Any deci.sions on the sald gquestion would

in .such a case be purely academics Courts;
are and ghould be reluctant to decide
eonstitutional points merely 58 matters of

- academic importance.!

In the case Barsl Municlnalﬁty v, Lokmanya

Mills (A,T R. 1973 Supreme Court 10271) the Supreme

Court oLserved: -

"It is z wise ftradition vith courts
not to declde a comrstitubicnal quéétion~

1f the case can be disposed of on other

grounds, . ' ST

In the above viéw'of-the.matter,'iﬁ will’bé‘

N
N ‘deglrable first to consider the petltloner 8 case

\\Qn the point of expenues, assuming that thé Amendment




| )
x\‘a'\‘ ‘
T (\q e
o | ey

et does not ékist ah& aepepﬁiﬁg-the'interpretaﬁionk

of section 77 ‘@f the Beprésmta'ﬁi@ﬁ of the People Act
as made by the bupreme Court in the,case @f Kanwag_Lg;
Qupta v. Amar Nath Chawld (bunra) In case it is

feund, after examining the petitioner's case 1n that
menner, that the expenses incurred by the C@ngress (R)
in comnectlon with the. electi@n of the reSp@ndent no.‘1,

together with the expenses bhewn by the respondenﬁ nos 1

in her return (Bxh. 5),exceed thelprescribed‘limlt'

of Rs 35,000/-, 1t will be further necessary to

examine the contentioms raised on either side about

the constitutionsl validlbv of the Amending Acts The
. point whether the expenditure incurred by Lhe State

G overnment, independently of the respondent and the

Congress (R),-should or should not be added to .the

expenses of the candidaté shall also have to be
cconsldersd at the same times It it 1s found that

the expendwture incuprred by tha Congres Party

in comnection with Lhe election ef the respendent A0, 13 ;?

together with the eleetion oXpenses shown by her in the 'lﬁ_

return (Exh. 5) do not exceed the preseribed 1im¢t :?i

there will be mo occasion to consider tbe c@nutltutlonal i

valiéaty of the Amending Actl47Before I pr@ce@d to

examine eaech 1tem mf expenditure alleged by the

petitioner, it will be necessary to take motlce of the
- legal pesition regarding the burden of proof. It has
" | E?en consisténﬁly held thaﬁ a chérge of eorfuptipractice
\\\ is Substantially akin té a criminal charge and the

\standard ef roof th . ‘
4 o) erefore is the Same ag.-in g
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rests on the aceuser to establish each and every

eriminel trial, A grave and hegvy onus, therefore, . . Jn
|
]
|

‘imgredlent of the charge by clear, unequivwcal and
un&mpeachablm sevldence beyond. reasonable doudbt, 4
charge of corrupt practice camnot be ‘established by a

mere balanceAof'pr@babilities‘and, if, after‘giving

due eomsideration to the totality of the evldence and i

clreumstances of the Oase, the mind or bhe Court,
suffers with reasonable doubt, 1t must be held that
J5:Cha
(4,I.R, 1975 Supreme Court 667, paras 15 and 16),
Bahim Khan v, Khurshid.Ahmad (A.I.R, 1975 Supreme Court,
290), Maghrsi Patodia wv. R. folaBirda (A4.I.R. 1971 Supreme
Court. 1295), Mohan Sinsh Ve Dhanwari Ial (4.T.R:

‘the charge is not proved, See Ragik Bam Ve

196% Supreme Court 1366, para 12) and Jogdish Singh

V. Eratap Sinch (A.IRy 1965 &upreme Court 183).

Having'thms noticed the legal p@SitLQn about
the burden éf>pr@6i I now pr@ceed to consider each
item of expenditure, wnivh accordlng to the stand
now taken by the petitioner was incurred either by
Congress Party or the Gavernment in connection with

election of respandent Ro. 14

T. Hiring Charees of Vehicle?ﬁA

Accordlng to the retitioner, 32 vehicles,
reg15thation nos, whereof have been speuifled had been

\Efred and uqed for the PUIpOSe of election propaganda




.partyiéﬁék a8 they were engaged for the party work

to prove th&t the 32 vehloles Specified in the election

" however, .
oW
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for the respondent ns;‘1 and an‘exbendituré of

over Hs 1,28,700/- wag incurred in that connection,

AS already stated earller, the respondent ng, 1  . 15

e

‘denled this allegation but added that 23 vehicles

(regi&tratlon nos ;‘whereof ars Specifled in para 17(b)

e

of the written . Statement) were so used by the |
'Disnrlct Congress Cormittee, Rae Bareli fcr election
work of ‘the Indian Natlonal Congress (R) in the

three barliamsntary constituencies vizs Rae Bareli,
-Ametni (situate in distriet Sultanpur and partly in
district Rae Bareli) and Ram Sanehi Ghat (situate in
distries Barebanki and partly in the district of Rae
Bareli)., 1% was further pPleaded by the reaponde b no, 1
that the hiring charges ef those vehicles, if any,l?aa

A"
paid by the District COngeSu Committee 2 a5 Ets ovn

by tbe District Congress Commi tteey:

The petitioner did not leaq any ev1denoe

petltlon Were either hired or ®0gaged by or on behals
of the responaent no. | for electlon work, The

pet1t¢®ner has r?lled on the aamiSSLOn made by the J;i

reSp@ndent no, 1 in thu written statement and it wasg

urged on hlS bﬂhalf that the expenses incury

ed over i

hlrlng the 23 vehlcles mentioned in the whitten statement

of the Tespondent no, 1 gre liable to be added to the ,il
electj_onexpenseu of the Iespondent no. Te Before, j-i
it is done the petitlioner must prove | o
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(1) That the 23 vehicles referred to in

‘had been taken on hire;
and
) (i1) Thet those 93 vehicles had beaen

para 17(b) of the written statpment }
i

used in conneetion with the election

of the respemdent no. 1 and not for the

 genera1 party propagandas . _ i3

Jaking up peint noy (i) above, it cannat be

ign@réaihat in view of the positlon held by the

respondent ne.

1y there e&ﬁLba ne dearth ol people

wh@ ¢could ofTer their vshicles y Wwithout charging

‘anything, for election work within the constituency

of respendent no. 1y Tt has not been admitted by the

Tespendent no. 1 in the written statement that the

23 vehicles réferred to by her had been obtained by the

4
-
3

District Congress Oommjtte on hire. A1l that has been

plP&ded is that they had been ehgaged or used by the

District Congreso C@mmlttee for the purpeses of the

‘alaetlom. Wnile raferrlng to Lha hire

respondent no.\Tj et kper statement 1y the

”writteh statememt by saying that

charges, the

Such charges, ir any,

Ewere pald by the Districk Congress Committeey There ls

thus natulng in the written statement of the respondent

Do, 1 on which the petitioner nay rely in @rder to

all the 23 vehioles reterled to in the .
written stg iement had becn obtained on Jhirs,

contend thot

and that
\‘na vehicle was obtained gratisy The respondenﬁ noﬁ 1
ﬁgd disclosed the Tegistratien numberg of the vehlvles
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in the wrltten saatemenu and oonsequentlx it cannot be

Successfully contended that it was 1mposgible for hlm

to adduce any evidence on the point whether the _ 7
vehicles were obta¢ned on hire or they, or any of thmn, St
wers obtalned gratls, Once the petitioner was in o

pG&oeSSiOH of the reglstratlon numbers of the vehlcles

he ooula fznd.out the names of the owymrs thereof from

the Reglonal Transport Off;ce COnCermed and he could K

e

e

SXamine at least some of them in order to prove i
whether thg vahicles had been obtalned.on hire or - Py
gratis, The petiticner has not done so. nor has he

ofzerad any explanatlon far that_cmissiom?

The netlt;oner had alse 4o bTove as to what ,
was the rate or. tne hire charges fror which the vehicieg

had b een ebtalned and -fop wiat period they.had been

obtained The petiti@ner could CGHVemianﬁly prove

referred to by th@ Pespondent no. 1 1n her written 55

statement The ;@;etlt:r.oner could gven @xXamine sope other |

bersonsg before whom the settlement between the ewnrs i-ﬁ

ev1denee has b eegn adduced‘by the petitioner.to
\~the af@resald fact”

AN
N Taking up-the Second point, 1t hag
. .

~

been observed -“?

D o : o
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in the case df—gggﬁgg Lal Gugt@'#;'Amar Nath Chawla\\

i

’ Pl

- ‘ , \ 1

.(supra) that expenditure Incurred by the p@lithal L ;E
.
i

party sponsoring a candidste shall be liable to be o
édded to the expenses of the candidate only.if‘it.is R
incurresd imiccﬁnection with the election of the
aandidate_asidistinguished froﬁ the expenditure on

;} general party propagsnda., T% was clearly stated that

a political party is fres to ineur any expenditurs it

~1ikss on its.generéi~party bropaganda. It wag, therefaré,;
necessary for the péﬁitiomer to prove that the 23 o
vehicles referred tQ in para 17 (b) of the written

statement were used in comection with the election of

‘ the respondent ana not on general pafty propaganda.

1t is admitted on both harids that pabt aof fnmethi

. :  eonstituency and parbt ¢f Ham Sanehi CGhat constituency ~Q
: 8lso fall within the distriet of HaelBaréli. It is, ‘?f

‘therefore, not impossible. that the vehicles were

R

Used for the general party propaganda for the benefit f%

wr et

of the three candidates, witn t the bei
b ooree candidates, withoy propaganda being

\_%;n . . ;
o o Lconne@ted with ‘the respondent no, 1. Obvicusly, a

Aumber of persons within the constituency would have

Seen the vehicles operating during the period or |
election, Tt was, therefore; not impossible for the 't

petitioner to examine a couple of Witnesses to indicate

to the Court as to whether the vehicles w

ere used only
for;party Propaganda or they,

or eny of them,vere useq in
. connection with the elaction

of the respondent mne ., 1a

i \\Sﬁe petitioner; howevér, did not SXamine any witnegs to

i i -

] - '
{
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throw any light on that paint, nor has he offered any

explanation in that connection. —_—

Learned counsel for the petitioner referrsd me
to the documents (Bxhs. A-?O A- 42 and A- 43) in order
:to contend on the basis there@f thet the 23 vehmcles
referred by the respomdemt no. 1 in her written ’
statenent were acfually engaged and used in conngcﬁion
with her ele .ion. Exn, A~10 1s the copy. of the letter
dated 23rd Tt yruary 1971 sent by,Dal,Bahadur'Singh,
President, bjatriét Congress Committeé, Rae Bareli,

to the District Election Offiber, Bee Bareli,iﬁfimgﬁing
“that the 23 vehicles gpecified in that letter had besn
Lngaged by tﬁejDistric‘ Congress Committes for Electlon
work in Rae Bareli, Amethi and’ Rar; Sanehi Ghat
eomstituengiés» It was prayed that the véhicles

may be derequisition@d, It appears that this latter
falled to achieve its purpose. Sri Dal Bahadur Slngh

therefore, scribbled out a note for Sr1 Yashpal Kapur

= hole

(B.W, 32), on the original lebter, Thls &aﬁhma@ﬁ:mq
Bxh. 4-b3. Through thig

'Slngh requested Sri lashnal Kapur to send a lefter

to- the Dlstrict Election Officer on the lines of his
leﬁtér*(Exh A-10),

requesting hlm that, smnca the

vehicles Speclfled in his letter had been engaged by

the Dlstrlct Congress Commiﬁtee the same may be

erequisitioned, It was also mentioned in this note

that q‘*’:L Dal Bahaaur Slngh hﬂd trled to contact the

~candidates from,the other two constltuencies, namely'

\ '- .

T TR TT ’ - LT

?
i
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Amebhi and Ram Sanchi Ghab but they were n®t~availablea

Exh, A-42 is ‘the letter mPnt by Sri Yashnal K%pur t@
the District Election Officev, repeablng the prayer

that was contained in the 1etter ddated 23rd February
1971 (Exh. A;10) sent by Sri Dal Bahadur Simgh The
regir tratioﬂ numbers of the vahioles ngLSpecified in
the letter and it was urged that sinece the vehlcles i
had been eﬂgaged.by the Distriet C@ngress Commlttee ' ﬁ
for electior work in Rae Bareli, Amethi and Bam | :

ASanehl Shat canstltuen01es, they may be derequlsltloned. |

Learned counsel then referred me to section 160 of the e
Representation of the People Act. Clause (b) of R
sub-sec. (ﬁ) thereof confers power on the State _ .f;
Government to requisitioﬁ any vehicle, vessel etc. 5
neaded in the e;ectisn for the purpeses gpecified
‘thereim, The proviso appended-to sub-sec. (1) states

" thet no vehiclé, vegsel or animal which is being
ilawful v used by a candldate or his agent f@r any
1.purpose cormected wlth the election of such candidate
_shall be requisitionsd mnder this sub-section wmtil

‘the completiéh of the poll at such election. Learned. -
counsel for the petitioner stressed thet in view J
of the provision contaiﬁed in section 160 mfﬂfhe
,3Represamtat1@n of the People Act vehicles derequlsltionedg%f

by the Government under sub-section (1) of section

:160 could be released only om the“ground that they
‘:wererengaged and were being wsed by a parbiguiar ‘

‘eandidate, It was urged that since &ri Yashpal Kapur,

*?lection agent of résPQRdemt no, i, moved the




'“,v_gélgs,'iﬁ'ghould.be inferred that the vehicles

| Were. eng,fed ana were being usad in connection with

_ . o A footuny
- the election of requndent;no. 1. The argumentA .

appear&lto be,quitefattraéﬁiﬁé, but it doeg th'

bear~émtla caﬁefal.séfutiﬁyi: Ag already stated, |

Sri Da1‘Bahadur Singh fir@ﬁ,wrate a letter to the

riﬁ bistrict Blection Cfficer ror the"reiease of the

| vehlcles, Tt Was expressly étatedxin-fhat letter‘
that the vehieles hag been engaged'by the Distfict
Congreess Commiﬁtee for the electiqn‘work‘in the three‘
parliamentary constitueneciag falling wiﬁﬁinithé_' :
district of Bae Bareli ang caﬂSequentlf they méy‘be
released, The implied mandate in seetiop 16@, however,
was that the vehicles Tequisitioned by the State
Government under sub-éeetien (15’theréef could rnot bé.

. de- requisitioneg unless 1t was shown that they had been

: eﬁgaged‘@r were being‘uséd by amy'candidate..‘ﬁfi:

Dal Bahadur Singh’had, tberef®re, no @pﬁien but tg

Tequest Srq Yashpal Kapur to‘sénd‘a letter o the

District Electianﬂfficer in his naﬁe for the

Telease of the:vahicles; It cannet pe l@st;sight.gf ,

that even 4y his nete (Eyh, A3y o Sri_YashpallKépub-.

Sri Day Bahadup Singh ex_bressly' st;ated that the o

vehicles had been engaged by +the Iﬁstrict‘Gongress

- Committes, Townrqs e °nd of fhe lettep 14 15

mentioned: ‘ '

.\ "

N " hap se nivedan ngy ki zila nirvachan

\\‘ adhi%ari korukta Patrs avashya 1iyp deven
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taaki teeno Lok Sabha kshetbrs ka karya
¢hunao jo ki'zila congress committee ki

ore g chal ré@a ﬁai thap na ho. jave."

As to why this reqﬁest'wag_made to 8ri Yashpal

Kapur only ié-also exylaiﬁéd'byﬂthe-ﬁoted(Exh;‘A;EB),
for, it utateb that efforts had been nade to contact
the candidates @f the other two constituencies but

it could E&t be pdbeitle and.hence the request was

made to Sri Xashpal Kapur., 4 perusal of the 1ebter
(Bxh, A-Lk2) sent by Sri quhpal Kapur to the Blstrlct
Electlen Officer weuld reveal that it was exp1i01tly
stated in that letter as well that the 23 vehicles
mentmoned in that letter had been engaged by the
District C@ﬁgress Commi ttee for eiectiqg work in

Rae Bareli, Amethi and Bam Sanchi Ghat constituencies,
‘It Was\zbtﬂménbioned_even by implicatioh that the
vehicles had been‘engaged in connection with. the
election of the respomdemt 2oy 17 Sri Yashpal Kapur
(R.W. 32) wa?Jégg%g cxamined or this point and he
- said that the vehicles specified in the 1ist
accompanying‘Exh. A-42 were used in the three
parliamentary constituencies. by the Diutrlct Congress
Committee; He was not aonfronted by the provmsion
contzined im section 160 of the Representatibn @f _
the People Act and was aot questioned Spec1fically

as to why did he write a letter to the District
}\ Electlon Officer for release of vehlcles 1f they had

\\not been enuaged and were notleing used in connection

B e P
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-_With¢the election work of :the respondﬂnt no. f;[ I'
o not think the docurents Exhso A-vp, A-h—2 and Ae hs

can constitute a sarfe bqfls ior concludlng that the _ Lok
;§=23 vehzcles had been enga%ed or used in conreotion with .
.fthe electlon of the respondent no., 1. I coneede that
'Tth@ letter Exh A~h2 sent by Sri YQShpal Kapur to thnf
ﬁﬁlstrict Electlon Offlceﬂ for release of vehicles, |
raises 2 su3piczon that the Se vehicles or most of them
were pOmSlbly used 1n connection with the election
of the r@snondent ro. 1. Thls is all the more s0 !
beaauSe aocordlng to Srl 3 shpal Kapur, he had only - f.ﬁ
one veh:cle for hig exclusiVe uses No other vehlcle 4
according to hlm, was eyoluslvely used 1n connection
: with the eleetion of respondenﬁ no, 1. It 1nﬂeed I
does mot appear very credible that, fop g candidate
like the rebpondent n@. 1y onrly one vehlcle would have
been used exclusively for her electlon work, all the
Same the fact remalns that &prlClOE howsoever stronw
it may be)oannot take the plsce of procf. I accordinply
refuse to infer opn the basis of the aforesaid. three i

decuments that the 23 vehiecles mentioned in Lbe 1etters

'(Exh$ﬁm10 and Exh, A 42) ware used in connwﬂti@n with the

election work @f the resp@ndanu no,ui“

Learned ecounse? for the petltioner next urged

that the besf way for the petitloner to prcve as to how

tes in connection with the edection work and fol what 1ﬁi
- amount, was to summep the election expenses of the i
istrmct Congress Committes. Learned counsel polnted outlﬁ?_

1

I

hany. vehicles were hiregd by the Distriot Congress Cemminniﬂ
i

b

I

H

|
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ihat;:wiﬁh'thaf'end in ﬁii . the petitioner summoned
Mbhan ial Trlpathl (P, W 59) along with the- electlon
8Xpenges and Syid.- Trlpathl haa flled a reglste (marked

a8 no. 1) containing a btatement of expenses Learned
counse] for the- petitzonerhuwged that heip ‘can- be
‘obtalned from the antries contaznpd in that register
about the » mount spent by the Blstrlct Cenvress C@mmittee
over the vehicles used for elpction work, It w111,

tu refore, be nSCﬁssarj to ﬁefer to the evidence of

Sri Mohan lail Tripathi (P.W, 59).

5ri ¥ohan Lal Tripathi (P.W. 59) is. the
existing General &acretary of the District Congress '
Committee, Rae Bareli. He filed two registers |
and, for the nake of eesy refbrence only ,they were
merked as Regxster No, 1 and Register No, 2, The
Regi ter No, 1, accerdlng to Sri MOhan Lal Tripathi,
cont dins entries relating to the exp@nditure incurred
in eonnection with the election in all the, three
parllamentary const1tuem01es within. %he distrlct of
Ree Bareli. &ri Mohan ILal Trlpathi, however, further
on showed a negatlve attitude in ‘the wmtnessmbmx

ir order teo preven+ the entries contained.in the

regictér being pProved accerdjng to Tawy .He‘sald~th3ﬁ
51nce the register was five years'.old, he could net.

say who had mde the entries, It. was than put 1o him
waether the entries were in the hand. of Sri- Gaya., Pra sad
ohukla and he aid that even though he had seen Gaya'

P{?sad Snukla wrltlﬁg, he cculd not say whether the




eptries in the register WeTe in his hand., The:
.Reglster No. 1 contain 1n1t1als of Some person at

. two different places in Ileu of the entries havzng
been ohegked.

he c@uld 1dentify those inmtlals and he said that he

could not, Sri Mohen Lal Trlpathi thus nelther himself

prOVed the entries 1n %he register nor dld!he provide
any 1nformation to enoble
A SWW

&F to

dne petltloner or the Court

Lsema ethar per on l@‘t’ pl"@"f-mg those entries,

L

AT the time ef argumaw* earngd.counSel

for the rUSp@ndent Re. 1 moved an application admltﬁing

four of the credit entries inm the Register No. 1 and

for getting them marked ag e&hibltSc' -Learned: counsel

Tor the petitioner urged that since four of the

entrles have already been admitibeq by the resyondent
ne. 1, it should'be a.8sum

5

ed thdt the respondent e, 1

has accepted the correctness or thn entries and,

comsequently, there should ‘be no hurdle in the way

of the entire entriem Peing taken into consideration.

I am wvnable to accept this argument Register no.=?

technically Sbeaking, is not ‘the uecument of respendent

It was produced in Court at the 1nst
petiticner

no, 1, angg_of,the

as petitloner*s document,
Tespondent no, .

Ib was'dpéh to the
%o admit 4% in part ‘and that is- what

the respondent. no. 1 Has done by gnttlng four of the

entries therein exhibited, OH that accaunt it cannot be

! _
said that 33171 fhe entries in tbe register eiéééé
orovedy”

R e - L T

The witness Wau, therefore, asked whether
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SlnCP the register contalning the four
wehtries admitted by the reSpondent no. T is,not
"proved ne. help can be taken by the petltioner from

that Tregister in order- to prove the expenditure

iﬁcurred by the DiStPlCt Gongress Committee - ‘on the

X PTG 6 vehicles 1n questlon.

Learned COuu.“v\cel fOI‘ the petltiorprwc :

urged that the respf“iﬂuln“ -ao. diaot file in Court

the original account of ¢ Lention expenses, It was

further urged that on the opm admlssien of &ri Yashpal

Kapur the account Was maintalho "' Sri Gaya Prasad ;
Shukla, and 8ri Dal Bahadur Slﬂﬂh was overall ;  5' _ ;;‘
in charge of election work but the reSpondent no, 1
wlthheld those Witne £5e8, even though they had been
Swmoned to give evidence. Aceording to learned L ’
counsel for the pet#tioner, this circumstance should | L
Lead to an inference selng drawn agalnst the respondent
R0« 1y and the infermce would. be that the vehicles | =f:ﬁ
Specifiddin para 17(b) of the wrltten statement) ) |
as algo in the letters Zxn, A-10 and Aulp hadﬁbeen
obtainsd on hire in connection with the election work

and were used in connectlan with rhe election of the

resnordent no, 1. I am a¢ra1d I cannot agree with this

contention, It was neaessary for. the petltiener first tog-

dis chaﬁge the primary burden that 1ay on hlm. He

N ___‘m__ﬁ...,"_:iv»v-.:..:i-- =,

Should have adduced evidence by examining the'owners'

or the drivers of c*ome of the vehicles alleged to hava

been obtalned @n hire angd should ha@e further adduced !

\Q“ﬁdepce to show that the Vehlc3es Were usad ip

L
P
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in connectlon with the election of the respondent no. o %
and’ not for party propaganda. Wlthout dis ohargimg : ; %
that initial burden of proof the . ‘petitioner cannot ; "

&Sk the Court to draw an 1nference agalnst the

respondent no, 1 on the ground that the‘ex@eﬂses .

R

o~

a§ coentained in register no. 71 were not admltted by d
her and that Gaya Prasad Shukla and Dal Bahadur Slngh, |
who played prominent role in the election, were

sSummoned and yet n@t eXaMlHLd.

I, therefore, conelude that the petiticner.
has failed te prove that any expemditure Was. incurred
either by the reapondent He. 1 or by the Dlstrict )
Congress Committee in obtalnlng any vehlcles for

'doimg work in connsction with the ‘respondent no. 1!5

electlon.

2.. COST OF PETROL AND DIESEL USED RY
 THE, VEHTGLRS SPECIFIED IN PARA 13(41)
OF THE PWTITI '

_Aecording to the petition, petroi and diesel
costing Rs 43,230/- was used by those vehicles. I
,have;'however, already held thdt the petltloner
.has Tailed to prove *hat the vehicles in questlon .‘
were used in connection w1th the eleotvon o? the

respondent ne, Trand that the possibility ef the

vaehicles having been used cnly for party proPaganda
A73

all
1n the thres constitusncies cann@t be excluded

e R R o
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'ACqudn;"fg the observations made by the Supreme
Céﬁrﬁ‘in the case of Fanwar Lal Gypta ve Amar Nath

Chawla (A.I.R, Jem Supreme Court 308), on which

reliance is placed by. the petltloner, a polifioal

rarty esn 1ncur any e&pendltaré°on the party work

and that expcnditure oannotie added to. the election
eXpanses of the candidate sponsorbd by that party

unless 1t is shown that the exPendlture had been

incurred in . ‘conhection with the election of the
candidate inasmieh as the candidats took advantage of ]
it.0r participated therein, 4s algo stated earlier,

not an jota of evidence hag been 1ed by the. pet¢t10ner

in order to show what proPaganda was being done
from those vehacleg or for what purpose those
vehiQTes were usedy The respondent no. 1 or course .
did not visit tpe constituency except twice. It ig Qg

not even suggested that the respondent ne. 1

personally partlclpatpd in the plopaganda that was

in tho bPropaganda that yas belng done froﬁ thos@
vehiclas arfgéde use of any of these ve%101eg in any
other manner f@r the purp@se of the. elaotlon. The
election gampalgn contJnued Tor g fairly 1eng time

and people must have geen how and in what manner those

M . PR e, L ....,.s,,ﬂ,w...,yﬁ'—-m-m;-m‘;m.,;w,!-;m_n rarirmie =
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“fvehicthlt%re being used,
| for the petitioner to give ‘evidence in regard to
each of the 23 vehicles, evmdenoe could'be givan

- at least 1n regard to some of them,

'*dgne. Nor‘is there any

”Ther

-case to the effect +hat

:‘in c@nnection with' the elect¢on of the respondent no,

Censequently any ezpenditure fncurred over purchase of

petral;f@r thoss veh cles cannot be added to the

election expenses of the respondent no. 1,

3. PAYMENTS MADE T0 THE DRIVERS OF THE
VEHJCLES SPECIFIED TN PARA 13(1)
OF THE PETITION.

Aeg ajready Stated earller, Lhe petltloner

alieged 1in the electlon petition that 32 vehlcies

had been hired and engaged by the respondent no. 1

rove it The stand
taken by him was that the g¥xpenditure

D;striet Congresh

but he adduced no evidence to p

incurred by the
Commitiee on the vehicles hlred by it
sheuld be added %o the eleetion expenses of. the

respondent no. 1, According to the r93pondent no.

only 23 vehicles had been hired by the DlSﬁPLCt
Congress CGmmlttee end

1,

aecording to the sband taken

by the petltioner at the time of argumants, the

expenditure 1neurred in A ;
ehnged.

v
wea.f l’: WI»MM 5l
Wﬂwﬁs Gg the gaid 23 vehilcles igs

in any case liabile.

This has not been
axplanatlon for that omisslon.

8 can be no presumption in the circumstanCes of the

the vohicles were actually used

Even if it was not possible‘

e

X
;

|
|
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While conslder¢ng the first item of expenditure,

I have already held that 1t is not proved that the . ﬁ
sald ve¢ﬂcles were in any menner used in connection with i’
the eieeti@n of the r93pond9nt no; 1 and that the :
p@SSibllltf of those vehlclev having been used %
solely for party work durxnﬂ the election cannot be !
excluded. In that v1ew of the matter, any expenditure ?*
~dlneurred ix? ‘w»cukt'ltu}_ ::a.frhml-s ho e dvive, fok }i:hose ‘
:vehlcleu can by no means e added to the election'

expenses of the respondent no, 1o :

W Bepaivine and Seryicing charses
- of the vehicles referrsd 6 abova

In view of ny cenoluszon earlier that thbre is -

-

. Ro evidence to prove that the saild vehicles were used

in connection with %he election of the respondent Noe 1,

e S

any amount spent over the repairing and serv131ng of

tnose vehicles cannot be added to the eleotion expenses

of the respondent ne. 1. It is nesdless to dilate
any further on this point '

57 PAVIENTS MADE T0 THE yoRkins. L
BNGAGHD FOR THE PURPOSE OF . ..- i
ELECTToN PEOPAGANDQ : T . b

o

- Accerding to the allegations contained in the ” ‘f
petltion a sum of. Rs 6y 600,/ was ﬁpent in makﬁnv

payments to the workers engaged for the purpe

Se. @f
electlon brppaganda. The allegation 1s of a bald

nature, It dees ot dlS@l@Se 88 1o what was the

N

- it
. ’ . y
S
-
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appraximate number of workars engaged and at what ;
rate they hadt;een ehgaged. If- the petitioner Jknew
that g large muuber of persons were @ngaged by the
respondent né. 1 or his eleotion agent on payment.

for deing electidn work, it shouId not have been

impossible for the petitloner to disclose a few names

out of those workers er to Bive some iden about tha

number of works$s, This hasg n@t been done. When'

TR

Sri Yashpal Kapur (R,W, 32) was crossaexamlned on this

point, he, denled,that any w@rkers had been engaged on ;
payment for doing elsction work,s' Accordlng to him, g
people worksad voluntarily for the respondent no. 1, :;
Thers being no evidenee to the ﬂ@ntrary, the statement ﬁ
mNade by Sri Yashpal Kapup camot reasonably be |
disearded, _. | )

I accordingly find that the petltloner has e

failed bo prove thig itam of exnenditure as well.,

6. KPENSBS CF THE ERECTIOW QF

ﬁBuPONDFNi NO. 1's POLIING .
CAMPS WEAR THER POLLING SiATIONS
ON THR POLLING DAYS.

heo ordzng to the allogati@ns in the petltlan,

a sum of s 10,000/ had been spent in erection of

polllng Camps . It is, h@W@VeT, not alleged.ln‘the :

(v o
petition asLat what boi7ing stations the respondent . a2
no, 1 ‘had erected polling camps of the nature which

N, could cogt any substantial ﬂxpendlture. The J

\\sllegation is, therefore, or a Wholly bald nature. The
™,
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'fcworkers of tha petlfioner must have been present at

" a1l the polling stations and there appam nQ reason

:'fwhy fhe petlticner could not furnlsh some evidence to
indicate ag to what was the nature of the pollinv_camps

erected on behalf of the respondent nos 1 gt those

e
|
|

polling u*bations 80 thab the Court could make any

abSessment Of the expendifure incurred in thab
.comnection, if at' allys Sri Yashpal Kapur CrO85m

examined on that'point, said'that_he'took round of

guite allarge number of pollingqsﬁations on the
poelling days and at taRy of the polling statlons ' i
 th9re were no gggg;xgggm or gagggg but daris and jgl;mg |
gléne had becn Spread, which had been brought by the
¢l@Cal people. He fubther said that at some polling . i
stations Bhanivenas and Kanats were tnere, but they
too were arranged by the local people. Questloned
further, he sald that he could not say lf the

Dlstrigt Congress' ommittee arranged for the gwgm;xag_m
and E@Q§§§ in the city, but s far as rural ares was
concerned, the arrangument was made by the 1@ca?

reople only.

The result, therefore, is that on the evidence,

ag it exists on record, it is lmp@sSlbl@ to cull out

as to whau was the nature of the polllng camps

erected on behalfl of the respondent no, 1 at the

various polling statlans. If sham%xanag and kanidts f

had actuallj been used in erectlng the polllng camps
\\\\\at any pelling Suafion, at haw many of the pqlling

qﬁations such arrangement was done. ﬂssuming for a
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moment that even if the 'District Congress ‘Committee ;

if~Spent any money over the erectlon of pelling camps EQ
il?that expendlture is 1iable to be added to the election f
.expenses of the respondent no. 1, s conﬁggﬁed with 7
1f'her electlonJ {hevb shouLd'be some evidence to show ;
the nature, thereof and furbher the fact as. to at.

how many polling statlans it wa.s done. Unless this

is provldpd it would be pure Speculatlon

to form any idesz about the number of the polling campsy
the nature thereof and, the expenditure incurred
en the. erectlon thereof0 Such speculation to 1y mlnd
* 18 not permissivle. I accordlngly hold that the
petitioner has falled to prove the expenditure
alleged to have been 1nourred Qver erectzon of
polljng camps.

7  EXPENSES OF'THE ERECTION OF

© ROSTRUMS ¥OR THE PUBLIC MEETINGS

: S : ' OF THE RESPONDENT NO.4+ WITHIN THE

CONSTITUENCY CN 1st of February 1971 .
and 25th of February 19715 ’

L Aneording to the alTegaflon in the petltion,. 4

a sum of Rs 1,332,000/~ was spent on this head, ff

Learned.cOunsel for the netitloner urged that. since wé

barricading in the m@eﬁipg iorms part of the rostrum, k)
~as deposed to by Sri M@hlnder Singh (R, % 36), the }

cost of barzicading has also been inciuded under thisg
beady
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Now, So.far asfthé”barrieadingléonétruéﬁed_
at the Place of the méeting ié concerned, it is done
by the State Government”fqr‘tﬁé-purposes of maintenance
of law and order, apart from tﬁ; purpose of security,
It is the first ﬁuty of any Govefmmemt established by

law te maintain law and order, It is g matter of

colleet in order to gee and hear the speeches of their
Prime MiﬁiSter)whoever he or she may ﬁe. If proper |
arrangements for controliing af the crowds.at suéh_
meetings aré not made, there can be Stampeding in the
evenfor aﬁy disturbémée,amd this can leag to greater
trouble, iﬁ is, fheref@re, for eonﬁrollimg of the
ereowds that”the Govarnmént breaks up the plaée of' the
meetings inte. segments by putting up barricades.
Setting up of barricades does not facilitate:iﬁ the
Prime Ministérdéliveringfa'SPQech. The Prime Minister

can de so gven without 1t

| T4 1§ thus apparent that the barwicades‘had
been sat up by the‘Govérnmeﬁt at 1%s own expense in
~discharge of {tg normal duty, Gomséqueﬁtly thgt ~".
expenditure cannot be added to the eléoti@mﬁ@ipensas

of the respondent o, 1.

- This takes me to the expenditure ovVer cons.
truction of rostrums, T+ camot be denied that the

rostrums had b een constineted by the Government for the

Speecheg
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position and in an eff@étivermanner. The questioﬁ, A

hiowever, 1is whether the expenditure incurred: by the

-State Government would fall under 'section 77y Bven
according to the interpretationfbut on that ssction- ‘

in thg case of Kenyar Ial Gupta V. Amor Nath Chawla

,(supva) After the decision in that case, there is no

doubt that. expendlture incurrsd by a political party
in connection with the electi@n of a candidate
sponsored by it,as well as the'expénditure'incurred by
ffipnds and admirers of that candidate should be added
te the e?ectlon expenses of that candidatey This is so

in erder that a2 candidate may not 0ircumvent the ceiling

imposed by S@Ctlon 27 of the ﬁct, by asking nis n@lltlcal
party er his friends and admirers to do what he himself
cannot do.’ The Government seldom- incurs any expendlture
in comnection with the election of any eandiaate. It
does not, Lhﬂrefore, appear bhat the LegLSlature, while
lendcting sectlon 77 of the Aet, intended to inc]ude
therein expenses incurred by the Government ag well,
Assuming, however, that the expemditure ineurred by i
the State Goyernment in e@nneetidn with thes construction
of restrums is liable to be added to the expensas of the
| resPOEQent no . ty in view of the fact that the,roqtrums |
rwere nonatructed as 4a regult of the tour programmes
semt from tbe OfflOG of the respondent no., 1 and She
latter wade use of thoge rostrums and did not disavow

" them, the total expeﬂditure 1ncurred.by the State _
Government in that connection comes te. Rs. 16 OOO/#»W

\*Lgxmay be appr@pvl¢te t@ clarlfy the .position further

~
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in this éonneetiop The resnondent 0. .1 attended §5- .
meetﬂngq on the occesion @f her visit on 1st of Eebruaryé
1971, One of those mestings was addressed at.
Baoichrawan, whieh does not fall w1th1n the consti-
.tuancy of Ree Barell. Thus only four meetings at which
rostrums were construcied wers addressed by the ‘
respondent no, 9 in her constltueﬂcy on 1st sf February ;}
1971, Accerdlnﬂ te 1btuer (Exh.. 158) a sum of Rs 1600/~;.
was spent on COmStruction of each of thoSe rostrmums.
The total costs of the four rostrums thyus conmes to
Rs 6400/, According to letter Exh;*EGT, rostrums
had been constfuc ted for 6. meebings addressed by the '
respondent no. 1 on 25ﬁh of February 19?1 Accordmng to
letter fxh, 190, t&aLtaﬁaL amount of 9 600/~ was spent 4?
¢n The conStructlon of these rostrums. The total @

amount spent on the 10 rostrams comes to Rs 16 OOG/;

This amount will inelude the money paid by the
Digtrict Congrbsm Commnittee as their share of the

cost of rostrums.

I, bherefore, conclude that at best. a:
- sum of Rs. 16 OOD/~ can be added to the electibn
exnenses of the respondent no. 1 s expenditure incw ped |

on the eonstruction or rostrums. LT i

8. EKPENSE&VGFrLOUBSPE&KEHﬁARRANGEMDNTSa

Acecording to the elect¢on petitlon, a"sum of'
;\\\7 Rs 7,200/~ was Spent on the expenses of 1oudspeakers

\\%p the meeting addressed by the respondent no;ian the

... - ‘ . 4
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1

1st of Fabruary 1971 and “bth of February 1971. The

latuer (Bxh. 177) sent by tle Supprlntendenﬁ of Police,

‘Rae Bareli to Sri Gaye Prasad Shukla‘shows that

arrangements for loudspeakers for the meetin address ed

by the respondent no. 1.on 15t of February 19?1

Vo Wbl o
wag. done by him, Pfesumably, he did so fﬂqhthe
Distriect Congress Commd btee, - Th@‘lytter (Exh, 193)
shows that on the occasion of the visit oflthe
*respondéntkﬁo. 1 to Rae,Béréli on 25th Qf February
1971 as well no expenditﬁre hed besn incurred by»the
Government., Lezrnad counsel for_the petitioner,
however, urged thut egven though the e:qaendn.ture on
arrangement of loudspeakors had been done by tha:
:DlStPiCt uongreas Commiﬁtee, or by Sri Gaya Prasad
Shukla peruondlly, the fact remsins that the

expenditure was directly cemnected with the election

of respondent no, .1 and the latter participated therein

by making use of those loudspeak@rs. Learmed counsel

stressed that the expenditure 1ncurred over arrangmmenﬁ

of loud3peakers should therefor@ be added to the
election expenses of the respondent no;,1.' There can .

be 10 denylng the iact that the 1oudspeakers nad been

consequently, I agrea that, even though tha expendlture

wa s incurred in that connection by the District ‘
Congress Commlt%ee, 1t must be added to the expenses
of the respondent ne., 1. The petltioner has not- led

Nany evidence to show as to what was tne number of
N ' .

T SO O L0
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1oudspeakers used at every meeting. On 1st of February
1971 the respondent no., 3 addressed meebings in the
Tural part @f the constituency except one wnlch
appears to have been addressed by her in Rae Bareli
elty {vide tour programmes EXhSe 26 and h2) In view of
the fact that a large number of pebple should have
gathered in the mestings of the resPondent 1o, 1y
Pecause she happenad ta ‘be the Prime Minister of the
country, It should be presumed that at least 8
loudspeakers should have been used ab sach of the
‘meetings. I would therefore follow @hatratfthe four
mestings addrésséd on 1st of Febroary 1971 ﬁhe‘total

number of loudspeskers installed would have been

approximately 32, According to exhibit ?93; Joudspeakers -

were hired for the police lines. at’ the rate of Rs 10/-
per loudeeeaker par day on the aforesaid occééions,
Expenditure over installalion of lGHdSpFakerS in the
meetings of the respondent no. 1 ean alse be

calcuwlated on the same rete, and,thus calculated sthe
total cost of 32 1oudspeakers would come to' Rs 320/-.
On 25th of February 1971 the respondent no. 1 addressed
6 meetings within the cometituency. If 8 loudspeakers
were installed at each of these meeﬁingé,‘the-tatal‘
mumber of loudgpeakers for all the'six meétiné; Qould
come to 48, Calculating the expenditure incurred.
thereon at the rate of Rs 10/ per'louaspeakg; the total

\\\nges te Bs 480/-,

U



(123) . -

Therefore, the total smount incurred on
tnstallatjon of loadspeakers in the meetings
ad@rasoed by the respondent no. 1 on ist of £ ebruaxy
1971 and 25th of febraary31971'comes to Rs 800/-.

praft ffcﬁ itﬁ plectrlclty had also been

providad for iunctianxng of the 1oudspeakers at some
meetings, as is apparent from the letter (Lxh. 147,
Through this letter the Superintendeat of Police,

Hae Barelil asgked the President of the Pradesh |
Congress Committes to pay a sum of Rs 1151/- as cost
of energy supplied for tae functioning of the .
leudspezkers, From the letter (Exh¢ ?h6) i$ appéars
that this amount was remltted by the Pradesh Congress
Committee. This amount sheuld be treated’as amount

spent in the installation of the loudspeakers,

Ldding the amount of Bs 1151/~_t0 the
aforeszid amount of Rs 800/-, the total comes ta

Rg 1951/~.

Learned counsel for the petitioner al%o urgéd

that some poles had been srected to carry the line

te the placé of the meestings and the expendlture

incurred in that’ connection should alse bé*added:

It is, however} 2 matter of'damman'knoWledge that

In the matter of temporary econnections the peles ete.

that are ut 111&ed for providing the temporary

comneetion ars aken BWay by the department after the

\Qgergy s dlsconncoted In that view of the matter,

n

\
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\
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the amount spent overp putting any poles for carrying

the line to the nlaces of the mbetings cannot be held +o

ba expenditure within the- mearing “of that word,

A )
in the result, ta@ref@re, & sum of Rg 1951/-m¢?'

should be addud to the electlon expenses ef the respondent

RO, 1, belng the exnenditare incurred in conmection with

the arrangement of loudspeakers in the meatings

addressed by the respondent no, 1.

9+ EXPENSES OF RESPONDENT Wo. 11g
TRANSEORT BY ATR FORCE PIANES
ON 18t of February 1971 and
25Lh of Tebruary 1971,
Lccording to the allegatioms in the petition;
& Sum of 8s 1,68,000/~ was spent in this connectiono
n answer to issue Bow 2, however, I have held that none
of the two flights were nade by the espondent ne. 1
in connection with her election and théﬁ on the
contrary,the flights on both oeca51ons were parts. of. the
general electzon tour of the country madelay the
respondent no, 1, For ﬁhc same reasonmgg I find that
any expenditurs incur 2d in the Tlights nmade Ey<the
respondent no, 1 on 1zt of February 1974 and 25th of
February 1971 should not be added to the ek ctlon

expenses of ths Yespondent ne, 1,

10 EXPENSES op BAHRIGADING CF THE ROUTES
TO0 THE pPraCES or THE. ELECTI@N MEETINGS
: on fst of February 1971 and 25th of -
.f\\\l. - February 19?1.
While answering Isuue nod 3, I have held that

o
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barricading along the routes had been done by the.
State Government ag part of ita own duty for controlllng
the érowd and mainaalnlmg law and order, That
expendlture cannot in any way be held to be connected
with the electicn of the reSp@ndenﬁ noe. ‘1. The
expenditure incurre@ by the State Government in setbing o
up barricades slong the routes by which the Prime
Minister travelled on 18t of F@Druary 1971 and OSth of
February 1971 carmot fherpxore e added to her

election expenses,

11.  EXPENSES ON T.A. & D.A. @AID TO THE

) MEMBERS OF THE POLICE FORCE Liwg™

TEE ROUTES ON st of February H971

and 25th of" February 19713

‘ |
Once T have concluded that barricadlng along the 1
!
routeb was done by the Government in discharge of 1ts |
own duties Lo control the crewd and to maintain law and |

oerder, it is ebvious that the-memberg of the Folice o

Forece were also posted along the routes for the same
‘ \fl— . - .
purposa, Anyramountapaiﬁﬁto the~members of the Police

Foree fop linlng the routes on the aforesaid dates

cannct be held to be expenditure incurred ln connectwon

w1ta the electieon of tha zesnonﬁent ne* 14

Consequently, any amount spent by the Sbate

Gove“nment 1n paying T.A, and D&, to Lhe members ef the
Police Force for their remaining on Guty on st of 5
February 1971 and /5th of February 1971 camnot be. adaad 5

\\LO the elerb¢on expenses af tne respondent no. 14
N : '

T
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12, EXPENSES OF MUTOR TRANSPORT' TOR.THE

CONVEYANCE OF RESPONDENT NG, 1 toe

THE PLACES OF HER BLECTION MEETINGS

on 1st of February 1971 and ESbh of

February 1971

According to the allegation in the petition,
& sum of Rs 2,000/~ was spent undér that head. According
to thé letier (Exh, 136),'the‘oharge payable for the
car Journey made by the respondent no, 1 was 75 péise ‘
per Kilometer, Learned ccunsel for the rpspondent no. 1
WDrked out the distances covered by the respondent no. 1
on 1egt of February 1971 and 25th of February 1871 within
her constitusncy and >ealenlating the charges payable
at the rate 75 paise per kilometer,the figure arrived at
.by him comes to Re 232=50 paise only. So Rs 232:5@ D
was payable that comnection. & copy of the chart
prepared by 1earned counisel for the reSpondent no.. 1
wag handed over by him to the learned counsel for the
petitioner andlthe latter has not refuted the
correctness thersof,
It éhould, theref@re be qccepﬁed that &n&y

‘thebekpenditure of Hs 232=50p pﬁfﬁés ineurred in providing
trans port to the ?esoond@nt No. 1 on st of Fabruary 1971

and 25th of February 1971,

Learned counsel for Lhe petltloner urged that -

e

| SN

(R,

from the evldence on recerd 1t transpires that expendituxe'

was alsoc 1nourred on the telephone connecticn and tele-

\ph@nelchar geS:. on the meﬁtlngs addressed by Srd Yﬁsh§a1~

| | %
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Kepur within the qonstitaehcy during the period of

election; on the election material vig. pamphlets,‘

posters etc.; ahd on the 11ght1ng arrangements mede

for some meetings

addrezsed - by ‘the reSpsndent no. 1,

“According to learnad,counsel tbese exnensms are also

liable to.bs added to the eleg vlon expenses of the

reSpomdent nees 1. None of +heSe expanses were, hawever,

pleaéed in the petltlon In fact,

t1i11l the commence-

ment of the‘arguments in the esese the re sspondent no. 1

.could not even anticipats that the petlti@ner Shall

rely on thase eXpenses fop the purposes of his case,

It will, therefore be prejud1olal to the interest

of the respondent no. 1 if the aforessid expenses ars

taken ;ntolc®nsideration. The submission made by

learned counsel ror the petitioner ig accordingly

negatived,

| PD&S%
To sum up ;the only 7ihw@ expenses that c

aane'
ddded to the election experses of the respondent no., 1
ares w | h
1. Cost of eonstruction of Reostrums & 16 O@O/L;
2. Cost incurred in in*tal]atlon o :
of loudspeakers Gew B " 1,951/
3. Cost in provmding ear trans-’ --“
port to the respondent no. 1. B 232~5b
] %~;§~;§§: 50 p
————

Aﬂcordlnﬁ to the return or

election Cxpenses of the
reSpondemt ne. 1 (BExh,

5), an ameunt of Rg 12,892 /97 T
“was incurred over

: her election 8xXpenses, Adding the
AN

R e R—

T S e o s,
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afOf“Sa“d.ﬂmount of Rs 180183 50 to thls figure %
of Bs 12,892 = 97 the tctal comee to Hs 31,075 = W7 p, f‘w
lees suffici n*ly helow the prescrib@d 1imlt °
of RS 35,000/

My conclusion, therefore, on Iscue Noy 9 is
that the total amount of cypenditure incurred or
authorised by the respondent ne. 1 or her eieetion‘
agent, together with the amount proved to have been
inewrred by the party or by the State Government in .
conneotzon w1tb her electlonjdees not exceed the
prescribed limit, and, therefore, the respondent no, 1

has not committed any corrupt practice under section
123(6) of the Acty

Coming to the writ petltlen, gince the petltioner

has fziled to prove that the expenses incurred by the LN

respendent ne. 1 cr her election agent, together with

the expenses found to have been incurred by the
p@lltical varty viz. Congress (R) or the State
Government ,in comnection with her election exceed : g' ﬁ
ﬁhe prescribed limit, no ground is made out for
IRQUIring into the vires of the Amending Act end the:

Writ Petition should accordingly fail.

e NN T
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TSEUE N0, 2 OF THE ADDITIONAL . ISBUES : . ;

In pars 2 of the petition 1t is alleged.

;that the respondent no. 1 held herself out as a

. prospective candidate from. 22 Rae Bareli parllamentary

‘constituency,with the elbction in pfospecﬁ)immediately
after the dissolution of e Lok Sabha on 27th
December 1970, and as such she was a candidate
frem_thé séid‘ébnstitueﬁCy opn and from 27th Dgoember

1970, The plea -of the réspondent on that point is

conbained in para 1 andrpara 1(a)'of the additional
wfitten_statement. She denled therein that she

held herself out as a cendidate from Rae Barell ' : _r
pariiamentary constwtumncy and was a candidate from | '
that oonotwtuency from 27th December 1970 onward a

T4 waec Turther pleaded by her that she held herself

out as a eandidate,op filing her nomination paper

in Rae Bareli on 18t of Febrmary 1977.

The question for comsideration, therefore, is

as te whether the rgsp@mdent no, 1 held herselffout

as a candidste onlyﬂﬁst of February 1971, or she

nad held herself out as e candidate on any date -
esrlier then taat, If so, from whal date?

The plsa of the respondent no. 1 that;éhe

‘held herself ocut as B candldat@ from 22 Rae Bareli

iﬂ\ parlismentary constituencj on st of Webruary 1971,

i
i
3
L

\\on filing her nomination paper ab Rae Barell, has no it
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There is overwhelming documentary
evidence which points to the conciusion tﬂat tqe

respondent ng,

legs to stang,

1 had p081flvely held herself out ag
& candidate before that day,

'EXh.-26 is the copy of a radiogram dated 25th
of January 1971 ount b the Private Seeretary of the
rpspondent no.

Lucknow,

1 Lo the Phlaf 3
apprising Rim of the tour Progremme of

Tespondent no, 1, According to this tour Programme,

the respondent Ne. T had te file her nommnatlon
at Rae Barelm on 1st of February 1971 at 1

Bxh, 27 1ig &

2 e'clock
letter dai@d 27th January 1974
ssnt by the Assistant upc”etary, U.p,

neon,

Government

to the various authorities, enclosing tharewith

2 Copy of this tour programme, According to that copy

&5 well, the respondent rno. T was to file ner nemina-

tion paper at Rae Rareli at 12,15 ofeloe

i noon,
188 iy

Bxh.
by the uuperlntendent
oY Police, Rae Bareli to the Superlnt

Police,

Copy of a Jetber sant

endent of
Training and Security Bran

ch Intelligence”
Department, U.P.

dated 25th Jamary 1971,

eneloéing
therewiih g copy of the de0. letter of the same date
sent by bim to bB.I.G. Police Iucknow,

asklng for
police fOICo

In the copy of that d,o0, letter
1t 1s stataeqg tﬁat the Congress Office at Rae Barels
had indicateq to him (prGPlHt&hd@Dt of ﬁo?iae Rag

Bareli) the tour progr

\\ as Specitied therein,

*the respondent

amme of tha reSpon@ent No. 1

According to thattour programme,

0. 1 was to fiie hep nominatiep Papep

ecretary, U.P. Governmens
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§re

at Collectorate,

S

Rae Barell betweeﬂ 19 and 12.15 o clock
noon. Raj Kumar Singh (PuW, 56} is Secretary . : | F

Parliamentary Affaﬂrsr

of A1l Indig CongreSs

A

Committea. &ccordlng to. aim, the tour Dr@gramme -

of the Prime Minister as leader of the party is AT

prepared in the office of theAAll Indla Congress

Committee. Tt ig then sent to the Prime Minister!'s

secretariat and 1t ig only after ths tour programme

1s approved by the respondent No. 1 that it is

issued from there, The respondent ne, 1 also, during

-, her Cross-examination, conceded that +the tour

programme Concerning the political work is sent by. the

A1l Indig Congrezs Committee and that they are flnallsed

after her approval is obtained. She further conceded

that the tour nrog“ammm (Bxh, 26) must have beeﬁ isszued

after zhe %ad apDTOVud.Of it,

Since‘a't@ur brogramme was received from the-

office of #ne respondent ng.

1 by tue‘uﬁate bovernment

at Lucknow on 25th of January 19??)and since g tour:

 Programme was alse received

in the Congrass dffice
at Ree Bareli

Exhibit 188,

in those %

°n the . same day, as is apparvent from L

aﬁd further since it was eXpllcltly S*aaed ?g

OUr programmes that ths respondent no, 1

would file her nomination papar at
February 1971 at or about 12

appear

Rae Barali op et of
e'elock noon' there

$ ne escape from the cenclusion that the S ‘élf”

rself outge g candidate

f' rom Rae Barel: constit

tusncy at least some time bafors

e

EEBERONE o s e

T
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25t of Jenuary 1071,

A reference may also bé made at this“stage i
to the statement on cath made by Smt. Gandhi, ’ ;
‘respondent no. 1 (R.Wr 37), She deposed tuat a final ;
Geeision for contesting election to the Lok Sabha
from thé Rae Bareli parliamentary constitueney | -
-Was taken by her on 1st of'Februafy 1971 aﬁd that =~ 3
ghe did not make 2Ry announcement or declaratlon

before 1st of February T9z1 in that regard, _Learned

covngel for the respondent ne. 1 sltreszed that the ' - ﬂ@

statement made by the respondent ng, 1 could not be.

disbelieved. In fact he sven suggested that whils
asgessing the welght of the evidence of the respondent Y
no; 1, the faet of the blgh office held by her should f?;~
not be ignored. It should be concedcd thut when a
Person. appears im Ceurt as a witness and his evmdence
&ppears. to be natural and probable, the status and
respectability attaching to him is alS®.takéh ints™
eonsideration to lend further assurance te his
testimony. The status and lospecfabillty of the
witneSS alone cannot bowever, induce the’ Court

to aecept his/mer testinony, more S0 when he or she
is himself/herself a party to the proceedings and
interested ip *he result of +he cage, In guch
cases the evldem ¢z of that persen has tobe assessed
Wltﬂout in any mamner being ebsessed by tae high @ffice-

\\ that he or she may hold

The evidence or the
\Fespondcnf no,

wg,

1 should therefore be assessed accordin
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to the eétablished principleq,like the evidence of
any other witness without Jn any RNanper being

1nfluenced by her high office, . ' -

. ' . ' ‘ g
The respondent ng, 1 stated 1pn Crosge .

examination thqf shie took decision to contesﬁ :

and after gha had talkeq to the Presidgnt‘of the
P.C.C, and the workarg Of the area, Hep attention

Was then inviteq to the toup Programme (Zxh, 26) dateq
25th or January 197 » Which, intep alia, menti@med

that the respondenf Ho. 1 was to file her nomlnatlon

= sa1d that the words Pfie nomination” aPbeared to have b

Whether those yopgs existed OTrigingliy op not, Hep Ll

attantion Was them inyiteq ta tha tour progrwmme

(Exh, 43)-and‘she then conceded thgt she coulgd _ S

fecollecﬁ that +ha tour Programme approved by her

Rae Barall at 11 50 a,m,

contesting @loction fr@m
She saig that it was tentafively men
tour programmey

, there on 1st or Tebrhary 1971 at 11550 a,m, Now, thig o
SN ,;,, S»\a)\e_mWJ" Vv !
iexi does not appes » to me tobe Natural op brobsbis,

S
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If . "M such decmsJon bhad realiy been'taken there is |
Re reasen way it should have been expllcitly '§
mentioned in the tour programme -that shelwouldmfile
her nomination paper at Rae Barell on 1st of
February 19?1. I she were eventually. to take a
decision on her arrival at Rae Bareli on 1st of
February 1971, she could fils t?s nomvnatlon paper

=V

thare without that faot CEEE henhgjtentaﬁ}vely

5
© fonatiy o
mentioned im the tour programma, which wasL-J : ' Lo

Communicated to the Sltate Government, T4 1s alse
wertny of nOblCG that this faet was glso montloned

in the copy oI the tour proprﬁnme received 1n the

Conmgress Offlce a®% Rae Barell It can safely be
inferred freom the letter (Exh. 188) that tne tour
Programme was received in %he Congress Office at
v £ i_
Ree Bareli on or é%ggt ”5+h of Jarmary 1971, 10 L
the r@spondmnt.no, 1 had not decided tiny 25th : 3

n

January 19771 to contast election fronm Hae Bareli, oL

why 1t was so mer tioned 1n the tour Programmes sent

to the State Government and to the Congress Office P
ab KRae Barsii that the Tespondent no, - shall fils

her nomination paper there on 18t of February 1977?‘ ‘;_‘:

The Tespondent no, 1 said that gha had several

places in her mind and it yas fop this reasgon that - : 5='5

she did not take & deedsion iy the
Febraary 1971, on which date she went tq Rae Bareli ‘ :

and had a 4a7% with the Congress workers theye,

'~It Wasy therefore, pui to her whether in the tour

Eald T

matter til3 TSt of %

“Y}f" . - . . . I‘
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v

programme relating %o auy ofher district or place,

18 susd from her offioejthére wa&- a menbion of her
filing tbe‘nOmination papef from tﬁerejand she had

to concede that no tour programme was issued from her
office indicating thatfﬁhe”would file'her nomination
paper from any place other than Bae Bareli, The i ﬁ?
nomiration paper could be filed only between 1st of
February and 3rd of February 1971,  If it were true
that the respondent no. 1 had other placés in her
mind till 1sﬁ'of February 1971, from where she
coatemplated to confest election, the tour.programmes
covering those places would also normally have Deen
issued,and it should have been tentatively

mentioned in those tour programmes as well, as was
mentioned in the tour pregramme (Exh. 26), that she
would file her nomination paper there. The fact that
in the tour programme (fxh. 26);issued from the
office of raspondeﬁt no.1,1it was mentioned that the
respondent no. 1 was to file her nomination paper at
Rae Bareli, together with'the fact that no tour
programme was issued indicating that she would file
her nomination paper from any place other than Ras
Bareli, lsaves no room for doubt that the respondent

no. 1 had decided before 25th of January 1977 to

contest election from Ree Bafelil., The fact that gz copy
of the tour programme indioating that fact was also !
recelved in the Congrzss Office at Rae Bareli on or l
about 25th Janﬁary 1971,further shows that the

“respondent ns. 1 not only had formed a decision to
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Contest election from Bée,ﬁarglipbut ﬁa@%&ﬁa that- she
had also conveyed that decision +

61thé-cbnstituenoy.

the teur pf@gramme (Bxhe 26) received.
by the Stats Governmen

In faet 8ven

t was not to he kept Secret,

It wag conveyed to the relevant authorities ang & Gy

. ”\, e
eapy of that tour brogramme (Exh, 43) W, inter alia
forvarded to the Eresident, Distriect Cengrass Commi ttee
and Sri Gaya Prasad Shukla of thefKendriya Qongfess

‘Karyalayag Hae Bapeli. The explanation given by the
respondent ng, 1 in regard to the mention in the

toa} Programms (Exh, 26) about her filing nomination ;
paﬁérLdoes notbear any serutiny,

CIt may not be out of blace to add that the.
statement made by the respondent no,

T that she haa

decided to contest election from Rag

and loeal Congress workers is alse inconsistent with

her cwn pleadingsg, Para 1(z) or her additional ‘ l?

Written statement reads as followg: ..

" That ip Tact there were offers,

from other parliamantary‘comstituemeies'

in India, requesting this r espondent to
N ¢ .

stand zg a tandidate ror the Lok Sabhsa

from those constituencies and g fina}

decision in. regard to the constitueney '
Ew HES _announced

A4
by the A1 India angress
aazpommitiggmgglz_gn Jgnuagx_ag&’igzj, and

{731

"

N
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she only helg harself out 8% a candidate

on filing her nomination at Bae Bareld
- OR 1St of February 1971 (underlining is by
me),n '

The éontemts of para 1(a) from beginning.up te the

words ’only on January 29, 19770 ﬁere Verified by

the respondent Ho. 1 1o be trug on information |

received from;Sri.K.N.Jéshi, Parliamentary Secretary

of the #4131 India Congresy C@mmittee, New Deinpi, ke,

a final decisioy about the candidaturs of Tespondant

No, 1 to contest election from Rae Barals parliamentary

constituency could pot have been talen by the 411 iy

Indig Congress Committes withcut the respondent No. 1

herselr arriving st g declsion in that regard,

The respondent ng, ¢ vas, therefore, questioned op

that point in CrOSs-examination, Bhe first 8alqd

that the Congresg Farty d1d not take any decision N

about the constituenay Trom whichashe was to eontest L

the election, Her attentiom'was[invited to parg ‘ ’

1ta) of the Addi tlensl Weitten Statement and she sajq, . A

" .There.appears,to be some mistare

I the averment contqineg in this paragraph

of the £dditional Wrtpep Statement, ag 7 .

know, the 411 Tndia Congress Commi t e

N
did not taye any decision or make any .

anhowncement Tegarding my candidature opn

N Jamsery 29, 1971, 81 K.l Joshi, Pariqa.

mentary Secretary o the 411 Tngig Congress R

i
g

TS e
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Committee di&}not,_within my knowledge,

make any announcement regarding my

candidature on 29th of January 1971,"

She was then askad whether she received any

informstion from Sri T.Nidoshi, Parliamentary ~x

Secretary of-the A1 India Coﬁgress Committee, Heir -
Delhi)to the effect that the final decision in
regard to her constituéncj was énnounced by the

411 India Congress Committes on January 29, 1971,
After going through the Additional Written Statement
the respondent no. 1 replied‘thétleven though 1t was
so stated therein, she did-not recollect about ity
She was then asked whether she could'say with

certainty that ng announcement wes made by the 411

India Congrsss Commitlee on Janvary 29, 1971 about
her constituency and she only replied that she did
not lknow wbeﬁher'ahy such anncuncement was or was not
made, Pressed furiher,lshe said that she had read
the Additional Written Statement before signing it
afid that, to the best of her ability, she took care

that whetever was contained in *he Additional Written

Statement was true. She, however, added that thé
lenguage contalned in the Additional Written Statement {ﬁ(
was legal language which she found difficult to cleafly

understend, A31 that I would say is that the statement

macs by the respondent no. 1 fails to satisfactorily

“explaln  the inconsistenay, : .

) . g
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Learned counsel for the respondent no, 1, in a

bid to explszin the inconsistency; urged at the~time of

argument that the pleadings contained in para 1(a)

of the Addlthﬁal Written Sta ement only meani that the

final de bjSiGn taken vy The ALl Indis Congress Commltiae

was to leave ‘the matter to the respondent o, 1 for

a declsion being Laken by har. The argument is stated

only o be rejected., If all that the A£11 India Congrwbs

Committee had done was to have left the matter to be
decided by »he respondent no. 1, it could not be oaid
that the A1l Indis Conghess Committee had baken any
decision, much less & final decision, about the
constituency., The explanétion offered by learned
counsel for thefreSpondent No.. 1 can also, theréfore,

be not accepted,

Heference may also be made here to

interrogatory no, 5 of the seecond set of interrogatoriss

and the answer therete given by Sri Jagpat Dubey, the
Attorney of the respondent. Interrogatory ng, s

reads as followg: =

" Whether the 411 India Congress Committee
decided your candidature without.béving |
your approval? {(If the answer 1s in the
negative , on what date did.yoq give your
approval for being a candidate from

22 Ras Bareli Pax rliamentary Con%tltuency)
N

L

.
e et

e,
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The ansrer to this 1n%eyrovatory is as follows'

" Ths dociQion of the ALl India C@ngrags s
'_;Ommﬁtnee was a bentative one. Zt.was open '
to respondent ng., 1 Lo stand from any
eonstituency, whether 1t wés 22 Rae Bareli
Pacinambnuary Constltuency or any other, ,

and the A1 Irdia Gcngress C@mmltuee would

not have objectad to any-declslon-by her.’
The question, therefors, of respondent no,1 -
giving any formal approval to any decision

did not grige,”

- From the above 1t would appear that;till the .f”
stage of filing reply to the ihfefrOgathies the ff
respondsnt no., 1 4143 not deny. that a decv51on had banr
taken by the AILl India Sangro&s Commlttee about
her candidature, A1l that she said was‘that the
decision was tentative: and.could be changed by her,
When the respondent.. no, 1, however; enbered the
witness-box she hook a difrerent stand and said.
that so far as she knew ne decision sbout hep
gwﬁhﬁhuewast&mnbyiﬁeﬁlllmﬂamenws'

Committee. When the attention of the respondent

was invited to the aforesaid reply given on her
behalf, she again 3aid bhat she had ne xnowledge -
if the 411 India Congrsss Committes took oven a
tentative decisiop zbout her oongtltuenoy. Now, ifi
' she had no KﬂOWJ?dge abou+ 4y such decision hoW and

\ under‘whatrc*rcumstances 1t was admitteq 1n r@ply to

{the interregatories served on her re mains Et nexplady.
WA
\ 7
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In view of the plaadings confained in para
1(a) of th@‘Additional'Wriften Statement and in view
of the reply to interrogabory no. 5, I have no doubt
that the 411 India Congress Committee dld bake a
formal decision abéut the éandidature ef respondent
ne. 1, namely that she would contest election from

Rae Bareli}

The respondent no, 1 was the unguestioned

leader of the Congress (R). The £.I1.C.C. could not,
therefore, have taken a declslen about the

constituency of respondent no. 1 w1tnoub the
" regpondent no, 1 having glven Gmb her oW, mxndu

circumstance, together with the fact that the

tour programme issued from the office of the
eqpondent ne. 1 on 25th January 1971, cdn*es
whereof had been sasnt not only to the Governmpnt
vut also taétherCongress 0ffice at Rae Bareli, |
intimating that the respondent no. 1 shall file her
nomination paper at Raec Bareli on 1s% of February
1971, 1aavos no roem for dowbt that the respondent
A . 1 neld herself oub as a candldate/éggéaﬁgﬁﬁﬁl
25th of January 1971;
that she held hersell out as a candidate for the fir&t
time on the 1st of Fe sbruary 1971 is not ustablished to

be true.

Referehce was also made by learned -counsel

\ for respondent no.e 1 in this connecblon to the

@tatem»nt on oath made by Sri Yashpal Kapur (R, We32).
\r‘\f,

The plea of tue respondent no. 1/

T A i RO
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I shall deal wizh the evidence of Spi Yashpal Kapur

weusgtlively wh@n I record my flndjng on Issue No, 1
(first-set) and on Additional Issue no. 1. It
should be sufficisnt at thls stage to eonsider only
that part of the testimony of &ri Yashpal Kapur , ‘
which relateg to the point under con51derdtion. | j}&
S»l Yashpal Kapur stated that on. the arrival of the
respondent nol 1 at Rae Bareld Inspection House, :
the members of the D¢StT16t-COﬂgPeSS Committee,
Rae Bareli hed an interv1ew with hbr in which
they Tequested har to contost election to the L@k
Sabha from Rse Bareli, He Turther said that after
having hesrqd the members of the Dlstrlct Congresc
Committee, the respondent mo. 1 took Sri Kamlapati
Iripathl aside and talked to Him, He further said tha

the respondent Ro« 1 alse falked to him,after having

talked to 8p1 Kemlapati Tripdthi,and it was therea ter
that she an_ounﬁed that she hag decided to contest

7 e RaneBavals .
election to the LOK babhaJ The statement appears io
be teoo artificigl to oarlf credence. In the first
instance, in view orf Bhe fact that the tour
programme had already en sent by the Tespondent no, 1 i
to the State Government aswell ag to the Pongress
Uffice at Ras Bareli yintimating Lhat she wode file
‘her nomination Peper at Ree Bareli on st of February

?1, it is not understandable why the‘members of the

_Distrlct Congressg Committee should have walted upon the

.‘5'
LR
;!
i

\ .Tespondent ng, 1 in order to Tequest her to contast

\\GIGCuAOH from Rac Barely . Again, on the own admission

A i)
AN
b
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of Sfi Yashpal, Kapur:»qi Kdmlapafl Trlputhi and
respondant no. 1 had travelled together in the ‘Seme
Plane frem Delhi to Amansi, It 18 not dispuued
to the Tespondent ng, 4 that RAge Barell &EE%E&%%
Vas one of thess places frop where she 1ntended to
Ccontest election, S§ry Kamlabdtl Tripathi was the
‘Er931dﬁnt of the T } Congresg Comm&ttee. Therefore
ir Tespondent ne, 1 had to talk to Srd Kamlapatl
Tripathy about the proprlety ef her conteﬁtang
election from Ras BaAeLL or anything connected with
it, she ceuld convenleﬁtty'talk o him in the nlane
during the Journey between. De7hi and Amau31
Further it wag alg Se admitted by Sy Yéshpal Kapur
that the Fespondent g, T and &pi . Kamlapathl Tr¢pathi
travelled in the game car from Lucknow to Rae Bareld,
Therefore, even if +the Tespondent ng, 4 had not
talked +o Srd Remiapatns Iripaths about any matter
comnectad with her ok ctipn wien she travelisg in the
Plane 44y him, she Ccould have done sgo when she
travelleq with Spi Tr*pa?hl from Yuckngy to Rae

Barmll in the Same cap, In the face orf these

- . Mta.e,({h’ﬁ.u;.‘ . : ‘
to take agéée~8ri Kamlapaty: Trlpathi aside, after she '

had talded to the memberyg of the Digbrict Ebn”r@ss-
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to fortify the plea set~up by the resﬁondent no, 1
that She had decided to contest election from
Raa Bargli onily on 1st of Februapy 1971 and not

earlier than that,

Sri Yashpal Kapur was zlgo confronted with the

tour programmes (Exh, 26 ana Exh, h3), wherein 1t wag:

explicitly stated thayp the respendent Noe. T was to-
file her nomination paper at Rae Bareli op 18t of
February 1691, He, howeverg:aid that he 5ti11

maintained that the Tespondent no, 4 haq not tgken

&Ny declsion before 1st of Febiugrpy 1971 to contest

éleetion from Raze Bareli, He was then questioneq i

€8 10 what was the Pasis of that statement mgqe by

him and to tpat the witness repiieq, -

" Myrqﬂytmn'meremmmkntno,1kmd
-taken g declsion o conteét election |
from Rae Barsls constituency on 1st op  _
Pebruary 1971 15 bageq on what‘happened 1n
the Inspection House that day within my
View,n ‘

Inspection‘ﬁbuse, Rae Bareli, on 1st or Februapy 1971

is not at all probable .

v

&‘u " . V
‘anvgeewan’,dated 15th or January 1971,

S
8
ug.
K2
=
&)
<t
5
0Q
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the dscision of the Congress Parliamentary Beara,
1t was'said.that the_respondeﬁt ne. 1 would cent@st
eiection'from Pae Bareli and that sitting members of
Parliament in U.P. shail contest'election‘frOm the
Same comstituéncy from Which:they had‘been-elected
to tﬁe dissolved Parlisment, The witness replied
that heiwas net éware.whether any .such decision
had been taken by the Central Gongress,Pérliamentary
Board, noT could he vouch whether the peys item
bhag béem\fightly pubiished. Srd Yashpal Rapur was
examined ags g wilness in the cas2 long aftgr the
election'was over and ‘it does not appear prebable
%bat,till the d@te of his examination)he did nok
even know whether the Congress Pgrliamentary Board
had or had not taken any decision of the nature
reportéd in the news iten (Exh, 8h-LY. 1% 18 also
worthy orf ﬁotice in this comnection that, on his own
'admission5 the respondent no, 1 Eéé?belhi 5etween\
218%. Janue ry 1971 and 26rn January 1977, He was not
& strenger to the respondent ng, 1, He had yorkea for
Guite a 1ong tlme in the respondent no.-?’s ‘
Secretariat and, on hig owy adnission, the respondent
no. ; (Ead sach confidence 18 bin that when ng resigned
in“Té?#,‘the respondent Do. 1 insisted on his
reﬁoining her seecretariat, In the context or that
a8sociation between hiﬁ atld the Tespondens no, 1,
the naturg] COurse of conay

| ¢t on his part was to have
pprised the Tespondent ng, 1y when he mes her

\\at b
\$ﬂ)

.

elhi during the period between nqgt January ang
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cand 26th Janﬁary 1971, of tThe alleged decision of the
rGongfess Parliaméntary Board published in the 'Navjeevan’
“dated 15th of ‘Tamuary 1971, and to have-induiréd from

her whether it was true. Sri Yashpal Kapur conceded

that during the period between 21st Jenuary and 26th

'January 1971 he‘met‘respondent no. 1 twice but did not

ask her anytilng sbout it. On the,contrary, he

stated that the respondent no. 71 told him that

lezders of several other.§ta%es had asked her to
contest e2lection from their'Sfatesa The witness
said that even then he did not inguire from the
respondent no. 1 as to what had been declded by her.
How, it is ééézgil probable that having come écross
the next item (Bxh. &% A) ot Hae Bareli and despite
having met the respendent no. 1 ot Delhi twicé
thereafter, he would neither have apprised the

respondent nos 1 about the news item nor would have

carad to know from her whether it was true or not, .

Por all the aforesaid reasons, no reliarce

can be placed on the statement of Sri Yashpal Kapud

to conclude that the respondent no. 1 h@ldrherself out

‘2 a candidate from Rae Bareli constitusncy for the

first time on 1st of February 1971. A

The regult, therefore, is ‘that the plea
set up by the respondent no. ?‘thaﬁxshe held herself
out as a candidate for the first time on 1st of

February 1971 as a candidate from Rae Bareli

Parlismentary Constituency has to be discarded.
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It is then to be considered as to when did the
Heald

~

. respondent no. TLho d herself out as a candgdate,

The expresgion ‘candidate! has been defined

in section 79(b) of the Act as follows: -

T t'ecandidate! means a person who has heen
or claime to have been duly nominated as
a candidate gt any election, and any sueh

persen shall be deemed to have been a

candidate gg from the time whan, with ths

election in prespect, he hepan to_hald

Dimself out 8 8 prospective candidate,

(Underlining by me)
. The quastion as to when g ﬁersop becomes a
candidate within the Meaning of section 79(b) of the
Reprasentation of the People Act ‘came in for

consideration in the case B, Khader Sherirr apnellsnt

V. Munnuewami {(4.T,.1, 1955 Bupremes Court 775 a4t D
777}y and it vas observed: . |

~

" ‘when, thersfore, & question arises
under séction 79(b) whather & person had
become g candd date by & given ?Oinﬁfof
tims,what hag to be seen is whether at
that time he had clearly and‘unambiguously
déciared iz intention to stand ag g

y cahdidate, So‘that it could pe Said éf him

_ that hs haq held himgeyyr out asg g prospective

cBndidate.  That hg Ras merely formeg an.
3¢‘ | _ .

N
\ \f\/
T - S el . - O - Aagd

*
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intention to Stqﬂd Tfor an e1e0ulon is !

1ot sufficlent to make him g prospnctlve

candidate, That aan enly be if he 4 ?E
Communicates that intention to the 0uts1de K
world by der7aratlon or conduct frop which
it could be idferred that he intends o 0

stand ag g Candldate, 1. : _ ' A

The petitioner gumme oned from the ALl Indign i

Radio the tapes (Hxhs, 129 to 131) or the Press ‘
Conference addfess ed by the Tespondent no, "1 on ﬁ
29th December 1976, 8r1 p, Mathur (p,y, 60}, Station
Director, a3q India Radio; Lucknoy, Produced the

tapes before this Cogri, He also fiied the traﬁscript'
(Bxh. 132) o¢ the Press Conference which he claimed

to have Prepared with the a551stdnoe of the tape _
reuofdad in his BPresence, The tape vas, however, Dlaybd
in Court in the Presence or counisel fop the partieg,
-when Sri » JMathyr VYas still in the mltmpssmbox,to

chack whethep thL r@lev«ab bortion orf the tramscript
(sidelineg by me) tallied w*th the tepe, and it Wag
found to 411y, gpy 2. Méthar (Pa¥e 60) algo stated

in Crosg-a eXeination that ne ldentlﬂm&the volce én the

tape to be that or gn, respondent N0, 1. Tha sidelineg |

portion or the trgnscrvot of tha taU@ record {(Exh, 132)

Yas read OVer to the respondent Hoe T when she entered %

the witne ESg-box ana she tog @dmltted,lu to be Correct, i

The relevant‘questlon put to the Tespondent ne, 1
T e I bress e,

and the alsver given by herLQCOOrding to the transcript}

Kaz T M
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(Exh. 132) are as folicws: -

"Ry A shért whiie ago there was g
meeting of the opposition leaderé end there
thny‘sald that the Prime Mlnister lo

chang ing her constituency from Rae Bareli

to Gurgaon?
£ M7 No, I am not."

. It 1s worthy of notice\that in Dacember.

1970 ;;ubﬁovernment féﬁned by the opposition parties,
populalriy known as S.V.D, Govermment, was in the
faddle in U.P. I% was in that cont ext that
GRestion was put to the respondent no. 1 that t%e
opposition leade?g were saying that she xould n@t
contest elecu=on from Rae Barelz and that she would

change her constitueney to Gurgabn. The ansver made
by the respondent no. 1 to my mind thebefore, did not
1mw1ww%ﬁmgemmm:ﬁmtsmammnﬁﬁgmﬁgtocmmgm
her constituency and thet she would contest the

election from Rue Bareli,

When the respondent no. 1 entered the witness.

box and,tnp anreo 14 questzon and answer weve but to

her by her own coun“nl in the examination-in-chier

f
with a view to brlng or. record her expﬂanat1on to it,
she stated that her ronly did notnecessarily’ mean that

she would npt change her constituency and that she

\\ only meant that she would not contest from Gurgaon

Qpnstituency. She was again questioned on that point

W
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in crosu“gxamination and she then stated:

[

"It i3 wronz to aosume that while giv1ng

. . ‘. -
TS LA o R i A T e
B T

the reply marked B in the trans cript (Exh,

132) I conVeyed that T was not changing ny
congtituency frém Rae Bareld at all aznd
emphatically held out that T would contest

i

.eleotion agalin ﬂIOm Hae Bareli, In my
opinion there is no.ba51s Tor this

“assunmption,”

I have given my very careful and dispassionate
consideration to the ajoresaid reply given by
'r@spondent No. 1 during her cross-examinabtion and I
rogret my insbility to accept ity As I have
Lready stated earlier, the gudstion wag put to the
respondent no. 1 ip & Darticular setting, nemely
that the onoq1t“On Governmenu Was in power in-the
‘State of U.P. and the le&wers of that Govermment were
A ceam o}
saflnﬁf prmsumably @ﬁLuhﬁlr bg;ng in pow@r ;n U.P.,
the respondent no. 1 was changing_her'constituency
from Rae‘Bareli, It was_a sort of'challenéé and
was conveyed to the respondent BO. 1 in the PreS“'
Confereﬁce in tb@ Same form by a questlon put by some
'fpreés;correSpondent. The emphatio manner in which the
respondent no, 1 replied to that-questﬁon saying
‘Mo, I am not! cannot undew the 01rcumstanceu be. .t
interpreted to mean anfthlng except that she conveyed}H;“g

o ‘,‘vﬂ\ .
wbatevar LheLicaders Were saying was not correct and

1Vhat she was not changing her constituency, T+ also

‘;
kY :
3 ‘ \/\/




- S ; (151) “
deuervpg con51derdfion in thls connectlon that at the
Llress conierence mention: was made only of two
places viz, Rae Bareli (the orlﬂinal constv+uenc7)
and Gurgaon (as prospective congtLtuency) No
other constituency wag either named or suggested. ' ‘é
In that context the answer given by the respondent |

N2, 1 could mean and convey nothing except that she
1"ﬁ not &hanging her constituency and that she would
contest election from Rae Bareli. If there vas a

c‘ment;on of 50me ofhor constituency as weo 211 Le sides
Gurgaon, there could be Sone gubstance in the
alanatlon sought +o be given by the respondent
0. 1 in e Court that,while saying 'mb I am not",
she only meant to eonvey that she would nok ohanve
her eonstltuency from Rae Barﬂll to Guargaﬁn and
that she coyld vet change her constituency to some

obner plaOQ.

To my ﬁimd, therefore, by making the
aforesaid statement é% the Press Conference oﬁ 29th
December 1970 the r espondent no. 1 clearly and
unambiguously indicated to the @utsi&e wefld her
declaration to contest electlan from Rae Barell and’

' she should ﬁh@rmFoyﬁ be dbamed to have been a

dnulgato From bﬂ81 Va Iyriate.

It may be appropriate aththis stage, to disposa

of some Techngrem . bﬁlmﬁﬁxé.

raised by l 2arned counseﬁ ;_
\ for the respondent ne, 1. heﬁore brocseding furthe
N

\with thi i ; L
\ this point, Learqheé,cognael for-resPQﬁdent ng, 1

. by e '
\\ ~x ER
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urged that the elmction should bﬁ in prospect when

any person holds %imself/horseTI out as a prospective.
candidaté)so a8 To fall within the definition of the
word 'ecandidate! as contained in seetmon 79(b) of the
Act., Learned counsel then urged that tbe expresaion
Twith the electicn in prospect’ occurring in section
79 (1) should be Lonstrued to mean the commencement of
the GleuiOn, 1. e. when a writ is issued in thas
comection. Reference was mdde Dy learned counsel

ior the respondent noy 1 to several cases in this

eomnections The uonntuws of Blgin end.Nairn Cage

L (VorvaH p. 1); The Liohfiela Cage (V. o- M & H

P 2?); The ?orough of Great Yarmouth Case

(v OM & Hp. 176);  The Bodmin Dlv1510ﬂ of ‘the Countv_
of Cornwall Cage (VO'M & E p, 223) The Borroush of

Walsall Case (IV O'M & H p. 123) and The Beryioke

Upon.Tvesd Divigion of the Gountv of Northiumberland
Caize (VIT Oty & v 1)

In the first instanee e, it nannotte culled out
from these cases that, accerding to mile laid down
therein, the' sypresslon 'eleotlon in prospect’ ,
should be 1nterpreted to mean that the election |
commences with the lssue of a writy The congqgus
as exbressed in t%ese ca&eg appears to be that
election commences when it 1g reas“nably Imminent,
In the Counties or Elgin and Nairn Case it was | ,
observed at bage 10: - . , {

‘ f
! For some Teason, good op bad, the
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L Legislature has éonfined the enactment
to expenses which can be attributed to
the ‘conduct‘andﬂmaﬁagement of the
~election's and these words, as it seems to
-méy~af'1éaét 5mggest_and contemplaté
anfelectiog;:which is not in hubibus,‘but

is reasonably ilmminent."

. N
And again on pages .y -

"o, .. =the pericd eof electicn which was

to be condugted and.manage& 2 was a period
not at least much snterior, I will not say

tc thes date of nomination, but to the

group or series of events which-immediately
preceds the nominatioB, and wbiéh, as we all
know, begin in the ecase of a general .
election with the announcement of the
Digsolution, and in the case of athe—election

with the announcement of the vacancys"

In the Lichfield Divigion of the dounty
v

of Btafford Case,s' ™ Baron Pollock J. posed the

following quegtion:

"The gquestion no doubtturns on when the

elsetlon may be geld to have commenced."

[

ATter referring to EZlgin's case, he sald:

s 7 ?1 will not refer to the £ acts of 1t

....\!A’ ) - :

‘iTwWM“hm L ' ¥\/

—
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because 1t would only complicate the

In the Borough of Great Yarmouth Case, Justice

Charmell said:a% page 188: - - o ¥

bhave Jeen returneg,

ﬁ15&> Voo

matter, but I entirely agree with
Lovd M'Leren when he said that what. is
meant by 'an slection' is a definite
election Wi%hin the knowle dge and ‘ % é;d

contemplation of parties.”

w I guite adopt the view which has been 5

put forward by other Judges that the time

.1 3 ) . . ;L‘
when the electlon is supposed to commence may, [}

for several purposes, be an important matter,
and that it certainly is not limited to the
commencemant of the active part of_the' : H..
election by the occurrence of a vacaney or

by the ilssue of thewrit,”

In the Bodmin Division of the County of Cornwall case o
Lawrence J. sald at page 228: - : ;,L;wf?

3 In view of our findings upon other ‘

chiargas 1t heeomes unpecessary to digcuéé
this point at length, bub I wiShufo'say a
few words, since, 1T it had been neceséary e
to determine the point, which it is not,.
I should have felt bound to come to thé'
cenclusion that this electiOﬁ‘begén months ?“

before the issue of the writ, and that the

expenses of all these mestings ought to

| i SR
% S e
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30: =

tnat to securs the election of a particular

immediate approach of the election by ﬁhe

Cissuing of thewit."

In the Berwlck-UP0N-Tweed Case 1l was said on pag

when he sald. '0On October 19th, we knew there

was going to be an election' 1t 1s sufficient to

not later than Oet

o
NG
‘\".\'/".‘-;’(:—, |
(155) \?
,i‘ ‘_ Tn Borough of Walsall case 1t vas satld at page

v T cannct think that the period of B
candidature or the pericd of agency

is to be limited, either by the date of
the issaing of the writ, or by the day of

nomination; but I think Tthat when an election

is contemplated as prebable in the course

of a few months and it ie well recognised

candldate active steps mist be taken and
every exertion made alt once to secure that
object, 1t cammot be reasonably said that

there can be no agsncy to take.stchgteps,

or to make such exertions, until the

“o

M Mr. Philipson was nominated cgndidatbe -

W

upon the bth of November. It is unneceésary

to decide the exact day upon which the
election began, but having regard to the

Tgcts and tc Mr. Phillpson's own admiﬁsion

|
[
3
i

decide that the elsction cértainiy began

ober 19th, bthe day éfter the

A
\-.?‘I y

P S
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Coalition Party meeting at the Carlton Cluh LF
: : . 'R
in Lognden.¥ . ‘ ‘ '

Apart Lrom ﬁhe fact that xn eaEn of the aforessid

caues it has been aa&ego@&odiiy saiu that election

shall ﬁ&h@ﬁﬁ be deemed to commence or be in prospect. ' ??_{

with the. iupue of the notification, there ig alse
the fget that the law in this country is not precisely i; f
: ths Same as in England, Lloctlon Trlounal Vellore, |
. while deczd”ng Munnuswaml Gounder v. Khader Sheriff

| and others (8 BE.L.R., 283 at . 292), sa,:_d: -

. : " In this regpect the law in this X f
country makes a slgnificant & par ture and that
departare, in our opainion, aga~in emphasises

Vitai ’
the appl leation of aﬁdemocratac principle,

in the light of M fTering conditions. We ‘§3=
nay here note, briefly; a feature of the
political practice 4in the United Kingdom,l
which repeatedly colours and influences the
-English Cases, wigy the fact that there a
person is often adopted ag a candidété'by"

i & political aSbOOlatlon, without any move on

S ‘ h*g behalx, ugtll ¥WE a particular stage when

the adoption is formaldged by hlg.consenu¢

B

L]
Joie

t ag it »n hay, in the cage before us, the eﬁchzon

became in nrospect lmﬂ dately alfter the dissdlution o)

ey

-

W
Y

s bhe Lok-ﬁabha'on 27th Decembef 1970, I do not think

this view is inconsistent eithep with the Observationg
- A

T e e s G T "
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n anv of the Engllah decisions_gited Wy learned

que i

counuel for-the raspondenb no. 1o any 0F the Indlan
= g .
\ In bhe CaS? ggmﬂhgﬁwwjjilxn,Egggggg}‘

J was‘madé~by

a 200) a decLarabloq

Governmenﬁ ot Ildlﬂ on 1Gth Of

ﬂa PR f?,ff°'. , _41@65 pqeppcﬁiﬁg gerieral slection of Orissa
Leglglqtive ASaLmbly tlll ihe ggner 1 eleesbions to be

i;Op 20th De ember 1965 the

held equv in 1967

E . . ElectLon CDmmJS"Won commupioaied.the aioreSaid decision
.f{: of the Governmeni i,{:iia Lo ihe Chief Dlectoral i
L e Offlcer,‘orlsga fhp 1ife of the Origsa Assembly ﬁ
. k .‘Llf ' ;'was thereniuer cxtond@d 111 st of Narch-1967;) Tt | @
f L l'i'”  was obgerwoa Lhat Lho olectlion was in pr05pect Ty i g
%'f .;'é | L Wotq oi Tumo 1967 “ghat Lh 1ong before the exbended béwm %
?ﬁj 'f{’7 : - f';“_. trme ftsscwnblsf Qﬁﬁle To AN cwld, . : : . ; %
¥ mwh. e ,i'i”V*ﬁ i o ' o
:2 '*g ::" ' ', 51 - f”f$h” couter ivn r&ided by lnarmou cound el {pr heo
} ': : o 1 frokpondcnb Lhzb e elee bkon wag not in prospect -
‘ 1 ‘:ﬁWﬁéﬁhth” rﬂﬂppndont o . 1 made the Par?mef menti0n~c
i ' ' o3 conference on LQLh December .
“ e,""'bg;'!—gcgié;pt.eo. hs ok stated
~3( ; , S or. e by the respondemt no. 1 1
E”;  L 3-‘“' abt hcr provﬂ-confeteﬁﬂe on 29th December 1670 by f
 }ﬁﬁN o v::'.itselffcpﬂﬁﬁitubeaJUffiCieﬁt prqof of The fact
; - S0 tha Qf:&ﬁéj& nerself oult as & candidate from
IS _ . yith effect £rom that date.
g N ' E
L hﬁ A ; not-ﬁe_futile to refer to f
i . Lo f@w more citcumstances which fortify this. E
: e S T | }
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? In ordsr to &fvmﬁi"" what did the respbndent

ho. 1 convey by making the aforesald statement 1t wM
;%%.‘EQJQQgﬂWbTudLvmmﬂizgngéilOw that statement was commonly
| understood. - Exh, A-17 ig the issue of the
'Wational Herald' dated 30th December 1970, The _
nevs item relating ta the press confercnce addressed by
the TEuﬁOnd”nt Ney 1 on,29th December 1970 was

published.in this newepaper with the HEADLINE "Prime

Minister not changing her constituency®, -Further on 3
the news item contains the synopsis of the question -

put to the respondent no, 1 and the reply glven by her.

Ext, 81 is the issue of the ‘Stagésman' dated

December 3G, 1970, LQS Headlined news 1Lem 4in ths

news paper is Mo Chan%e in ConSuituency". Tarther on .

The news 1tem said: -

t

"The Prime Minister denied at the outset
! whether she intended to contest the
1 . , coming eiecticn for the Lok Sabha from

Gurgaon aﬁu.no% Ras Bgreisi,m

Exhy 85 1s the issue bf the 'Indlan Fxpress! dgtad

30th December 1970, The headline of the news item

in this news paper was:
"Rae Bareli is Constd tueney.n

; ExR. 92 is the 1ssue of the tHindugtan Timest aatad
t December 13, 1970, The headline of *his newspaper
also wage

R

o

"No shifting of seat, "

Mmoo e e . i L e o :
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relevant portion of the news. item

Thereafter Lhe

. ppads as followsi -

"The Prime Minister_denied that she was
thinking of shifting ner constituency from

fae Bareii to Gurgaon.”

Mo, T am not? j she said when correspondent

ssked whether it was btfue as Some opposition

leadérs were saying that she conbemplated a

change-in her present con$tituency;”
'iﬁ will thus appear that almost every important

”}mcwspappr in the country undurvtood‘the statement

:%ade by the rebpondenz no. 1 at her press CDQTETGﬂC?

4

" bo'mesn that she

was not changing her cdnstituency.

Vﬁu may also not De oulb of place to add that no

L’.
il
i
|

entradiction to any of the sforessid news items was

ssued either from the seeretariat of the Frime Minister
“pr from the A.I.C.Cv

i .
[
; There is then the evidence of 5, Nijllingappa

kP,W, 15%), Sri Ariup Singh Bhadorda (P.W. 157,

1 i ,-l ' . _
‘e 5.P. Malaviya (P.W. 36), Sri Karpoori Thakur

WEINL w2 e
(P.W. 37), Ram Saran Das (p,W. 38); 9ri Benarsi Das
{P.W.0) end Sri L.K.Advani (B.W. W), Though they

£mlong ) to opposltlon paltlss, 1he faet remains that

. et bddnts cowm Soviag. .
aLl of them dre maL_ ﬁ: gieswnz2e feputatlona udCh one

of mhem stated on oath that the stoteoment made by the
respomaent-no, 1 at the press conference on 20th

Dewember 1970 was construed by them to mean that the

respondent no. 1 w o
\‘ 28 not changing her cors titueney:
. L W.

s s il g o 5 v
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o
Yeb ancother thing whiCh_is worthy of notice is Lhat!

o --right after the press conference)held‘by the fespondent |

i

no. 1 on 29th December 1970, important lsaders of the.
Congress (R) startad'pgufﬁmg'inbo the constituency .
Rem iuwmd Singh (P.W.. 42) stated that Haja Dinesh Singh,

then a Minister ir the Central Government, visited:

Ras Bareli on 5th of Tarmary 197175 The fact that

Raja Dinesh Singh did visgit Rae Barell on 5th Janqary
% L '
1971, as deposed by Roew Womader Singh, was not denied

on behalf of respondent no. 1, as would appear from
| v |
- the following question pub %o ﬁmwwKAWhJZSingh in kb

crogg-examinaticn: -

Q. I suggest to you *hat Raja Dinesh Singh
was only investigating the possibility
whether the respondent ng, 1 should or

should not fight election,"

On 7th Jamuary 1971 Sri Gulsari lal Nenda and Sri
 Yashpal Eapur came %o Hae Bypreli, = Tact whicb‘is

admnitted to the respondent no. 1. On 17th of January

1971 ¥ri Chandra Shekhar, another important leader of

Congress (R), vis ited Rac Bareli, as deposed by Rovw

Rawmefdingh (P.W, 42)., It is worthy of notice that 1t

was not suggested. to Rewt Kiwar Singh in his

cross-examination that Chandrs Shekhar did not vislt

Rae Bareli and that he was making a wrong .statement +in

that connection, On +he contrary, the stuggestion made o

\ him was tha® it w&s wrong that Spi Chandra Shekhar in his

LS each gnd g oyt g - . : . .
b P seid s 15 “hlliﬂ about the Ccandi da tur
e € of

&
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-@fkrespdndent o, 1. éum%ﬁuwﬂ&rsingh denied that
suggestién; lIﬁQWaS then puggesﬁed to him that Chandra
,Shekné¥'had only stated thatb Congvess (R) as a party
should~be "uCCbssfuT in the eiacb¢on It should,

therefore be accgpted that Ohandra Shekhar also

visited Rae Bareli oni??th Janvary 1971, On 18th f!
Qa;{19th Jarmuary 1971 Professdr Sher Sihgh, another
Minister of the Government of India, visited Rae Bareli. ut
It camnotbe accepted‘that-all these leaders of
Congress (R) were visiting Rae Bareli for nothing. Fo
my mind that c¢rcumutance, toaufher with the other
clreumstances already menﬁioned:earlier, 1s also a
pointer to the conclusion that the respondsnt no, 1
had held herself oub a3 a candldate from Rae Barell
COﬁbiWLQGan on aOth Dboemoer 1076 and the leaders of
the Congress (H) wers @Eﬁtﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁuvlbltlng Wae Barell as

part of the glection c campalgn of the respondent no. 1.

i

Learned counsel for the petltloner albo urgpd

that the fact that the Dbtitioner was get, up as a

e e

candidate to contest electlon a%?&nsf the respondent no. 1
in the early part of Jgﬂaary 1971;QI%E6 fact that the

- respondent neo., 1 while delivering sz speeca at Coimbatore
criticised Raj Narain apd said tmat tha candidature ﬂ
of Haj Nardin had been sponsored for mudpsllnging against

her also iend support to the f act that the“respondent no. 9

had deplared herslf as a Candidate on 29th of January ?971
In regard to the firgt ClTCumbtanQ99 ]earn“d counsel

referrred me inter alia to the evidence of Ram Saran Das

\(Po. 38) sp1 Xarpoort Tnaier (PaW, 37) ang Banarsi Dag

\\\/1’ - % m
= oot ok T i L T s e g
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(P.W. %0), Ram Saran Dags said thab ne igsued a

staoement on 10th of January 1971 that the petﬂtioner a

. oo
shall contest electlon to tlc purllament Lrom Rae Bareli.:
He filed the issue of Lbe ‘Plon@er‘ dgted 11tm Jarmuary

1971 {Exh, 78) and the. 1asue of Lh“"”a tional Herald!

of the same date (Bxh. 80) 1nrwn10h that stotement was .
published. Sri Banarsi Das (e W, 40) said that the }:i
leaders of the opposiltion partigé met at the residence iui
of S;; C.B. Gﬁpta at lucknow in 1st or 2nd week of |

January 1971, and a decision w s then Ugken to set up
he petitioner asg a cgndidaté»against the réspondent ;f

no, 1. S8ri Karpoori Thalur (P, W. 37) déposéd that in
1970-71 he was Chalrman of A11 Indla &anyukta Soclalist

Porty, He furbher said that on 18tk of January 1970, in

a meeting atiended by seversl parties, he gave his
concuorrence Lo the declasion that the petitioner may

contest election from Fae Barell agpinst the

respondent no. 1. - In regard to the second cirucumstance,iﬁ
| |

loarned counsel referred me to the issue of the

"Wational Herald! dated 20th January 1971 (Exh. 82).

This\Fewspaper wasﬁéﬁt to the respondent no, 1 during
her c&nss—examination and she admitted that she could
have said all the things menticned in this ﬁews;iﬁem;
The news item (Exh. 82) in the Wational Herald' dated 1%
Jamuary 20, #971 was -thus proved,' Learned counsel |

A2 A b MM
stressed that unless the patitlomer had held herself out

as a candidste from Rae Barelr constutuenCJ there was Eh
“hardly any occasion for her %0 have sald at Commbaﬂore
(as repovted in Exh. 82) that the candidabure of

\Rod N ; L
\ﬁaJ Jargin from Rae Barell had been sponsored by th
; 2@
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rfrontﬁpa:ties‘for maximum mid-slinging against her.

Thelleast’fhat c¢an be Said*On the basls of the two

- i

cut as a candidate)before 10th-Jamiary 1971,otherwise there

¢lroumstances ig that tha"respondent no. 1:held herself
was no cceasion for Ham Saran Das éf.haﬁing issaed‘a
stetement that the petiti@n@: shall.contest'election‘
Trom Hae Barell against'the:reSponden§)and_for the
regpondent no. 1 having ga2id aﬁ Coimbatore that Raj
Nerain had beeh chosen as a egndidate from Rae Bareli.

/ for mud-slinging ag,inst her.

‘herefore, without dilating any further.
f-econclude that 1t has been proved béyond7doubt that the
respondent No, .1 held herself out as a oandidéte froﬁ
Rae Bgrell Parliementary constituency on 29th December.

1970. Issue no. 2 of the addlitional issues is answered

S

accordingly;
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I8 ISUE NO. 3 of additional lasueg:

.1i:“' In para 5 of The petition it is alleged
E"tl.’.’;"eﬁ: Sri Yashpal Kapur was a Gazetted Officer in

'ﬁhe Governmzent of India holding the post of an
Officer on Gpecial Duty- that the respondent no.
obtalpp%/DTOCdred the. a031qtanoe of Syl Yasghpal Kapur
for the furtherance of her slection ﬁfDSDedto' and
thau Sri Yashﬁal Kapur or canised the election work
of tﬂe respondent ne, 1 in her constltuency during
the entire period‘oommencigg.from 27+th December

1970 tiil the'declaration'of the resulty

Tn para 5 of the wrilbten statement the
respondent no. admitt el that Sri Yashpal Kapur
was a Gazetted fficer in the Government of India
holding the post of Officer on Special Duty in the
Prime Minister's Sscretariast. She, however, pleaded
that The sald Sri Ye bhpﬁl Kapur suomltted his
esignation from the aforesaid post by a letter
dagted ?3%& Jarmary 1971, that the President was
pleassd to accept his resignation with effect from
i#ﬁ%’January 1971, and that &ri YaShnal Kapur cesased
to be in the éervice of the Govermment of India Tfrom
that date, Reépondent'no. 1 denled that she procured
.\ or obtpined the asslstance of Sri Yashpal Kapur for
\\, the furthnersnce of her election prospects thle'hew

'wag in the service of the Government of indla.




In para 2(a) of the Additidnal Written
| Statement the respondent no, 1 further Uleadéd that
Sri F.N,Haksar, the then Secrevary to the Prime

Minister, who ‘had the aauhorlty to relieve 8ri Yaqbnal
informed him on 13th- January 1971,0n.receipt
‘feéigﬁation tha% *he‘resiﬁnaﬁion was accepted
~and that formsl orders w111 issue in due course.
According to the plea set“up in the Additional
Written Statemenﬁ,-the servicés of Sri’ Yashpal Kapur
stood terminated as s resu f his resignation

with effect from time and date mentionsza in-the
letter of resignation and that the‘subseQHeﬁt;noti-'
fication issued in the name of the President of India

wag a mere formality,

In view of the.afofesaid pleadings,
tion fO“mulafed for COH%ldEfatlon is whether
Sri ¢&Shpdl Kapur co ntlnuea to be in the sbrv1ce of
the Governmeﬁt of India after thth of January,?Q??,

and if S0, i1l what date.

Shpal-Kapuf (R.W, 32) mads a‘staﬁement
on oath thdt aiter having a talk with the resnonuenﬁ
ro. 1, he submitted his letter of resighztion to

Eri P.W,Haksar on 13th of January 19?1-

ne. 1 (R,W,

The reomondent
37) also. deposed that in the second week

of January 1971 Spi Yashpal Kaphr one day expressed

a desire to resign from his post andhshe then asked bim

_to;Consider,over the matter again. She said that on

13th of January 1971 Sri Yashpal Kapur 28ain vigjpey

i
i
I
1

)
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ber and seid that he had reconsidered the matter
'_énd was clear in his ming that he mﬁst regign from
the pbst to which she agreed. &he then asked
Sri Yashpal Kapur to go to Brl P.N.Haksar in order to |
complete the formcliuzes, Sri P.N.Haksar (R.W. 1) ﬁii
depos@d that on 13th of January 1971 Sri Vashpal Kapur
‘ telephoned to him near about 10 or 11 s.m. that he_
 Waﬁted To resign from his poszt and he then directedg
Sri Yashpal Xapur to send his letter of resignation
linﬁwtitiﬁs to him and also to meet him, .Sri Haksar
forther eaid thmt within an hour 8ri Yashpal Kapur
came to his ofilce with a letter of resignation duly'
81gned4by hlm and submxtted the same. Learned counsel
for the meultloner urged that o document has been .
produced by the respondent no. 1,in which the'
1"e.5.3.g*ﬁta’c:t,v:m letter submltted by Srit Yashpal Kapur may
have been entﬂrmd to. shew thet 1t was actually presented ‘2
on 13th‘of-January 397?.7‘On this]basis learned counsel é
‘urged that it'sh@ﬁid n?t be accepted that the
resignation lgtter was actually pfesented on 13th
I January 1971, According to nim, the fesignation,
breSusmaetely
‘waslprepared and submltted at scme later qtaﬁe and was
antedated in order to make it appear that it was
presented on 13th Janusry 1971, I do not thlnk that,

mereLy for the reason that no rﬂgl ster ete. has been

brought on record to inﬁiwate that the resignation

letter was prcsmnced by Sri Yagl _ul Kapur on 13th

\ Januamy,?Q?ﬂ, the statens nt on vath made by the
5 o :
\respendent no, 1 (R,W, 37), the statement of Spi Yashpal

M : . - ‘ . \%).V
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ﬁapur‘(ﬁ W. 22) and the statement of Sri P. N.Ha?swr
\{R.W' 1) can be dlECdfd@d as untrue, Loarned.counsel
fov the petltwoﬁer could not p01nt out any 1nf1rm1ty
1n the evidence of the aforasald witnessas ,80 far as

it relates to the presentétion of the ‘reulmnatlon

' letter on 13t of January 1971, Thersfore, relying on
" the eﬁidence of the respondent ne. 1 (R.W, 37), Sri .
Tashpal Kepur (R.¥. 32) and 8ri P.N.Haksar,I accept ﬁ?

that Sri Yashpal Kaour had submitted his letter of i

resignation in the office of Sri P.N.Haksar on
13th of January 1971,

]
The question, however, is vhen did the E
Yo S yasl & ke R
resignation submitted by hhexwempmmﬁemwamavxﬁ take

.effect,

The fact thet Sri Yashpal Kapur was a Cazetted
Offic er in the Government of Tnﬂla holding the post
of Officer on Special Duty in the Secretariat of the
respondent no; 1 is conceded in the wrifteﬁ statemeht
Iiled by respondent no. 1. Sri N.K.Seshan (P.W. 53),

oy

Private Secretary to the Prime Minister, al'so stated
that the designation of &ri YﬁShpgl Kapurgbefore he
te ed his resignation,vas ’Offlcb? on up 1al -
Daty! and.that it was a Gazett 2 pomt equivalent vn
rank to that cf an Undev Secretary drawinv the maximum é:
pay. It was qdmltbgd.beiore e on both hands tnat i

the Central Civil Servuces \Temporary ueerce) Rulea,

‘\%H 1949 were appllcablp to hime Rule 9 of tha satid Rules,

~in so Tar as it ig ralevant Tor
Saithe 4 SO our purposes, reads

- o
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as follows: -

o5 (1), Th@ serv1ce of a temporary . ﬁ
govarnmenf SPPVant who ;Q-not in guasi- fﬁ
o Permanent serv*ce shall be ]iable to i
termination ot aay txme by notice in
writing given éitbor oy the government
servant to the appoiﬂting.authority,
or.by the appointing authority to the

government zsrvant,

(b) The period of such notice shall
be one month, unless otheryise agreed to by L

the Government ang by the goverrment sarvant:

Provided that_the service of any such
govermment servant may be ﬁermina%edhforﬁhwith
byp%maﬁ'mlwmoVaswnammmhmbtotMa
amount of his pay rlvs allowances for the
period of the notice or ag the case may be,
for the period by which such notice falls :
shert of one month or any agreed longer ,E

period,"

Srd. 8.K. Krishnanc (R.W, 5), Director,
Department of Personnel Administrabive Reforms, filed
O.M. dated 6th May 1958 (mxh. A-25) containing. -

instructions regpraing rs 1gnaﬁions and écceptanoé

the;:eofn It 45 inter alig statcd therein inat a

reswﬁnatlon becones effectlfe when it ig accepted .
k)

and the ofzncer is rgllmved of his duties, :it

e . N
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Tt further states that®where a resignationrhas not
‘become effective and thé officer wishes to withdraw it,lr
iE is open to the authoritijhich accepted the - .
-resignation)to aécept or to refuse the requast for %
: i

csuch wit'tldrawalj. ' _

Tn view of the fact that Sri Yashpal Kapur
\‘ .
o

held t&m Gazebtted post in the Govermment of Indis; ?

and further in view of the Central Civil Services
(Temporary Service) Bules, 1949, and the instructions
(Exh, A-25), it is apparent that Sri Yashpal Kapur
could not cease to bs a Government servan®t unless an

order had been passed accepiing the letter of

reslgnation submitlted by him, ‘So far as the statement
of the respondent no, 1 (R.W. 37) iz concerned, she
only deposed that -aﬁ':‘ter Sri Yashpal Kapur had
expressed a desire to her that he wanted to resgign
frem his post, she directed him to go to Sri P.N,
Haksar to ‘.comple“te the formalities, No d‘oub't;, she
alsc stated that Sri P.N.Hzksar later told her that
the resigmﬁtion of Syl Yashpal Kaﬁur had been
accepted. That is, however, evidencé in the naﬂufe
of hearssy which should not be sttached much importance.
Sri Yashpal Kapur (R.W. 32) did not stat@ithat‘aﬂyfq
order was pagszd in his presancé accepting'hié 1éﬁaer
of resignation. The evide.nce‘ of S‘ri P.N.Haksar on .
this point is rather interesting, In the examination-
in-chief he stated that when Sri Yashpal Kapur metb

\ bim in his 5ffice on 13th of January 1977 and sﬁbmitted

\ .

‘\\?ﬂi 5 = Sj,. gratd : A
. L [T} 1.0“’ he 8o d f«o Sl". -
ald T i Yashpsl g
T he

A
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wés a free man stré ghbaway and that hig’ raSLgnaﬁlon
was accepted, He-was then questionsd in Cross~ S
~vaﬁ¢ratlon whether 1% ig permlsalble to appOWnt |
a*government servant by word of mouth and to dispense |

'.! wlth his’ services by word of maubp)amd to that . jf

he=wepl?ed'

"I am not awéfe of any rule under which

1t is permissible to make apy iNLments

b; word of'ﬁouth. In my'oninion, the
servicas of teMporaﬂy Government servant
call also be terminagted by word of mouth,
tobe later followed by a an opder in
 writing." _ ' -
It was then put to him whether 1t was thé‘practice
prevalent in the offices of the Goverament. of Indig
and he replieds - \

"I have held eharge of large and mportant
OfflCESEbOth inslde the country anu abroad
and this 15 the practice T have.followed
and that praciice has-nevér beeﬁ questionsd
50 far.!" ' -

The aforesald suatemedt made bv 8ri P.W.Haksar

3 *

1s not at all understandable to me.. Appointment'bf
Persons in Government offices, more so to Gagetteq
rosts, as well as termination of their services,is now
governed by Statutory mles, and the appointing
authorities have to act under thosg raled in ofderlto

appoint a Govbrnment servant and in order to dlqpense

with tha SeTVlC@S of a Government servant, It is the  I*

7

‘implied mandate orf
»

\

)\

T it i

.
%

T e L




Y oo
1A E
VAP
order in writing terminating his services. In the. o
ébsence of any rules,. . appointing and removing o :

_ o .
- government servanbs by word of mouth cannot be K

imagined, XNeesdless to say that Sri Hsksar expressed

(.
‘his:inability te mention any rule under which it was i
. - IS

LW

nerm'”51ble to annolnt people’ andl?emove then by >

word of mouth. The-suatement appears to have been

ma&e only to fortify the plea set up by the resPQndent

no, 1 iﬁ the:additional'written statemant regarding
oral cceptqnce of the letter of resignation, It will
not be out of placb o nnnt¢on in ﬁddt conmpctwon
‘fﬁhat the reSpondﬂﬁt o. 1 filed her writien statement
on or abduttend_ﬁugum+ 1971, (the written sﬁatement
was verified on ?né.Auguot 1971). The additional
'wriﬁten statement was filed on or sbout 27th August
1972 (it was verified on- that day). The plea of oral
acceptance of reSignatibm wag not set up in the
original‘written‘statemenﬁ; It was for the first time
set up in the additional wfitﬁen statement ﬁhich‘was

1134 after a lapss of one year from the date on which

the original statement was filed, The plea, therefore,

arpears 1o be an afterthought,.

Since Sri P.N,Haksar stated that verbal orders

had to be followed by orders in wrlting, he was

i
i

. { -
guestioned whether any order in writing was‘passed

oni tbe l@ttef of resignation submi tied.by url Yadnpa] f{
3

\y Kapnw on TBth ‘anuawv 1971 and hu sgid that hs Was not

\\aware of it, He was then questicned whether he ever %i
\‘-,‘\Ar .

Y
\~.
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-sent for the lebter of resignation in ordsr to See
if any order in writing had besn passed thereon or not,
and to that he also replied that he did not.rvemember,
The point was pressed further in ¢ ross-exsmination S
ag would appea rom thu 'OllOWLnﬂ yuestion aund i

answ_e'r S -

" Q;. Tou szld thalt a verbal order is
alwaeys followed by an érd@r.in
writing. You were the appointing
authority of th@ 0.8B.D, Did you

at any Lage as Secretary and

: appointing suthority of the 0.8. D i

make sure after 13th of January 1971

that an order in writing had been
pagsed in coaflrmatwon oF thea orﬂnr

that had been passed by you verbally? _;

& 'T do not recollect at the moment
whether the letter of resignation
was at any stage recalled by me to
make sure whether any order in |
wrlting had been Dassed "

Farther on S’r‘l P N.Haksar gatd:

- - "I mst have passed some order
in writing on the lebter of
resignabion of Sri Yashpal Kapur,

bub I do not today remember as a

. ' ’ : . 1 | b
T iatber of facl whether I did or did
Y,
nob ' pa

£}
= SS tﬂe O ger' ] (MM—B&{{.\MWA?’MH)
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‘Thé aforesaid Statement‘made by Sri PN, Haksar
'Speaks for itsell and hardly calls for any

‘comment. Needless to say that It cannot be held

for any moment on the basis of the statement made by

Sri P.W, Haksar that any order in writing was passed

on the lebiter of resignation of Sri Yashpal Kapur
L

t111 the date on which anwdesfl order accepiing the

T resignation was sent for being notified in the

Yoo : .
Gazette, In other words, the only order on racord

which can be said to have Dbeen passed on the latter
of resignation of Sri Yasghpal Xapur is that which is
contained in the notification (Bxh. 4-8) dated 25th

j - )
of January 1971, The letter of resignation of

Sri Yashpal Kapur was in the custody of the respondent

no., 1Jand 8vi PLll, Haksar was the Dast person to know
if any order accepting the resignat%on‘had been
passed prior to. 25tk of Jamuary 1971, Since no \
evidence, oral or‘dscumentary, has been proﬁght.oﬂ7
record in order to show that any order inwiting

lhad heen passed on the ietter of resignation of |
Sri YaShpai_Kapur prior to 25th of Januafy 19??, it'

should be held that an order was passed on the lebter

of resignation only on 25th of Jamuary 1571 zccepting.

The s ame,
) !
It is troe that, according to the Cagzette
notification (Exh, A-8), the resignation of Sri

Yashpal Kapur had been zccepbed with effect from

Y - , ‘
\1%th January 1971, It cammot, however, be ignored that

oy :
tne order accepting ti 51 :
3 . cepting the resignation wesg rassed on

N
v

i

i
k]

il
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contimed to remsin
£hat of a Govérnment servent degpite the fact that
when that order was passed it was glven retrospective

e¢fecn so as to be valid from 1kth of Jamiary 1971, b

The question as to when does g resignation

1_take bffect hzs come in for COﬂolduTatmOﬁ in quite v

a few cases. In "ase Ram Murtl v. Sumba Sardar & others

';(d Election Law ReporL 331) one of the respondents -
‘was B, teacher in a schdol and therefore held an office
. of profit. He tendersd =n ungualified resignation @f (
) _ﬁis cffice on 19th of October 1054, He was 1nt1mated _
that he could not Dbe relieved until a 5uavtltute | ’
Was available.‘ He then applisd for one monéh*s
leave on medical certificate on 6th November 1951 and |
ased to work, On 10th Eovembef 1957 he filed his
nomination paper 'His resignation was accepﬁed on

1hth January 1992, It was held that the reunondtni

did neot cease to holu nis office by 1 tendering his

resignation or by ceasing to work and was ungualified
to stand for election on 10tk of Novembar 1951, The
following observation contained in that case at page

336 appears to be materinl:

" The poin®t material for cenzlderation

now is if the submission orf resignation
by to

i

respondsnt even without its

‘
|

acceptance by the @uinorlules tantamounts LO

'y

cessation  of service. Articie 310 of the

1 E ~ . Indign Congtitution is that except aé . E
. 5 : v . i .
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expressly provided by the Codu%itution

[
§

every person who ig g memb9r of & c¢v11
gervice of a State or holds any Civil
post under g State holds office duvlng the iﬁ
pleasure of the Governor, If a person is to “
hold office dprlng the plessure of the i
Covernor or ths Unio; as the case may be

1t is fmpossible to think that the person
holding the office shall hold it ab his |
pleésara, The respondent ne, 1 as the

Holder of 'a post under the State was
thefefore-;ﬁ§5§gﬁﬁﬁ£§£; not frees to cease

the service at his pleasure so long as he

held the post under the State. "

In case Bahori lal ﬁa]inl Ve District Magis.

trate Bulandshahr (AWI.R, 956 AlLahabad 511 F.B)
Y Tqus the Chaliman, Towm Area CommlttQQ Y
" the Same guestion arose for con51derutlon7%nd it

'was obgerved; .

|\‘

1

'\

t In ceftaln cases a ra2sighation may |

effective as 800N as 1t is delivered to the
Ppref authorlity, In other Cages it may not
be effsctive Bil1 1t is accepted by that
authority., In voluntary organlsatmons

dike Clubs & persoen is free +to bhe a member

W

and,uniess the contrary is lai-d  down
in the rules of the associatlon,he ié'free.

%o ;eglgn at any time he dikes,!

"I'
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Thereafier refersnce was made tc Halsbury's Laws of
| R e 20
England, Simond's Bditicn, Vol. V. €4 and the Court

‘proceeded to says -

i
i
i
§

n  PBut in corporation created by Statute
for. the disgharge of public functions
s member may not have an absolute right o

resien at will, because the law may cast

s duty upon the person elected to a public

cffice to act in that office in the public

interzst, ™

 Tae /Court cited with zpproval the following observation

from the decision of the Supreme Court of the United

States in Béwards M, Edwards V. United States (1880)

26 L.E. 31%(C):

" Tn %ﬁgland a persoﬁ elected to the
Municipal‘office was cbliged to acéept it
and perform its cduties and subjectéﬁ
himself to:a penalty by refusal. ‘An office
was regarded aé'a burden which the appointee
waé bound, in the interest of the community
and good Government, to.bear-hﬁd from thisg
it followed of course that, after an office

was conferred znd assumed, it conld not be ,
- V
121id down without the consent of the appointing g

power. )
This was regquired in order that the

p1bllc interests might suffer no inconvenience

\ . @IOP ﬁhe want of public servants o cxecuie &
- : “recute the

\bﬁ




;
LAWS ... L0 compiete a resignation it is
necessaﬁy that the corporation menifest
their acceptance of the oifer to resigm,'
which may be done by an enbtry in the public
vooks, or elescting another person to fill the

place, treating it as vacant."

HIt was held in the case that since the Chairman had
withdrawn the reéignation before its accéptanoe by the
District Maglstrate, there was no rightlleft in the
District Magistrate to accept the resignation even

though 1t was unconditionals

Tn the case Rai Kumar v. Unlon of Indis "{ALILR,

1969 Supreme Court 180) it was ohserved: -'f

" Termination of an employment by order
nagsad by the Govermment ﬂoes'not become
effective until the order is intimated to the
employee., But where a public ser%ant hasg
invited by his letter of resignationAﬁetefminam
tion of his employment, hils services normally
stand terminated from the date on which the
létter of resignation is accepted by the
appropriate authority and,in the abgence of
any law or rule governing the condiﬁions of
his serﬁice to the contrary, it will ndt be
opan to-the public servant to withdraw his
resignation after it is.szccepted by the

appropriate authority. Tiil the resignaiion

Ea.
L8

L by the appropriate authority in
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consonsnce with the rules governing the .
acceplancs, the pudlic servent concerned has

locus’ paen"tanldp tut not inereaicer

Ihe view expressed by the Supreme Gourt in the

aforesaid cose Zai Fumar v. Unlon of Indis was relterated

T Gl R

when the prassnt case went up before “he Suprems Court
(Raj Warain v, Snmt. Indira Nahru Gandis s 4,I.R, 1972

Sﬁpreme Court 1302).

et
[

On the basis of ti Laration of law in the

aforesaid decisions 1t can be seid that Sri Yashpal

Kapur conbimved to repain i= Lhe service of the

Government of T‘Q la 111 298 of Janvary 19 377, on which

date the order aceepting his

rewlgnation was passed..
According to the dicts lalc down 4n those case, +i11l
o ?

25th of Janwary 1977 Spi T

vel Kepur could even
skt for the withdrawal of f

ssignation, . The facﬁ

that by the order dated 25th of Jamuary ?9/1 the order

ceepting resigaaLLOn wag given effect *o from bth
of January 1971, cannot Taad toc the co&elusion that
L :

Sri Yashipal Kapur ceased tote 4 Government servant

with effect from 1hth of Jamary 1971,
: | e
Le arn@d,counsel for tha regpondent no, TLreferrad

me. to that part of the statenment made iy the respondent

nos 1 (R,W. 37) wherein she stated that pn 13th January

1971 8ri Yashpal Kepur visited her and 214 that he had

3]

o

reconsidered the matter and wag clear in his mind #hat

“he must resign, vhersapon the respordept
w ' .. i - 11T 1.10,,- _E Sa‘id tc}
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Sri Yashpai Kapur that he should go to Syri P.IN.

Haksar to complete the formalities., Learned counsel
‘.urged that this 7irtuglly amounts to fendering of

resignation by Sri Yashpal Kapur orally to réspondent

no. 1. Learned counsel'feferred me to the meaning

of the expressions 'Mode of resignation' éﬁd "Mode of

acceptancé' from Corpus Jurig Secondum in order to

contend tnat a resignation can be tendered orally end
' ean be acéépted orglly, I do not think the

argﬁment carries any force,. While defining 'Mode of

resignation' it is also mentioned in the Corpus

Juris Secondum: -

¥ Waere no particular modexof reglgning
an office ig provided by constitutional
or statutory reguirements, no formal
method is necessary; it may be by parole
oy 1t may be lmplied. 4 mode ‘of

‘rasignstion prescribed by statute senerally

is. exelusive.'" (Underlining is by me)

. Similarly while defining the expression 'Mode of
acceptance! 1t is also mentioned in the Corpus

Jurls Secondum: -

L : " VWhere no pardicular mode of accepting

& resignation is provided by constitution

~or statube; no formal mode of sccentance is

,‘neceggggy, and 1t may be by‘garole, er it
7% ‘may be shown by performsnce of an
officlal act which could not be legally

| Z'perform@d.unWes
o \ chouniess the pges ti
% \’ , & I@gigng Tion wag




aCCﬂpfed.“ (Underklgln” is by mo)

I heve already pOlﬁted out earliier that in the
lméi er of restgnctlon -and Lerm1natlon of gervice,the
-ﬁarties vizy uhe Governmpnt of India and SrL Yashpsl =
Kapur werd governed by tne,Central Civil Services
(Temporary Service) Rules, 19k9, which were statubory
“fules; If‘caﬂnot,ithérefore, be accepted on the |
basis of ithe meaning désigned to the sforesaid |

expressions in Corpus Juris secondum that the resignation
Cowdd, Y Cowt
es® be tendersd by Sri Yasgnpal Kapur orally or e be

Vaecepted orally

Tespned counsel then urged that in any cese a

-

resignation eyésy, in o“dmr to be Pffactlve, does not
calil for a formal oraer of aeceptance anﬂ-that it
becomes pffnctnfe as soon as it is Dendered. In
support of tbis contention, learned counsellrefefﬁed me
tc Articles 56, 67, 90(b), 101(3) (), 12W(2) Cl. (a)
of the prcviso, 156, 120(3), 217(1)(&) and 316 el

(a) of the proviso. I have logked into ail theéé
Articles, Option has béen given to the Persons
mentinned in these Articles to.rauhgn from their seat
or office by wrltlmg under thelr hand addr sSed»toﬂ

the relevant authority. Thue , by ldtter of” Jaw the
matter of resignation in regard 1o the perscns
specified in the aforesald Articles of the Constitution

. .
has been made an unilaberal act., These Ariicles ezn

have no application to Sri Yashpal Kapur, wno was
governed by separate set of rules, already mentioned

\\ébove.
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. Learned counsel for the respondent wno, 1 then

referred me to a rfew Snglish cases in Support of hig

contention that resignation, in order to be effec}ive,

begs no formal order for its acceptance, The cases

L are: -

a) In the Matter of

The Glonpsster, Abervatwith
and South Wale

3 Ea%JWﬁV Company and of +the

Joint Stoek Companics Wipding.un Acts

Moltlands' Case (Bnglish Heperts 43
Chenecery 7087

b)) Latehford Premicr Cinems., Idmited v, E

nnion .

peot s

{(Chancery Division, Vol, 2 1631);
19

¢) Morris v. Baron And Company (-

18 4.C, 1)

3

d) Attorney-General for New Sowth Wales v.-

Perpetusl Trustee Co, (Ltd.) and others

(1955 1 A13 Zogland Law Reports 846) s and

e) Glosgsop v. closson (1

507 Vol 2, Chancery
Divieion),

Learned counsel also referred to the Queen's Bench

decision in +the Cases

Inland Bevenue Commd ssioners v.

¥

Hambrook
( 1956 (1) a11 England Law Reports 8p7)

as also to the decision of the Court of Appeal in the

same case reported in 19

56 (3) A1l England Law Reports
338. . o

| ‘
\All these casas are clearly distingu
"./I i .

o .

shable,




" Baron And Commany cese relates to a contract of asale

company. (n the basis of the Articles of Associstion

Crown and its servantsz%Vit cannot, therefore, be

 or1 Yashpal ﬁapur who wes governed by statutory rulsag,

\L@narkshire, in order o suppo

(18é)

Moltlands' case reletes to the resignation by the

director of a company. I dves not relate Lo the
resignation by a public servant., Tt doeg not
appear from the report of the case that the’_
Articles cof Association of tha Comparyprescribod any
mode for tendering a ‘regignation or aCﬂeptan it.

in the case Latchford Fremier Cinema Ltd., v. ?nnlon

2gain the matter did not relate to the resi tzon
of a public servant hut regignation by director o$
2 company. The resignation having been tendered znd
accepted at the ammal general meeting, it 'was gaid

that it was a case of mutuzl agreement, Morriy v.

ol goode and not to ally resignation whatscever, In the
case (losson v. Glossop agein the matter in issus was

the resignation of a divector of a Jimited Iiability

of the Company it was held +hat the resignation became

effective as soon as it was tead lered, The remaining

three cases only de31‘With the relations between the

accepted on the basis of anything said in the

aforesaid cases that the resignation tendered by

beCane affective 1mm9ala# aly after 1% Was tenderad,

Learned counsel for the respondent no. 1 then
referred me to Rodgers on Blection, 20th Bdition, Vol 2,

page 21, mentioning the cases of Abrbrothock and

: SUupport his argument, The

T . t U W T e >3 ._f!,.T s S . o ..,,_”____J_‘,____‘_‘_u . L mii e ’ z
v{x’: o d i —— , : s AR ,Wﬁmwwmﬁ;mcwgmﬁm‘.




first case is of the year 17%8 and the other of the

b}

vear 1774 ané[?%lnte to Scotland It will taus appear

that these cases are two centuries old. We do not

Inow what were the rules governing the matter of

resignation in Scotland during that time, That

apart, both these cases have been considered and

Stlnﬂdlu“ed in the case Sudarsans Rao v. Christisn
\

Pillai and others (L. I.R. 1924 Madras 306), and again

in the case ?am Nnrtj V. Sumba Sadar and othars

- (2.E.u.R 331 at pe 337). No reliance can cdnsequently

: : L . .
be placed on’ the aforesaid two cases,as mentioned in the
}

Book 'Hodgers on Election',

Coming to ti:e Indian detisions, lesrned coungel

‘for the respondent no. .1 first referred me to the

case EaRle M. Abaul Haq v. Qatpadi Jndustries Limted
(A.I.B. 1960 Madrag 482),

This case again relates to

the director of a company.

It does not appear

that there was, anyﬁning rai?ﬂﬁnt in the Articles of
ﬂssoelatlon of the

SOMpEny velevant on the subject,

'Wherefore, ralymng on the Bngllsh oa ses, it was held

that o alreCLor who hasg resi

gnad)w1l& be deemed to o

have resigned from the date of hig regignation, This o

Gase can have no application to the ease bafore ne,

Learned counssl next referrsd me to the

N
case L. H. Bangrey v. M.H L, Koul & others (L0 Election :

Law Reports 130). TIn this csge an orderly-peon of o

Public Health Enginebflng Department tendered

resignation on 3rd.August 1966, 1t kept moﬁing
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between a couple of Of¢l“PS and was accepted on
.‘ 27th of Febfuary 1967 with effect from 3rd.Aﬁgust
1965, The orderiy-peon himd filed his nomination paper
- Some time before 23rd Janvary 1967, The scrﬁtiny-of the
nomination papers took place on 23rd January 1967,
The question arose whether the pe tltioner,'ndmely the
orderly-peon hold any office of profit on tbe date
scrutiny of the nomination Papers and was dlsquallflEd
to be chosen.- It Wd& held that since the reswgndtlon
had been accepsed with effect from a date prior to the
date of SCTUblﬂy it could net be held that the
putlbioner held any office of profit on that data.
lhere are two thinge wovthj of netice about this case.
In the first ins stance, we do not know what were the
rules governing the service conditiong of oraerlyupeons
in Jamm & KashmlP {to which place this case relates),
‘Purthur. there s ne amqvquion in the case on the point
BS co whwt wae the stdtus of the petiticner between'the

da*e on which the re signation was tendereq and tha

date on which the order accepting the resignation

was passed, In the present case (Raj Narain v. Smt,

Inﬁmqhouukmﬁ&u)s S0 similar situation had
arisen”earlier when the case went up beforc the

. ' - ﬂ,\:; & st Corant 0’(.054."-\"1;‘) ‘\" e
Supreme Court and “ipmee (B2j Narain v, Smt, Indira Nehrn
Gandbi: 4.I.R, 1972 8.0, 1302 at Pe 1308) iebewms
Clgorved: -

"Yashpal Kepur appears to have tendered his

Bis resignation o the office he was holding

. on January 13y 1971, The certiriag copy of

the notification produced shows that the

W
\\’ .
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‘gase Were akin to the Central

I

(185) oW
Pregident acéaptedﬁhis resignation on the
25th of January 19771 and the same was Gazet%xd
on Febfuary 6, 1971, The order of the
President shows that he accepted Yashpal
Kapur's resignatién_with‘effect from January
4, 1971, The learned Trisl Judge without
eXamining the true effsct of the President's
order has abruptly come to the conclusion that
Tashpal Kapur's resignatidn became effective
as from.Jamuary T, 1971, This conclusion,

in our opinion, Teguires re-~examination, ¥

As already stated, there ig no detalled

examination of that point in the case A1, Hangres

Ve M.NoXoul and others, T% is, therefore, diffieult

Tor me to hold = the basis of the aforessid decision
that the resigr.iion of aghpal Kapur took effect

on 1+th of January 1971)merely because the order dated
25th or Jamuary 1971, by whlcb the. r@Slvnatlon wa

1coepted, hasg beem mads effesctive from that dates

Learmea counsel theh refery red me to the case

V.p, Gindroniva v. State of Madhva Pradesh and another

(4.I.R, 1970 Supreme Co*“t 149k),  In this case the

appallant gave a notlce to the Government on June 6

7964 u@rﬂl“atlng his service, The Goverment, however,

1°sued hlm 3 *hew_cauge notice for deparfmenial

inguiry, %&ﬁ question arose whether the appellant
contlnued to remain in service after Mune 6, 1964, The

rules governing tha service of the appellant in that

3 Civil S@TViCQ
o

o

S (Temporary

e s -
e T
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Rule 12 of those rules corresponded to

Service) Rules.
; rule 5 of tﬂa Centrcl 01v11 SG“VLCBS {Temporary Ssrvice)

f

CIles, After taving +h0o@ rules into conslderation,

the Court obéerved:-u

no o

There is hardly aﬁy room for dispute
that the moiice oont@malutod by Lh@ main
clause (a) of rule 12 can be given either by
the Governmant oy its temporary uefvaﬂt.
The'rule in question specifically says so.

Lt is not necessary for us in the present

case to decide whether the two provisos o
that rle or clouse () theréof apnly Lo a
notice given bv a Govefnment servant. The
appeilant has assumed that those pr;visions alsc

apply to a notice given under that rule. We

shall for the nurpoges of thisse Droceed on

n"l
j the basis of that sssumption and see whotber theg

abpellant hag satisfied that nart of the -

miie zlso,?

1Thereafter, accepting thet the appellant had satisfied
‘that part of the rule, the Court held that
apnellant was not in selvice aftsr he had'tendermd

fnsr&ﬁgmumlmummeé 196k,

From the above 1% will appear that the case

Vo2, Gindronivs v. State ¢f Madhva Pradesh & anocther

. (supra) is dis Llpﬁ “ishable from the case Raj Kumar v. o

ﬁaﬁéigﬂmgillgéi@ﬁ {supra), inasmich as in the former

T e e i A e,
T . i




U

(187) A

case the Court proceeded on the assumption that under the

rules the Govermment sa

rvant had a right to terminate

his serviées forthwith by submiﬁting his r

esignation
and by tas

ndering one month's pay in lien of the

beriod of notica,

Un the language contained in rule
5 of the Central Civil
19%9, it does not

Services (Temporary Service) Rules

appsar that g Government servant ‘also
has the right to terminate his

services forthwith by

‘a notice inxmriting)als

0 tendering therewith one month's.

ray and the allowances,

That apart, it is not the

Tespondent no, 113 plea in this case {hat~while
tenderi

ko
ng his rewignatlon Sri Yashpal KaburLt@nd@red

or offered to. tender one month's Pay or emoluments,

This case is

also therefore of no help to the respondent.

Reference uLs 2lso been made by learmed counsel o

- ;’
for respondent no. 1 to an unreported decision of the . ?
High Court of Punish & Haryana, dated April 29, 1975 in 4

CiVii Writ 3 No, 2083 cr 1975: 8mt.

Satwant Faur T Stﬁte

or Pur1db and otherb. I have

carefully gone through

tmis decision and T fwnd that instead of supporting

the contention ralﬁmc by learned counsel for the

.resp@ndent, it contradicts 1t, In this case the '

petitioner was o tepcher iy the Ganeation Departmént

m@f'tﬁéjutate of Punjab and was on ceoutaulon in thes

Union fe““lﬁorj of Chandigarh with affect from

November 1, 1966,

OUn 22nd April 1975 the petitioner

submitted her resigration along with one month's salary

as ghe wanted to contest election Lo the legislative

\@ssembly of the State, The

\.'.,!"

last date for filing

- . e T
T L e e e

X _,Jﬂﬁ-—ynim:ée“‘:ﬁ?,—m“ﬁ?:g B e A
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nomination paper was April 30, 1975. Since the

sccepbance of the petitionerts resignation was

belng delayed'she filed a writ petition asking for

a writ of mandamus directing the respondents to

accept the resignation and further te declare that

the petitioner was no lenger in the service of the

State of Punjab'cr the Unlon territory with effect

Fprom the date of her resignation. It was observed: -

" Right to enter into a contract

Cimpliss a right to get out of it., The
: patitioner while acéepting service in Lo

the State of Punjab had obviously enterad

into a contract of service., Such a

contract can be terminated by making an

offer %o the spnointing suthorlty which

is to he secepted by it within a ressonable

time, What is'g reasonable time for the
accephance of sn offer of this type depends
upon the circumstances of eacl case. In a
situatbion like this when a public servant

~tenders resignation in order to contest

an election, the resignation tendered by him

shoul.d be zccepbed as early as possible
and uander s1l circumstances prior to the

date on which the nomination papars can be

filed for the last time."

N ' With the above cbgervation thes Court e

Y
.

“directed the respondents tto sccept the
; _ pt he

resignation or

S —

5 "
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the petitionsr from the tost of teacher hsld by her

Ly foday'.

Prom the above it will appear that the Court‘
considered the acceptance of the resignation to b@

esventlal for the termination of the service of the

petitionar, Otherwise the Court could very wail
declare that,since the re 1gﬂatxon had been tendered on
°2nd(Anrll 1975 along WJth one month'sg salary, it became
_@fzective that very day and the petiticner ceased to be
in the employ of the Government from that day, Needless
to say that a declaration to that effect had actuslly
been asked for by the pétitioner in the writ petition
-and yét it was not granted. Instead the Coﬁrt dlrected
: the respondents to acce bl The resignation, Therefore,

as already stated, this argument more supports the

stand taken by the petitioner than the oontentlon

ralsed on behalf of the respordents.

[y

Learned_counsel for the respondent 1aétly urged
that, according to the ﬁvidénce on record, Sri Yashpal
Kapur had ceased to work with effect from the afternoon j

T 13th of January 197? and had alégia charge report on ﬂ
the same date, though i% was dated as 14th January 1971, . j
On this basis learhed counsel urged that Sri Yashpal ;;?
Kapur was relieved of his work and consequentiy it should |
be held that hig reslgnation became effective from |

114-{,1“1 of J"tu’mary 1971,

Now S¢ far ag the cessation of the work isg

\ doncerned, I do not think that by itself it ¢anlkring

PR = . . S
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about termination of employment, for, such ceggation of

work and ahsence from duty can always be regularised

later by applying for leave with or without pay. As

for the charge report it may be mentioned that neither

CHE RS R

the charge report nor any copy thareof has been

got exhibited in the case, The respondent pele doubt

examined Eri XK.P.Sood (R.W, 8), Saction Offlcer 0f the

Offlce of the Acuountaﬂc General (Central Revbnues ), New
Delhl, to prove ‘that Sri Yashpal Kapup was pald hlu

salary only for the perj od ending on 13th of January 1971»
Sri Soéd, however, concedec in cross~ﬂxaminatlon that
'the:salary for the period ending on 13th Jamuary 1971

was pasged for payment as Llate as 23th August 1072

The svlidence of Sri X.P,Scod cannot, therefoﬂe, be
proof‘of the fact that a charge report had actually been
submitbed by Srg Xéohral Kepur on 13th of Jamiary 1971,
But assuming that a charge report had b een submitted by
Sri *aghpal Kapur when he submitteq his resignation on
13th.Jaﬁuary 1971, I do 1ot think mere submission of s
charge report aloﬁg with the iatter of resigﬂation in
.antiCipation of the re 1vnatlon'be1ng accepted by the

appc¢nt1nb authorltz)can bring about. the termination of

Lhﬁ service, regardlesgs 01 the Het whether the

, . L
resxgnatlon 1ls ac cepted or not., Thig apgument also ' .
theréfore faile to convinece mes

No other argument havzng been raised, my

fﬂnjlng on ISSue Na, 3 of' the additiongl issues is that

|
T

e AT e 5508 L1 G A i,
T Y i
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Srd Yas hpal Kapur continued to be in the service
Of the Governwent of India 111 25th of January
1977,

e

ISSUE NO. 1 (firet set)

and

ISSUE NO. 1 { of the adddibional issueél

Both thess issues ars repatition of each

other word rfor word ant ars therefore being taken

P at one vlsce. The gUastion for consideration

under this issue ig:

L

Whether respondent no, 4 obtained

ane procured thas agsistance of .

Sri Yashpal Kapur in furtherance

g , .
o ©Of the prespscts of her election

.

RS o
ol T

while he was still a Gazetted Officaer

v in the Service of the Government of

e s

-
e e b

T e e T

—
L
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. il
“ i
Learned counsel for both the parties k
!
- _ ;?
argued the matler by spiitting the entire period b

from 29th of December 1971 onwards into three sub—periods;"’

vig - " ' | %

A
(1) the pericd ending on \3th January

197215 '
-

the period from Yth to 25th Jamuary 1971,

Cany
2
e

and

(3) the period Trom 26th Januéry to 6th

February 1671,

+ & would congider the ovidence and the arguments

L

advanced on elthesr side in the same arrangement.,

|
The petitioner's case is that the ragpondent !

ng on _ i
no. 1 had held herself out as a candidate from Ras .

I S . ;

" , )

Bareli parliamentary constituency on 29th of December |

1970,when she held the press conference at Delhi, f

~ and that 8rd Yashpal Xepur (R.W. 32) sharted doing
o’
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election work for her with effect from the same date,

It is further the petitioner's case that on 7th of

January 1971 Sri Yashpal Kapur accompsnied Sri Gulzari

-

Lal Nanda to Rae Bareli where they first held a meeting

with public representatives at Rae Bareli and then:

delivered speeches in the Shaheed Mela held in.

Munghiganj, seeking support for the candidature of

respondent no. 1.

The respondent no. 1 denied that she hel&-hersélf_

out as a candidate on any date prior to 1st of February

1971, According to her, it waes for the first time

on 15t of February 1971 at Rae Bareli bhat she held

nerself out as a candidate fropm that constituency,

It has also Leen denied by the respondent no, 1 that

Sri Yashpal Xapur did any glectionesring work for

her till that date. .

| o V- et :
Now, while retording my findding OnLIssue Ho. 2

I have already discarded the‘respomdent no. 1's plea that

she held herself out as a candidate Tor the first time ":ﬁ

on 1gt of Febfuary 197f. < have further recorded a

» bositive finding +that the respondent ne, 1 held herself

vout as & candidebe with effect from 29th December 1970, 5*5
The whole matter has to be

b

considered %n that background, 1

. i
I h

Tt shall first be nececssary to nobtice a few

circumstances which have g material Dearing on the
point under consideration,
."\\

. —/_x \

i
N i
o 5,

N .
~0n the own

adnission of Srd Yashy

-

al Kepyr (R.W, 32)




respondent no, 71 becams Frime Minister he was again

0
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ne had been working in the Prinme Minister's secretariat

since 1951, He furtner conceded that during'theayears

1956 and 1964 he was working at %hm Prime Mlnlster g

gsecreta ﬂaf at his residence and, since the Tespondent

ne. 1 was hostess. she occasxonql?y called for his

asolstaﬂce for certain Pupctlons which she had to perform,

with the result that the respondent noe., 1 had come to
know about hisiwork fairly well. He also stated that
whén the respondent no. 1 was appointed as Mindster

fdr informafiom & Brosdeasting, he was transferred to ‘ ¢
the Ministry of Informatlon & Broadeasting at the : 1@

instance of the respondent no, 1, snd that when the

‘transfer?ed.back to tha Prime Minister's secretariat
and was appointed as Private Secretar& to her. In
1967, when the respondent mo. 1 was 1o éontest election
from Hae Bareli_parliamentary constituency, he resigned
hig post in the rsspondent's secrebariat and worked
for respondent no. 1 in Has Bareli constituency. After
the 1667 elections ware over he rejoined the
eqpondent‘s sééretariat, and according to him, he did

so on the insistence of the respondent no. 1 herself,

The relsvant portion of the statement of Sri Yashpal

Kapur in this connection reads &s follows. -

)

# I left public life in 1967 and

joinad uhe Prime Minister's sacretariat

becausa the resvondent no., 1 asked me to .
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help her in the discharge of her duties.

It was thug on ker reguest. that I rejoined

the Prime Minister's secretariat as Officer

L on Special Imty. I did not make any formal

aprlication whilﬂ joining the Drime . .ﬂﬂ
Miniéter's secrétariat in April 1967, If .
‘the'respondent neo, 1 had not_fequested me
I would not have joined the Government

service in April 1967, I aeread to 3oin

bacavge T found that the Prims Minister

wag Keen on that point."

Ié will thus appesr that, in viewrof the fzelt that
©&ri Yashpal Kapur hed been working either with . the
- father of the respendent no. 1 or with the respondent
ne, 1 herself since quite a long time, Sri Yashpal
Kapur had obtained complete confidence of the respondent
j :no,_1;'so,muCB so that he even resigned from his post

v h's

. Mo 4o ) :
in order toLelectloneering work for the respondent

v moe=4 when the latter contested election for the
Lok Babha in 1967. After Sri Yashpal Xapur had done
that joh for_ﬁhe reépondent no. 1y he was reappointed

in thé;Prime‘Fﬁnister‘s secretariat; If the statement

wade by Sri Yashpal Kapur is correct, the respondsnt
‘no. 1 almost considered his services indispensable o
and insisted on him to join her secretariat to sssigh

her in the discharge of her officisl duties.

L In the above background, ¢pce it has been

""'«.\acoepted that the resrons . i
\ fa pondent no, 1 pag aeld hersaly ou- :1 

i
1
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as a candidate from Rae EBareli constltuency from 29th

Decembar 1970, the

Hae

Bareli on 7th of January 1971 Couka, welld
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fact that Sri Ya“hncl Fapur wisited

he

asscclated with the electlon work of the respondent noc. 1.

In this comnection it is alse worthy of notiee that

on 5th of January 1971 Raja Dinesh Singh, who was then
a Minister in the Govermment of India, had visited
Rae Bareli

and, according to the suggestion made to

Ram Kumar Siﬁgh (P.W. 42), he held a meeting in the

alection

Central Tlection Of

workegs that the respondsnt no.

from Hae
Qingh, Reja Dinesh
réSpondent no, T,
Bingh itgelf shows

WAS connected with

Bare'

Ffice at Rae Bareli and told the
1 was to contest
. According to Ram Kﬁmar
Singh even asked hin to help: the
The suggestion made to Ram Kﬁmar

that the vielt of Rajs Dinesh Singh

the electlon of the respondent no. 1.
A% ? ‘

"It w@uldlappear from the following guestion put to Ram

Komar Singh in cross-cexamination: -

"I suggest to you that Raja Dinesh Singh

was only investigating the possibility

21

should or should i

whether respondsnt no, 1 1
not fight election.” “

\,
d the

Carmveuindory Contanrm SY r:w\f.w \". PR

%@ﬂ&g&ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁbf the case, d

ev1dence adduced by the

Having thus state
I now procesd to consider the

partias in 31pmort of Lﬂeir raspective contentlons.

- The petitioner examined Nankau (P.W. 28), R.Ke
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Dixit alias Phakkar (P.W. 31) and Sri Vidya Shankar

Yadav (P.W. #3) in order to prove that in tﬁe speech
delivered by Sri Yashpal Kapuf on 7thrJanu§ry 1971

in the Shaheed Mela at Munshigan] he canvéssed support
for the respondent no. 1. The petitioner also relied
on an issue of the newspapsr 'Beer Vaishﬁaré} (Bxh., 67)

for this purpcse..

Wenkau (P.W. 28) is P?adﬁan of the. Gaon Sabha
Jhekrezsi, He sald that his villagé was abcut half a
mile away only from Mﬂnshiganj, that he attendsd the
Shaheed Mala at Munshigani and further that Sri Gulzari
Lal Nande, the then Railway Minister, Government of
~India, said in the mee®ing that the respondent no. 1
wented to contest 2lection from Rae Barell constitusncy
N vely”
and that the people should give her their in order to
enpble har to win the election. Nankau further said
that Sri Yashpal Kapur sazid the same thing at the |

naeting.

The fact that Sarvasri Gulzeri Lal Nanda and

i}

Tachpal Kapur attended the Sahead Mela at Munshiganj y
on 7th of January 1971 has not been controverted on
behalf ¢f the respondant no. 1, The contenion raised

on behalf of the mspondent, however, is two-fold: -

1) that the evidénca adduced by Nankau, and
for that matter by other witnesses,
with regard to tbe alleged speeches

delivered in the Shahesd Msla at

%
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Munshigand on 7th January 1971 is nodb
admissible because ne such mseting was

pleaded by the pebitioner;

and - - |
. | ; - _
2)  thabt in any case even though Sri
Yashpal Kapur, actompanied by Sri Gulzari
: Lal Nanda, attended the Shaheed HMela at

Munshiganj on the aforesaid date.and also

delivered spesches there, they did not say :
‘ ' ~ g : E
g ﬂH } . on ' i

anything pertaininglﬁhe candidature of
resnondent no. 1 in the election but cnly

paid tributss to the maftyrs,

Now, so far as the fifst contention isnconderﬁed,
it is explicitly'allegéd in para § of the yefiﬁion |
that the election work ~ddne by “8ri Yashpal Kapur,
inter aila, includedl“making S@G@Ches in support of

the eandidature of respondent no. 1 Smt. Indira Nehru

Gandni on 7th of Jannary 1971 as well as on other . fnce
3dates)caéVassing for wotes'. It is true that if is i Efe
not mentioned in the petition that Sri Yashpal Kepur =
made any Speech in the Shaheed Mela at Mushiganj. |

Since, however, it was clearly alleged thaﬁ‘a gpeéch ?t :
was delivered by ari:Yash?aivﬁaﬁur‘caﬂvassiﬁg support nee f
for respondent nd, 1 on 7th of Jaﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ 1971, the mere o :

. néent

fact that the place of the meeting was not alleged
camnot be said to be a material omission. It is algo
worthy of notice that no objaction in writing was ‘ , : Yo

\Jiled on behalf of the respondent no. 4 urging that
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- having been disclosed in the petition,

SN

¢
{
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the aforesaid part of the pleadings conbtalned in
para 5 of the pebition wsre vazue and that better

* . - - . ]
prarticulars should be furnished. An oral objection

was raised at the time the statement of Nankau was

being recorded, namely that it was not alleged in the

petition that any meeting was held at Munshiganj on
7th of Janaary 19710. I have, hbwever, alreédy |
st&ted that the fact of a meetiné having'been held on
7th Jamuary 19771 and. speech havihg been delivered

by Sri Yashpal Kapur in that meeting does find place

in the petition. TI7 the respondent felt that 1t was

necessary to know the place of the meeting, an objection

) - alug ghene
could be filed on her behalf in that regardland the

petitioner could then be called upon to furnish

the particulars. The respondent no. 1 had every
opportunity to cross.examine Nankeu and the other
witnesses who. deposed about the meeting held at
Munshigani on 7th of Jarugry ?9?1; it was algo open
to the respondent no. 1 to adduce any amount of evid@ﬁoe
in rebuﬁtal. In fact the respondent neo. 1 hag
adduced that evidence. Oncs the pérties have Joined

issue on that point and have lsd evidence, the

- cbjection ralsed by learnad counsel for the'raspondent

ho, 1 cannot be countenanced, more particularly because

learned counsel for the respondent no. 1 has failed to

show that any prejudice has been Caused to the respondent

. o. T for the reason of the place of the meeling not
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Uoming to the merits of ihe evidence of

'

- P.W. Nankau, learned counsel for the respondent urged

that Nankau could not tell the dates on which he had

vigited his'relations;the could =t=o not tell the date
_ g ‘
el :

on wiich his merriage tock place; Lhe could not tell

the date of birth of his first child nor could he

tell the date of birth of his youngest child, It
© was urged that if Yankau could not remember any of the
“aforeéaid dates, 1t did not appear probable that he
could remember sbout the date of the alleged meeting

held at Munshizani. The argument fails to convince

me. 1t is admitted on both hands thet during the
non-cooperation movement shooting had taken place atb
Munshigend resulting in 10ss of 1ife of.aﬁéééinSmML
People,who ware fighting for the fresdeom of the bountry.
It is again acmitted on both hands that in the Memory
, - , Y Uk el et

of those persons who lost their 1ivesLa‘Shaheed Hela’
1s held on 7th of Jamiary every year at Munshiganj,

The Shaheed Mela hasg thus a Special significance

fogvthoae residing near about Munshiganj,and since the

mela ook place svery year cn the sams date, there was

absolutely ne improbability +4n Hankau having remembersd
the date even though he could not rocollect the dates I

of other events in his 1ife.

Learned counsel next contended that, on the
'\\“Gwn'admission of Nankau P.W.,Uma Shanksr Yadav
\gonte%ted election from RHae Bareli constituency as a ?

\

1
4ot
i
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B,K.D. candidate in the election that took place in
1974 and that he was a worksr for Uma Shankar Yadav.

- On this basis 1% was stressed that Nankau belongs to

o

a hostile party and 1t should therefore bLe inferred

tab he came forward to give evidence about the slleged
speech deiivered by Sri Yashpal Fapur on account of his gﬂ
political association with the hostile party. I am 8
afraid, the mere fact that in thé year 1974 Nankau
worked for a B.K.D. candidate cannot constitute

a sufficient ground for dlscarding his testimony.

So many persons ,whe do not have any assoclation with

a peolitical party, sometimes come forward to serve &
candidate sponsorsd by that party,not because of their
agsociation with the party-but on'the.groun@;df.their 4,-#
assoclation with the candidate himself in one waf or the

other, That by itself does not make them unreliable

witnesses, In the case Amblka Saran Singh v. Mahsnt

. Mahadeo Nand Giri (41 Zlection'lLaw Reports 183 at

" p. 193) the Supreme Court said: -

". We do not in the present case have to .

decide whether a person acting as a polling

agent or a counting sgent or a pafson._ _
wishing the success of a particﬁlar candidate ﬂf
1g nece@sarily an interested witness. £
.-  Assuming that he isy his evidence Gannbﬁiﬁ
rejected only for that reason, At the most ;ﬁ
the Court in such s casé should serutinise

nis testimony closely and demand

‘corroboration hefore acting upon it."

o




i

time in Court that he made a statement about the meeting

\being'examined in Court, he was after all not the

*\iﬁ%i:
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It could noﬁ be 'shown in the instant case that
the evidance bf Hankesu is otherwise inconsistéh% or
infirm. T have &lready_stafe&‘earlier that looking
to the setting in thch'Sri Yashpal Kapur came to-
Rae Barell on 7th of Jamuary 1971, it is not
improbable that, while delivering speech in the
Shaheed Mela at Munshiganj, he exploited the
occasion also to canvass support for the reSpondenf
no., 1 in the elsction. The statement made by
Wankan thus is therefore amply supported by the

surrcpnding. circumstances,

Some stress was also laid by learned counssl

for the respondent no. 1 on the admission made by

Nankau in cross-examination that it was for the first

held cn 7th of January 1971 and that he never told

“about that meeting to any person prior to it, It

was avgued that if Nankav did not meke a statement
. ) \—‘. ;
aboul his vieit to the Shzheed Mela at. Munshiganj to ey peem,

it is not understandadle as to how he could be clted

~as a witnsss in the case and this impairs the value

of his testimony, I am once agaln unable to agree.

In the first instance, while saying that he did not meke

& statement about the meeting prior to his being A
examined in the case, he presumably meant a formal
statement, Bul, even if he did not mention about it

to any person even in mutual conversation prior to his

‘only person to have atterded the meeting. There should
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have baen guite = big gathering and any7person who
would have seen Wankau in the meeting could furnish
information to the petitioner to ennsble him to

o

examine Nankau 23 a witness in the cases

1%

- Learned counSel'then.sagdrggcofding to‘ﬁhe
statement nade LY Hankau iﬁ cross-sxamination two
other persons, namely Sarju Prasad and Rem Pal of
village Jhakrasi attended the meeting and that all
thres of thenm hadlgone_to the meeting together., Sarju
Prasad and Ram Pal were axaﬁined as R.W. 12 and R.W.

S 13 resp@ctively: Tt was stressed by 1earﬁed counsel
for the respondsnt that, according to the submissions
on oath made by Sarju Prasad and Ram Pal R.Ws.,they

never went to Ssheed Mels ab Munshigan] and this
establisties that the statement made by Nankau is wholly

)
-

5
a3

Lge. In view of this contentlon raised on behalf of
the respondent, it will be appropriate to consider the
evidence of Sarju-Prasad (R.W. 12) and Ram Pzl (R.W,13)

at this very stagel

Sarju Prasad (RW. 12) and Ram Pal (R.W. 13) are
residents of village Jhakrasi and*both’df them sald
that they did not go to attend the Saheed Mola in

~January 1971, I do not, however, feel‘imprassed with
their evidence. :Sarjg Prasad was a teacher in s
Primary Psthshala during the year 1971, He conceded
in eross-examination that Gaya Prasad Shukla was the

Adhyksha of the Zila Parishad and that his Pathshala

“\g?s Tun by ‘the Zila Parighad,

J It nay be Tecalled that

\ \(\/
B N il
X ! - : e
) .
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Gava Prasad Shukla was dOlﬂg important work 1n the

election., The copies of the Lour programmes of the

respondent no, 1 used to be lssued to him, It was he
Vl_who issued a general appeal in support of th
l;~candidature of the respondent no. 1 (Bxh, 24), and it
was he who, according to Sri Yashpal Kapur, was
maintaining the accounts pertaining to the.election
of the respondent no. 1. It 1ls quite likely" that
honce Nankau had conceded 1n crOSS—examination that
Sarju Prasad had accompanied him td the Shaheed Mela,
prﬂssvre was brought to bear on Sarju Prasad (R W. 12)
. v, ek
by Gaya Prasad Shukla in order to¥§ppear ag a witries
in the cese and glve avidence %o contra adlct the
teétimony of NWankau., It is true that in his}%&aminétion
 Sarju Prasad admitted that on the date on which le vas
examﬁned as 5 witness in the case the schopl was being

~run by the Governm went wnder the control of the Divsrict

Basic Tducation 0fPicer, Howsver, the a@ﬁwﬁh,amom.atzon
that Gays Pragsd Shukla had with the Pathshels in his
_cgpacity.as Adhyakshaﬁand conSqueatiy\yith.Sarju P?aiéd,
who was a teacher in that Pathshala, thad—paseckabion

- Qould not have been wiped oif overnight mer@ly because

the&séhool was taken over by the Government to be run

unde“ its own offlceru, Material was also elicited

in Lne CTOSQ«uFaMﬁQlﬁlOD of Safgu Prasad to show that he
did not exhlblt s straighitferward conduct while 1n the
thﬂess-oox, T have alréady sald eariier that the

\ &hsheed lela at Wun hwgsn; carried some 1mportanoe in the

wlocality.

% . o

;Sarju Prasad himself adnitted that on .

e AT PRSI £ oo
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vathshala wes closed because of

74h Jenuwary 19771 the

the Szheod Mela, It is then nob improbable that Sarju

Dragad R.W. would also have gone to the Saheed Mela,

whnich was only one and half miles away from his village,

parti ularny when a lea ﬂev of alL India imporiance,

namely Sri Gulzarl Lal Nanda had come to pay tributes

to the martyrs. uﬂfju P abad nowever, siated that

he had not even seen-taaLglte in &unahlgana on wiich

the Shahesd Mela tekes blace,and thab e has never been

to the Shaheed Mela. Now, this is a statement whilch

connot be accepted for any moment.

C

ariu Prasad (B.W. 12) dg, {herefore, not a

reliable witness in my opiﬂion and the evidence of
Nanksu cennot be discarded on the baslis of his

gvidence.

lam Pal {(R.W. 13) also stated,ln cross-examination
that he had not been to the Shaheed Hela gince he had
attginsd discretiona I havelalready said that Shaheséd
Wela carried some importance in the locallby and,
zon 5oqueleV)3t cannot be accepted that he would nodb
have gbne to the Shahesd. Mela during his life time.
That alOﬁe shows that he wag not maklng a. true statement

~

while in the witness-hox. He admitted in crossuex minatlwu
that Sri R. @.Shﬁkla Advocate belongs‘td his Village. ’ i
This R.C.Shmkla was at one stage doing palrvi on behalf

of the reronden in this case and a Complaint was

]cdged in the court on buhall of the petltloner that

one of his witnesses was taken away by him to prevent

s the witness frem giving evidence in the case
Wi e

" Notice

Voo

T e ol
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Fartr, Ram Pal would not have known about it.
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for contempt was theréfqre issued against him, which }
hés since been discharged. The fact that Sri R.C, . m
Shukla was working for the respondent no. ?'dufing the W
eiection,wasreliciiad in the gé%ggfexamination of
Sri Ythual uanuv {R.W.. 32}, Sri Mohan Lal Tripabhi ‘
(F.W. 99) General Secretary, Distrlct Congress Committee ié

(R), Rae Bareli, stated that Sri hamesh Chand Shukla

‘was one of the generel secretaries of the Digtrict
uongress Commitiee (R) in 1970-1971. Now, since Ramesgh
Chand Shukla Advocabe 1¢ & resident of the same village
wiere Ram Pel residad, and since he was an important
gorker for the respondent no. 1 during the elaction
and'wasnalsb her pairokal at some stage, the possabzllty
of Ham Pal havlng been pressurised by Sri Ramesh

Chand Shukla catmot be excluded, Together with 1%
there is also the fact that Sri Gaya Prasad Shukla,

another importanblworkerﬁ of the respondent no. 1y

happened to be the Adhyaksha of the Zila Parishad

during the period the witness was examined in the case.
It is a matter of ebmmon inovledge that theddhyalksha
of the Z%Wa Parishad always wizlds influence in the
rural areas. It will not be cut of place to add ﬁhat

vhen it was put to Ram Psl in oros S-axamination as to

which party did Sri Ramesh Chand Shukia b@long, he
pleaded ignorance about it, It catinot e accepted forp .
a0y moment that even though Sri Shukla resided in the

village in which thig w1+n 58 resided)and.even‘éhough

Srd Shukla‘was ~sueh a° promiment worker of the Congress

PN
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Al the above reagons make it abumdgptly clear

ls aba. " . L ;

that Rem Pal (R.W. 13),€£5£not a truthful witness, The |
evidenca of Nankau cannot Lherefore bhe discarded on ithe V
N

basis of anything stated by him.

No other criticism having been made agninst the

eviience of Nankau (P.W. 8), I find that he is gquite
a relisble witnegs and there is no risk in acting

his testimony.

2.K,Dixit alias Phakkar (P.W. 31), during

Jamnuary to Ma:ch 1971)was doint Editor of @eér BaishWara‘,§
a. weakly paper printed and published from Rae Bareli, }
He deposed that he also served that paper as a

reporter, that he had himeelf attended the meeting

that took plece at Shahesd Smarak, Munshigsn],

on 7th January 1971,and that Sri Gulszarti Lal Nanda and

Eri Yashpal Kepur,besides others,delivered speeches

in that meeting. Referring to the speech said to have

been made by Sri Yashpal Hapur,the witness deposed: -

" Sri Yashpal Kapur in nig speech iy
said that regpondent no., 1 ghall contest

election to the parlisment from Rae Bareli

constituency and, like the previous occasion, ||

ve should again make her sucdegsful.” ' i

The witness +h en referred to the news 1tem relatiﬁg to
that meetwng published in Beer Paiswars déted@th

-fJ nuary 197 1 (D ,Lolumns T & 2) and said that this
YeporTt wag sent by bim. The report has been marked

\\fﬁxn, 67,
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It Qas not even suggested to Srl R K.Dixit
alias Phakkar P.W. thet he had any affiliation‘w1th‘
any politicsl @arty?;}hzg&'candidate hostile to the
respondent no. "t could also not be shown that he
had any other reasdnl$u order to malte a false
:gtdtement affecting url‘iaﬁzpal Lgpur snd the respondent
ro. 1. learned counsel for the respondent no. 1,
however, pointed cub that in the news item (Exh. 67)
1t is not explicitiy stated as to what had bedn said by
Sri Yashpal Kapur in the speech delivered by him in *he
Shahecd Mela., Lesrned counsel urged that on that
grouﬁd the statement of Srl H.E.Dixdt in Court should
not be accepted. It 15 a matter of common mowledge
that 4t is only the purport of the speeches that is.
\hj4’somet1me@ published in the papers, . In the first part

of exhibit 67 it i3 stated: -

"Praahan Mantri ke chunao prachar
abhiyan ka 8hpi Ganesh dinank 5
v, Udvog

January ko kendrlydLMaatrl dwara
‘vongress Raryalaya men karya kartaon

ke sambodhen se shuru hua. jisks vidhivat
udghatan 7 Jarmary ko Munshiganj Shaheed
Ashthal par kendriya rail Mantri Shpdl |
Gulzari Lal Fanda dwara aek bhaari jansabha

(¢ sambodhan se hua,®

. : ) Lt ?
In the other part of the issue of Beer Baiswara dated
Y 9th January 971 (Bxh. 67) it is fipst stated that

\

~th'= Reilwey Minister Shri Gulzari fal Handa and Shri

.
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£

Yashpal Kapuf, Privdte Seeratary of the re ponlent Nno. 1
' 4 reached Rae Barell station on 7,1.1971 at 11.0 2. 1%

i further stated that in ine Shaheed Mela helﬁ abt

Wuﬂshjgaﬂd)uri culzsri Lal Handa Qeliveréd a sveech and
said that the respondent noe stood for removing poverty, |
starvation and unemployment from the country and thmt
her hands showld be ctrendnensd by waking her
 successful +n the election. In the next paragraph

1t is sald that the leaders of the District Congress il
Commitiee, inc“udlng Dal Bahadur Singh, ﬁavlcharun
PwmwgRwﬁ%mﬁmW&Mmmi,Mmehﬁwmum% mwﬂh
(hand Shuklae Advocate and Dr. p,N.Mehrotra, also
delivered speeches% thrﬁwiﬂg 1ight on the‘policies

of the résyondent no. 1 end doing mud-slinging on the
opposition Par ties, In the paragraph following it
frere is mention of the foct that Sri Yashpal Kapur,
Sri Madan Mohan Misra,;ﬁﬁ Sri Shiv Shankar Singh and
Sri Parmenand also ds1ivered speeches 1n that meeting.
Since Sri Gulzari Lal NanCa was the 1eading“sPeaker,
h;é speech was reported at langth. Thereafter the
names of other spesakers were giselosad, Since the
substance of their spesches was also Uhe Same &s that
. v pragemechdy Conbubosds
'Qf;Sri'Gulzari Lal Handa,it wawautllelio repeat it
over agalin. Reading the news iltem as & whole, it is clear'i
-that all those persons who delivered speeches at the
5haheed Mela sollelted support for the rasponuent no. 1

ey

se & candidate seeking election from Rae ‘Bareli consti-

\fuency- At one place in the news item,whﬂsﬁyﬁ@xmmgtoqtne

-
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substance of the spsech delivered by Sri Gulzarl tal

Nande, it is mentloned: -
W7, shtava men chunao prachar sabia thi. "

The contention raiéed by -learned counsel for
tnq respondsnt LE that Whllu sending report about fhe
speeches delivered at the Shaheed Mela {Munshiggnjﬂ on
7¢1.1971955113.K.Dizit allas Phakkar d¢id not report
the substance.of the speech of Sri Yashpal Kapur and,
consegquently, the statement made by nim in Court
gbout the Suﬁétéﬁgzig; the speech deliVePEd by
Sri Yashpal Kepur at the said Shaheed Mela should not
’ba held o be true, is nobt justified and cemnot be

apted.

In my opinior, therefore, Sri R.K.Dixmdt
olias Phakkar (F.W. 31) 1§ guite an indep den* and
rellable witness and there is no risk in acting on his

testimony.

Vidya Sharkar ¢adav (P.W. b3) iS'a'practising
Advocate, He deposed that he had also gone to the
Shaheed.Mala in orde r to sttend the meeting that took

place there. He turther on stated that Sarvasri

. lGulzmrl Lal Nanda and Yasbpal Kapur also delivered gpeeches !

in that meeting besides other persons an& that

Sri Yashpal Kepur, after paying tributes to the martyrs,

sald in his speech: -

3]

Respondént no, 1 had. successiylly contested

election esrlier from Rac Bareli constituency

and thst she

would contest electisp fTom the

b
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same constituency and we should make her

suceessful.”

In erogs-sxamination he sald that in 1921 firing had

taken place at Munshiganj in which a number of persons

had lost their lives and thet a meeting is held
avery vear there in order to pay tributes fo the
mertyrs. According to him, members of alil poiitical

parties had attendsd that meeting and 1t was for that

‘reason that he hed gone toc attend it.

Tt was elicited in the crogs-examination of

“Sariu Prasad (RoW. 12) that a distsnce of two miles

intervened between Munshiganj and Hae Bareld. Looking
to the very small distance that intérvenes between

Bze Bareli and Munshiganj,and further locking to the
fact thét,a meeting was to faks place at Mﬁnshiganj for
raying tributes To the martyrs and a leader of all

India importance viz. Sri Gulzeri Lal Nanda had come

for the purpose, there is absolutely no improbability

y
5

in Sri Vidya Shankar Yadav<Advocate having gomne te

.“unshlfang to attend the meeting.

Lparnod coungel for the respondent no.
p01ntud out that, on ni own admissgion, Sri Vidya

Shankar Yadav-was polling agent for the petitioner and

‘also logked after his eloction work., It was aiso

pointed out- that,according to the admissions elieited

in tﬁn Cross-examination jhe belonﬁe to Bhartiya

KrgntL Dal and,ﬂurlng the year 197h)be was a pro“oser
v

ez e
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of Ums Shankar Yadsv who contestad election as a .
crndidate of the Sanyukta Sscialist Party. :Learned.
counssl stressed that partly for the reason that this
witness had worked for the petitioner in the election
and partly for the reason thet he belongs to the
opposition pérty, 1t wouid ba fraught witﬁ rigk to rely
on nis testimony., True, Vidya Shanker Yadav frankly
-admitted that he had worked for the respondent in the
election and that he was algo a member of opposition
perty, namely Bhartiya Krianti Dal. The [agt, however,
remains that he is a practising Advocate and further
that his evidence is supported by the evideﬁ&e of two
;ther witnesseé, wﬁ;ml have already held to be
- reliable wibaesses.;/iegrned counsél for the respondent
no. 1 also urged that Sri Vidys Shankar Yadav was an
e&ucated person, being an Advocaﬁe, and further he also
beldnged to an opposition poiitical party., I% was
stressed that 4if itwere a fact &:é%gt thet any
‘lelectioneering wes done at the meeting held at
Shaheed Mela (Munshiganjj? complaints aboul it would
have been sent by Sri Vidya Shankar Yadaev to gome
authorities. Learned counsel pointed.aat that,on the
own admission of 8ri Vidya Ehnakar Yadav, he did not
send any complaint gbout it anywherg and yconsgeguently,
‘the statement made by Sri Vidya Shankar ¥adav that any
eledvioneering was done by any person in ﬁhe meefing
at Murighigan] Should be discyrded as untrues I am once
| again unable to agree. Syl Vidys éhankar Yadaﬁ, on
\iﬁﬁing questioned on thet peint, clearly stated that he

e
3

.,

e
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: witness and since his gvidence 18 corrobora&ed by the

~evidence of two indepsndent persons, I see no risk:
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had raiséd 8, protest at the meeting sfout its belng
copverted into an electlon meeting. Ee, however,said
that since there were 3 or 4 persons only who raised

the protest,they were not heeded. Further on he said

£hat he did not send any. complalnt aboub it becausb the

Ef;muetlng Wwas organised by ‘the. people: r651dlng at

Rze Bareld and most of them belonged to Congreus (R).

“:There is thus some eananatlon as to why no ‘complaint

wes sent by Sri Vidys Shankar Yadav, Togeuber with it

- £here iz also the fact that no notification“in regard to

-'the elaction had till then peen issued by the Eiection

N

Commission éf Tndis. This Gould have dissuade& S

Vldya Shankar ladav from sending any comnlalnt to the
v amid
Election Commlssion, L&:here could be har dly any loglc

“4n gending complaints about it to any other &uthOflbye

bs for Sy “dys Shankar Yadav P.W. not having 1ssued

any statd o Tthe prass, it could be dus to the fact

that the matter had already otherwlse cbtained

publicity in Rae Barell.

Since S1i Vidya Shankar Yadav is a-respectable

in relying on his testimony as well.

. < 1
Lastly5 there is the Issue of Beer Dalswara dated

9th Januarv 1971, The paper was filed in Court by }
gri Ram Dev Trivedi (P.W. 23), Edltor thereof. He

vtated thab thé naws item (Exh. 67) in that paper was

maqed on the 1nforﬁationxvce1ved from bri R K.Dizgt, who

‘\ :
was thoﬁ the City Reporter for the vaper :é?i RII .y
- . L m

\I

\
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(P.Ve 31), as also mentioned earlier, having entersd the

witness~box, has proved that news item. He has also given i

direct evidence sbout the speech delivered by Sri

Tasghpal Kapur at that meeting. The news item {fixh. 67)
' - v oAR7y
published in Beer Baiswara dated 9th January 8%/

therefors stands proved. A reading of That news itenm

29 a whole shows that in the election speech delivered

by Sri Yashpal Kapur, ttmre canvassing was done for

)
respondent no. 1. It cannot be accepted that this

news item was.publiéhed onn 9th of Jaﬁuary 1971 by way

of any peshbaﬁdi, No foundation could be lzid by

learned counsel for the rdspondent nc. 1 in order to

contend that this igsue of 'Beer 3aiswara' was gotb

printed some time after the elsction for the TUrpose
I

of thig petition, accordingly hold that the news item

(Bxh. &7) contained in the issue of Deer Baiswars’
dated 9th Jamuary 1971 can also be utilised to corroborate
the evidence of Harnkauw (P.W. 28), R.K, Dixit alias
Phakker (P.W, 31) and Vidys Shankar Yadav.(P.W; 33y, I
must, however, make it clear that even if this issu@‘of
Beer BaiSWar;&%ﬁﬁ&giﬁbt haﬁﬁ:b&;i there, I &ould not have
falt any hesitation in relying on the evidencé of the

'aforesaid witnesgses,

The aféfemeﬁtioned evidence adduced by the
petitioner thus does show that Sri Yéshpal Kapur delivered
2 Speech ir the Shaheed Mela at Munshiganj on 7th Jamiar
1971 and in that speach he 4ld canvassing for the

!candidature oflthe respondent mo, 1.

s,
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‘\ (Bxh. 5) in the date in which the moncy was actually

o ekt s 2 e s b b

The second item of evidence relied upon by the
petitioner for the period ending on‘13.131971 is %he
entry at serial no. 1 of the return of elaction expenses
(Exh. 5) filed by the respondent, According to this
entry, o sum -ﬂ Re 57/30 was paid on 11,1.1871 to the

Dis trlCu Flection fonc@r, Rae Bareli, on account of

u

payment of cost of voters' list. Learnca counsel pointed .j
out that the first columm in the return is meant to carry

the date of xneﬂdlture arnd sixth column thersof is

meant to carry the neme of the person to whom payment is
made., Learned counsel urged that since the entry in the
rfimst column shows that the amount was paid on 11.1.1971,
and since the entry in the sixth column 1nulcates

that it was paid to the District Blection Officer,

it should be keld that on 11.1.1971 Sri Yashpal Kapur
purchased voters' list for the respondent and thus

rendersd assigtance to her.

According to bri Yashpal Kapur, after he had
starved serv1ng\gs elaction agent, ne wanted to obtain
a 1list of voters; end, gince he came to know that the
District Congress Commitltee had already obtained the

voters! Iist, .n

]

obtained the same from the D.C.C.

and-paid the sum of ‘Rz 657/90 to them,

I am not fully convinced with the ztatemant
of Sri Yashpal Kapur, for, if it were the Whole truth,

the expenditure should have been entered in the retum

\paid by Sri Kapur, and in coclumn six of thp reﬁurn_

.’-
\
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theyra should have heen The name of the District Congress
Committee instead of the neme of the Districh Election

Officers

A1l the same, sinoe‘théré is no positive evidence
of the fach £hat g-1 Yashpal Kapul was preséﬁt at
‘Rae Bareli on'11tn of January 1971, it will not e
ey ﬁ&&m-~ to conciude on the basis of the aforesald
Centry thab Srl Yaskpal Kapur h&ﬂuejl puronased the

votars' 1ist for resnondent no. 1 on 11.1.1971. Sri

Gays Prasad Shulkla was & ﬁfomlﬂmﬂt worker for the
raspondent no. 1. Aecording to Sri Yashpal Hapur,  2 y
na was in charge of maintaining accounts. It is quite
1ikely that, under Some insbructions, he purchasad the

voters! list for the yespondent no. 1 and hence the

entry.

T would, therefors, place No raliance on entry
1 of the return of “nc,ion sxpensas (Exh. 5)-while _{
considering the gervices rendered by Sri Yashpal'Kapur ' “§
to the respondent no. 4 during the period ending on |

13.1.197 1+

The respondent né. 1 examined four wiﬁnesses

in rebuttal. Oub of them, I nave considered the
evidence.of Sarju Prasad (R.W. 12) and Rem Pal (R.W. 13)
whliw assessing tnu avidence of'NanKau (P.W., 28) and
N have found both of them to be unworthy of reliasnce.

\‘. hd 13
nihe-thlrd witnegs examined by the respondent 1s
N ‘ I

BRI ' .
TR N . _ - ' TCE
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constituency., It was, howevar, elicited in his

Party since 14 or 15 years and that in ths election

coples of the tour programmes were forvarded, among
is mentioned therein as "Kendriya Congress Karyalaya,
he had lssued a general apuneal in the constituency

',

'eopy Whereof is Exhibit 2% on record. Sri Yashpal Kapur
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Thalur Ambika Singh (R.W. 24). He deposed that he

too attgnded the Shohead Mela that took place in Munshi

Ganj on 7tn Tinucvv 1971, and that,while Sarvasri
Guizari Lal Nanda, Yashpal Kapur a;.nr_i some local leaders
paid tributes to the martyrs in that Shahesd Hela, it
was not said by any of them that the respondent no. 1

snall contest election to the Lok Sabha from Rae Bareli

crosg-gxamination that he was a membar of the Congress

that took ﬁlace in 1971 he had worksd for the

=

pondent
no, 1.as g ne mber of that party. It was also elicited

in hls cross-examination that about six years sgo he

was prosecuted on a charge of dacoity. -The trial

court held hinm guilty, but he was acquibted in appezl,
He i8 thus +in tﬁe first instance an interested witnsss
and, further, his éntecedants ware also not whollyl
aboV@mboardﬁ Material wos also elicited in his
croésmexaminatiOn to show that he tried %o suppress tie
Tacts, He said that it wag wrong that Gaya Prasad
Shukla was in charge of the election office in 71971,

1t has, however, already been mentioned earlier that
others, to Sri Gaya Prasad Shukla, &nd that his address
Rae Bareli'! (Exh. L3

37. hgaln on 1st of February 1071

in support of the candidatuPG of the respondent no, 1,
A

‘w»»z:,.”a-‘w:n. g [
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concedad in cfossnaqulpmtlon that Sri CGaya Prasad

'

Srukla was in charge of maintaining elaction accounts

on behalf bf.the respondent no, 1. The statement

made by Thakur Ambika “ingh about Sri Gaya Prasad

Shukla is thus not the whole Lritile

Tor all the aforesaid reasons, implicit reliance:

cannot be placed on testimony of Thakur Ambika Singh.

i

as%ly, therelis the evidence of Sri Yashpal

Kapur (R.%W, 32). He admiﬁﬁed .having attended the
geting in Shahsead Méla at Munshiganj on 7.1-1971

-and alsc having delivered a s?eech'thére. He, however,

sald that he only paid tributes To the martyrs in the

brief ‘speech given by him,and that he did not say
anything about the candidabure of the resgpendent no, 1
or about the elsction in that mesting. It will de
appropriate here to make an overall estimate of the
evidence of Sri Yashpal Kapur in order to find out &s

S

to what extend reliance, if any, can Dbe placed on his

teatimony.

While reccerding my finding on issue no. 2
the additional issues, I have already held thet the
statement made Dy Srl Yashpal Kapur to tne effect that 4
the regpondent no. 1 h%a held herself out as candldate

Tor the first time on ist of February 1971 afte

having a talk with Sri Kemlapati Tripathi and the

members of the District Congress Committes, Rae Barell,

was untrue and had besn made with a view to fortify the

s,

A\
plea that had been set up by the respondent no. 1.
0 e
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Spri Yashpal Kapur also steted that in 1067 ne
aglgned fyrom his moat because he wanbted to do al ublic

service. It is, howsver, strange that his zeal for

public service was very short lived, for, very ishortly
after the election was over,he again joined service in

the secretariat of the respondent no. 1. In tﬁat‘

context it should be hejd that the statement made by

8ri Yashval Kasur that he resigned in 1967 with a view
to do public service was unbrie,end the fact is that he -
dld so only with a view to work for the reopondent no, 1
in the elcction., Again, ho stated that having -abtended
the Sheheed Mela at Munshigan] on 7.1.1671,he returned o
¥ Dol i
t0 Bedman next day, and that on 9th or 10th January 1971 R
he again expressed & desive to ﬁhe responderit no. 1 to |
resign so that he could enber public life. Now, 1t ig -
not understandable as to why, hating peacsfully worked
as Officer on Special Duty in the respondent no. 1's
Secretariat tiil 7th'of January 1971, he was agaln seized
of o desire to do public service, The desire was so
intense that within a couple of dsys he Took décision?
despite the warning sald to have been given by the
" respendent no. 7, and actually tendered his r»szgnatlon
on 13th of January‘?97?, The fact %hat he was&sexzed
of a desire once =zein on the eve éf parlianenﬁary
elections after the responden®t no. 1 had expressed her
1ntenunon to con*mst election from Rae Barell,only shows
| that it was not the desgire to do the public serviee, but
‘the desire or behest to do election work for the respondent

\?é. 1 that induced him to resign,
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Tesﬁing’the statement of Sri Yashpel Kapur %y'
regardingithe motiﬁe of his regignation a little
further, WQ Tfind thet having submitted his regsignation
on 13th of Jaunary 1971 he met the same eﬁening
Sfi Kemlapati Tripathi, the then President of the
U.F.C.C., who was camping at Delhi., Sri Yashpal
Keapur szaid that he told Bri Kamlapati Tripathi that he
was a‘free man and could do any work a&si ned to him, g
whereupon Sri Kamlapati Tripathi asked him to go to the
districts east of Lucknow. WNow, it is worthy of notice
that general election fo the Lok Sabha had gé taken
jplace in the country in 1971. sri Yashpal Kapur
claims To have rasigned on the eve of those elections.
It may bs assumed that he did so at that time because
there was opporbunity to do greater and more hectl
service OUTLEP that period. It is, however, strangs

j - that: once zgain he was esked to go in the direction
\ of Rae Bareli. Proceeding further, Sri Yashpal Kapur

said that having reached Lucknow in the morning of‘
rth Jamiary 1971 he obtained a car from the U;P.C.C,

and went to Rae Bareli the same day. Wahy_ to Rae Bareli?

Accordlng 6 him, 8ri Kamlapati Tripathi hadkaekad him

to go to the diutrlcts east of Lucknow. Hae Bareli
was not the only dlstrict east of Iucknow, Why should

he then have gone to Hae Bareli unilsss the reason

\ underlying his resignation was to do election work for the

5

‘respondent no, 1 in the censtltusney,

v
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N
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Spi Tashpsl Kapur said that having stayed at

. - \4 ) . :

Hge Barell till the fsanoon of 17th Jamuary 1971

he left for Sultanpur and Barabankl. He, however, said

in cross-examination thaﬁ he did not stay at Barabanki

for more than one day beceuse Barabanki was very near

to Lucknow and staying at Lucknow was more comfortable.

About_sultanpur, he said that he stayed only for one

day, but he did not remember the place of his stay

there, Asked sbout the work done by him at Sultanpur
;

and Barabanki, he said that he é%ﬁgittalked to the

local people there about the.organisational ﬁork.

This does nof appear to be convincing, 4As I will show

ca little later, there is evid@npe on redord'ﬁo

indicate Lhat he stayed on ab Rae Bareli till 19th

of Janvary 1971, - It appears that he made the aforesaid

shatement to avoid admitbing his presence inrtbe meeting
that teok place at ihe Clock Tower, Rae Bareli, on :

i 117ﬁh Jaruary 1971,and in the meetings ané‘fifiﬁigyé of 5;'
Professor Sher Singh'that took place on {BthLJanuary
1971«

It was put %o Sri Yashpal XKapur that in 1967

he resigned on the eve of election and worked in the
‘constltuency of the respondent no, 13 ggé that in the
vear 1971 he agein resigned on the eve of‘pariiamentary
election and again‘worked in the constituency of the
respondent no, 1; and whether there was any particular

o resscn behind‘this coincidence.  He replied that he

\gid 8C becauss evervene wants to get intc the work

¢ : ' ) ¢
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which may push him into the Parlisment or the Legils-
lature of somé_Statée He conceded that hie had that
ambition in 1967 as well as in 1971, In fact the
respondent no. (R.W. 37) also sgaid during her
cross-examination that in 19467 Sri Yashpal-Kapgr

was looking for some opportubities which were not

avallable &t that time, That being so, it is obvious

that €ri Yashpal Kapur did not resign in 1967,

nor in 1971, {or the sake of any public. service but
oniy to work for the reSpondént noe. 1 in her consti-
tuency and thereby obtain her help in the fulfilment

Ead
i

¢f hie ambilion.

According to Sri Yeshpal Kapur, his ambition
was fulfilled in 1972 when he Was elected to Rejva
Sabha from the Uttar Pradesh., The Statement made Dy
Sri Yashpal Kapur in thet comnection slso deserves

some notice, Ee conceded that a person who is not z

resident of a particular State cannot be eleched a
member of Rajva Sabha from tiat State. TIn the
‘electoral roll of the year 1970 (Exh. 17) he ié
entered as a resident of House No. 968, Kutchery Road, - .-
Rae Bareli, He, nowover, conceded that neitner in
1068-6¢ nor in 1970-71 he ever resided in Hae Bareli;
It was obviously so baczuse he vas then emplbyad in the
Frime Minister's Secrﬁtariat at Delhi, It was,.theréfor@,
_put to him whether his regidunec a8 shown in. the
\ﬂ electoral roll (Exh, 1?)wa incorrectly mentxoned ag

gouse No. 968, Kutchery Hoad, Raé Bareii, He' first sald: |

e S [ - B S N
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"I would not cegll it wrong. I remember when the
*  revision of the electoral roll was taking place I
was at Hae Bareli and T was told that my name .

has besn entered in the electoral roll of Rae Bareli.”

The question that was next put to the witness and the

answer given by him are as follows: -

" Q. The answer given by you doeg not
anewer the guestion that was preci.éely put
to you, You have 5till to answer as to how
the description of your residence in Wxa. 17
iz correct when you concede that during the

year 1970 you were ot residing in any town

cor alstrict in U,PY
A, I am not able to answer the guestion.”

It will thus appear that Sri Yashpal Kapur hes not besen

£L

able to 2ive any explenation vhatscever as to how he
was recorded as an elector in the State of Uttar Pradesh
during the year.???O.if%t was further elicited in his

cross-exsmination that on jhth Novembar-?970>a;brénch

of the Barcda Bank was opened at Rae Barell, and
Srl Jagahnath Paharia, the then Deputy Minister,

Finance, had inaugurated it. He said thet he Had then

opened a symbolic account of Hs 101/~ in the aﬁove branch
of the Baroda Bank. He was confronted with the letter

(Bxh, 54) sent by the Agent, Bank of Baroda, Rae Bareli

L ‘branch te the Deputy Regiﬁtraf, High Court, which,

N 12’.1*1363:“8,11&, states that the Bank had L Sa'vj_ngs Bank

y
Y.
)
A

decount Wo. 26 in the name of Sri Yasipal Kapur, address:
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Kutchery Road, Rae Bareli', Sri Yashpal Kapur stated
thatlwhile‘opening tha scecount he did not furnish any
sddrass for being entered in the racord of the Bank

of Barcda. He conceded thét he was aware of the fa¢t
that while opening an accoﬁnt in any bank a person has
to furnish his address. He, hcwever, gaid that he did
not furnish any sddress because he had opened a symbolic

account only. Sri Ashok HFumar Dmapar E.W, 1 an officer

of the Bank of Baroda, was examined by the petitioner

and he deposed:

MSri Yashpal Kapur, who Openad'the

account, gave his name ss Vashpal Kapur

and addrass as Kubchery Road, Rae Bareli."

He further on ssid that any person opening an account
in the Bank of Baroda hes to present himself personally

in the Bank for opening the sccount and his specimen

signaturss are obtained and kept. In view of the
letter (Exh, 5%), the aforeseid admission mede Dy
Sri Yashpal Kapur and the stabement of &ri Ashok Kumar
Dhupar (P.W., 11), it is @ifficult to accept that the
address of Sri Yashpel Kepur was recorded in the Bank
aé Kutchery Road, Rae Bgreli, withoutb his telling sb.
It was té;n pﬁﬁ to him that since Lelconceded“that auring
- the year 197Q-he resided at Delhi and went to RBas Bareli
oceasionally,and since he further conceded that he did
- not furnish any address while opening the sccount with
\u the Bank of Baroda, could he tell atl whose instance

' his address was rescorded in the Bank papers as is
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contained in the letter (Rxh, 54). The witness
expressed his inability to say as to abt whose instance
\hﬁﬁS address came O be recordsd like that in the

racords of the Baroda Bank.

Learned counssl for the petltioner vehemently
argued that 5ri Taghpal Kapur panipulabed to get his

name enbered in the electorsl roll (Exh. 17) as

resident of House No. 968, Kutchery Road, Tae Barell,
and that he again made a wrong repregentation in that
cormectlon while opsning bhis sccount in the Bank of
Berods in the year 1970,1in order that he could be
:elected‘tokthe parliament as an elector from this
State. Since Sri Ypshpal Kapur failed to offer any
explan&tiqﬁ whatspever ag to undar what circumstances

nie name cams Lo be entered in the electoral roll (Hxh.
177 and uvnder wha£ cireungtances his addrass,%as‘
entered in the Bank papers,as Kutchery. Toad, Rae Barelil,
the contention reised on behelf of the petitioner

cannot be rejected as‘davoid of substance.l According to
learned counsel for the petitioner, this exposes
 Sri Yashpal Kepur to the charge that he could make

any statement in order to achieve his purpose. The
oriticism cannot be said to be uncglled for, in view of
the own statement of Sri Yashpal Kapur.
Learned counsel for the respondent no, 1 ohjected

Ui adifis i % !
that anything peftaining'toLﬁhe clectoral roll could mot o'

s questioned as thers are oxhaustive provisions
~ . -

‘\percalning~to that matter in the Reprssentation of the
v _ ‘ |
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People hct, 1950 and the rules framed thereunder. 1
agree that the finality of an electoral roll cernot be
gquestioned in an election petition aSSailihggth
élection of a particular elector., It does not, however,
mean that ﬁhé statement of a witness on;the.poiht‘as to
how he czme to be recordsd as an elector in any State
cannot_ﬁé coﬁsidered svan for assessing the worth of his

o et G ban

testimon%; The objection raised by learned counsel

for the respondsnt no. 1 cannot, therefore, be

. accepitedy

—

The statement made by Sri Yashpal Kapur on the
 point of expenditufe incurred by him on behalf of the
reSpondent‘no. 1 also appears to be dubicus. e said
that he &id not incur any expenditure on behalfl of the
réspondent before 1st of February 1971. Txh. 22/9 is,
howaver, the copy of the receipt cbizined by him
- for the remuneration paid to Sirej Adhmad driver, This

receipt is amnexed to the return of electlon expenses.

According to Bri Yashpal Kapur, he oblgined the

\ Faep  after 1st of February 1971 and the driver had been
. '\.' s Ww TPV VP R PRLG BTV WY bvood L—ix’wﬁ«ww A v b \QLMFH) k L.

engaged by him.k 4 perusal of the aforssaid receipt,

however, shows “hat the driver was paid salary for the
period frc.. 115th Jamuary 1971 to 10th of March 1971,
1t, therefore, follows that Sri Yashpal Kapur had

started incurring electlion expenses with effect from
15th January 1971. Confronted with the receipt (Exh.
22/9), Sri'Yabhpal-Kapur tried to modify his statement

™ ' o s o. . ‘.
\ and sald that the jeep whe already at Rae Bareli when it

W?S given to hiy and he was told that Siraj Ahmad was the

S
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ariver on the jeep. Yow. this statement s -inconsistent
with his previous statemen% that the driver hed been.
uengaged by Ylm; Fyriher, even that statement made Dy him
.allq o e%plq1n as to why remuneranlon 2oy the period
prior to 1st of February 1Q71 was pald by him, if ae
had,obtalned the jeep Tor election work on OF after

1st of February 1971. On being specifically questloned
witn regard to it api Yashpal Kapur seid that he paid
the salary to the ariver for the perlodwggg&M%Sth

January 1971,because Sri Ga¥a ?rasad Siukle told nim that

the driver was on the jeep with effect from that date.

As already stated, tols statemant again contradicts
his previous ctatement thab the ariver had been engaged
by him, Howevel, ne was guestioned that, if he was

ayare that in the returm of election expenses Only the

amounts spent in Voﬁﬁecbion with the election nad to be
- shownl, why that part of e vemuneratlon which felsted 8
to e nermoﬁ prior W 1ét of February 1071 and was

not slaction expenditire, was 1ﬁcluded by him jn the
freceipt (Fxh, 22/9) and in the return of election

expenses.”be*that the wiiness replied:

S

"I may Lave erred but I erred on the

right sidse, here was o DLg m@rgin
available, I, therefore, saw no narm

in including the whole émount specified in
the‘recpipt (Fxh, 22/9) in the election

\ - retum.

- . " " ’ L ! .
“Trie reply 1.8 not atb 2171 convincing.
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Agaih, according to the return of elescticn
expengeg CExh. 5), hz incurred an expenditure of
Rs 657=90 on 11.1.19?1 on account of cost of woters'
1ist, The next six entries in the return relate to
the eXpendi%ure fneurred on Qaﬁh Jaruary 1971. The
seventh and eighth entriss rzlate to the expenditure

incurred on 29th January 1971 and the entry following

4t relates to the sxpenditire incurred on 30th January

1@71;H If it were trie that Sri‘Yashpal Kepur did not
1ncu; any expenditure hefors 1.2 1@71ﬁ as stpted by him,
how aoiﬁhebm entries 931st in the return (Bxh, 5). That

ppart, vouchers nos. 5, 53, 52, 51 and 50, accompanying

the retﬁ&n of elsction expenses (Hxh., 5) show that

Nanhey Dhobi, Smbt. Rews Ram-Pyari, Smt. Dayya Dulari,

Ram Pal and Ram Sagar had been paid wages for the

period with effect from 28th Jarmary- 1971,  Wnat is the
axplanstion thereof if the petitloner did not incur

any eLecLlon evpmndlture before- tst of Webruary 1971y

Bri Yashpal Xapur tried to ox@lq1n the earli er mentionéd
entries in the return of. elOCulOm eppen@es by SaYlﬁg thdt9
smnce the letrlut Congress Commlittee had put it to him
tnat'theyaforeSa;d sxpendlture had been incurred by them
for. o?gaﬁising the élwction of any person who ﬁay'later
hold himsalf/hPrS@if out %o DL & Cﬂndida£@, he considéred
1t approprlate to repay that gﬁewﬂt as” wel? to the B C.Cy
This expianation 2gain is not convinecing. Neadless to

say that Sri féshpal Kapur offered no explanation

xwhatspever‘about the-voucners; it is, therafore, aafflcult

. ‘- . - I‘
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 to accept fhat part of the statement of Sri Yashpal
,Kaéur wherein he sa2id that he incurred no axpenditure
in connection with ihe election of the respondent no. 1
prior te 1st of February 1971 A/éﬁ appears that when the
sturn of election expenSes was filed, it was nct

realised that the T act of respondent no., 1 having held ﬁ
hekself out as s candidate on'29.19-1970 and the fact ﬁ
f ‘Sri- Tzshpal Kapur having started doing elsction work
: Ry e ‘ 1
f‘or A Ltherpai‘i:ur could create any Ly
-_cqmplicatlons. It was for This reason that the
expenditure was entered in the dates in which it was -
incurred. Mhen, hcwsvmr, the present pegtition was

filed, it was presumably realised that sny admission

'to ths effect that the respondent no. 1 held b erselfl

)ﬁt as a éanﬁidate ¢n 29th December 1970 or that

Srl Yashpal Kapur started working for her shortly
thereafter could crgate complications. ihe

respondent no. 1, therefore, took the stand that she

neld herself oub as a candidste for the first time ;
on 1st of Feb:uary 1971, and that she did not ask

Sri Yashpél-Kapur Qr any other pergon to do any work

4‘for ner $111  then. Sri Yashpal Kepur tried to make

2 statement in conformity with the sitand takaﬁ-by the
réspondent no, | and that has given rise to the

aforesaid inconsistencies, ?

Cross-examination was also done with Sri Yashpal
Kaour regarding some proparty, ‘said to have been a0quirad,

by him in the name OT his wife, He édmitted that a

mope“ty had been pH“Ch°SOd by hls wmfe in Golf Llnk

et AT e it
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drea for which she had pald someﬁhing sbove Rs four
lacs. According to him, he coﬁt%ibuted s sum of
Rs 50,000/~ to his w1fe for that ‘purpose, a sum of
as 1,00,900/- was advanced to her by his mother-in-law,

1ittle more than Hs 1 O0,000/minas a%van{ﬁd to his
Qifé by Naf&ﬁg Bank and a sum ofga 1ittle more, than

Rs 1,00,000/- was given on loan p a family friend.

ue was, ﬁh3f8f0‘€, questioned as to on what oondmtlonQ

W

N
the loans wers obtalnoq bg\hwmug@ hy ﬂlS w1f@, aﬂd to

that he yepliied that he wag not;aware as to on what
conditions the losns had been taken. He also pleaded

ignorance 1f the vuilding purchased by his wife or

‘ bart thnerecf had basn mortgaged in favour of any of those

persons from whom loans were ta&en)or if any pronote or

bonds had been executed in that connection. He also,

'1§leaded ignorance apout the covered accommodatﬁon in the

building purchased by his wife. Now, 1t cannot be
ignored that the building had besen purchased by a

person no other than the wife of Sri Yashpal Kapur,

It is not his case that the relations between him and

[

iy o . R L .
nls wife are strained. On the other hand, on his own

;admission, he contributed Re SO;OOO/- towardg the

parchase of the building. n that back erouna, it is

Ed;fficult to accept that Sri Yashpal Kapur did not

Imow whether any bonds, pronotes or mortgage deeds

nad been execubed in respect of|the lozns takenjwnd
) \'S
-about the coverad accommodaylon in the house., Jhgaln,

i
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v mddm%uﬂmawvswthA
a- perusaL of the written statementhileu by the
respondsnt no. 1 shows that a mumber of the paragraphs
thereof have been verified by the resmonfmnt no. 1. on
tﬁm ﬁasls of +the information received from her glection
agent, namely Sri Yashpal Kapur. The rpﬂﬂonuent ne. i
during her dePOSition alsé stated that after she had
E:“ra:z%ce:'w'ed copy of the election petition she had talled to
Sri Yashpal Kapur on the subject. The statement made by
-Sfi Yashpal Kapur on that point is inconsistent with that
made by the respondent no. 1, for, he stated that ‘he
did not discuse the election petition with the respondent
no: 1 any bime before appearing in Court to give his
evidence. jHié attention was then inviﬁed to the
verification clause contained in the written statement
and he said: "I gtill maintain that I did nét have ahy

talk with the respondent no, 1 about the election pe tltlon,,

Frém the above discussion of the | statement
made by Sri Yashpal Kapur it would appear that 1t is not
a statement of ;;Straightforward nature and on several
points AT 1s an admixture of half truths and untrﬁths.
- Consequently, no reliance csn be piaced on that part of
his statemént whersin he denled to have said anything
‘_in his speech on 7th Jeruary 1971 pertaining to the
:Q;cqndldature of the respondent no. 1 It may also not be
-out of place to add that &incerit waSLorl Yashpal Kapur ’
himself who was charged with having rendered the
assistsnce to the respondent no. 1 in his capacity as a
Caz tted Officer of Govermment of India, he could not be

fnﬁ_

1
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expected to admit Lt

Learned cﬁungel fow the raspondent then urged

Lhat even accepting that Sri Yashpal Kapur delivered

a spesch at‘Munqnjﬂaﬂa on 7th January 1971 and that he

canvassed support for the pondent in that apeeclt,

he was nob an election ageunb on' that date, and there 1S

fno evidence of the fact that he nad been instrucied to

do 50 by thb respondent no. 1. Learnsd coungel stressed
Shmatsl , A o

thdt consequantly, 1t emmot bekeld on thab basls

that the respondent no. 1 obtained or procured the

assistence of gpi Vashpal Kepur for the furtherance

of her election prospects.

I:have glven my carsful congiﬂeratLOﬁ to this
argunent as weli, vut I regret my inability to acc“pﬁ the
same. AS al o siated éarlier} Sri Yashpal Kapur was
occupying thPLwosition of trust and confldence with the
respondent no. 1rsinée quite a long time. 'Duriﬁg the
period in gquestion he wes Officar on Spécial Dutﬁ in the
respondent no. 11 Beeretariat. In 1067 he had resigned
from his post for the sake of respondent No. 1 to be

able o do her eluct¢on work in the constituency. After
that was done, [& Wad taken back in the regpondent's |
secreteriat as Ceficer on Special Duty. Respondent Noe 1
'hela herself out as a Cdﬂdldauu on 28%th Decemb r T9?Gi'
On 5tn of Jamuary 1971 Aaja Dinpsh Slngh wag sent to
the constituency. On 7th of Jaruary ?971 Sri Yashpal

Kapur visited Rae Barell and, on the own admission of

EMIQSpondent no. 1, he did so with previous notice %o
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the resspohdent no. 1. The subsaquent events also

appear Lo be material, for, accérding to Sri Yashpal
Kapur, immediately on return from Rae Bareli he hald a
talk with the respondent no. 1 on qth o;\Oth of January
1971y on 13%h January-he agaln resigned from the post
and the same day.set ocut once again for the constituency‘
f the respondent no, 1, It was again he Wwho wandxwwuﬁ?
apQOLFﬁed elaction agent for the respondant no. 1.
;It.may be added that i1t was not p0031ble to adduce any
:.%direct svidence on the point whether the respondent no, 1
Aﬂinstructed‘Sri Yashpal Kapur to go to Rae Bareli on
:7tb Jenuary 1971 for any election work. That can be
inferred only on the basissof the surrocunding circums~
tances. I have already mentioned those circumstances
above and to my mind the only inference that can be
‘drawn on the basis of those circumstances is that the
reSpondent no. 1 went tb Rze Barelli con the aforésaid
datg under instructions of the respondent nc. 1 for

doing preliminary vork pertaining to her election.

To sum up, therefore, it is satisfactorily proved
that the respondent no. 1, during thevperiod ending on
13th January 1971, obtained/procured.tbe asgigtance of
Sri Yashpal Kapdr, a ngetted Officer in the Government
of India for the furtherance of her election prospects,
dingsmuch as Sri Yashpal Kapur was made to go to
Rae Bareli on 7.1.1971 and deliver a speechAat Saheed

' Mala in Munshiganj canvassing support for her candidature.

[P S U R ST e v e arrrnas e e
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""‘he par:t od - S Thero 19 no controversy abkout tho frot lhed
- 1{"- 10 1‘5 '1 r . ' . ’ . ‘ - o N ey oot pe
, to 2511 1@71/ 8yl Yeshpal Kapur tendered hls resignation from the post

‘of Officor on Speqial Duty on 13th of Jarary 1971 and thoe
o | . :‘.[‘ﬂmne day he left for{Lucknqw* Farther, on the bwn
- f;°41wn‘"sion.of Srd fa:hphl Kapur, he reached Hae Barell

Con ktn of Jamary 1971. 1 have already held earlier

. < | ? 'that on 7Lh of January 1971 he had gone to Rae Barell

R

"in~ord :r to sturt 2leation work for the recwomderb no, 1
and. whi e d@llverlng‘ peach 1n the Shaheed Mela in
Munthg nj, he soliéifed gupport for thelraspbnﬂent no_‘i,
'Helreturned to Delhi-on Bth Jgnuary 1971, and on ik

T o .%ﬂ‘Or'1bth‘Jamuaryt1971-he held telks with tﬁélres@ondant |
| ‘hd. 1. In the ccnteyt of my finding that h@ had gons to
“, L’, - ;Rae Bﬂreli on 7th of Januﬂrv 1971 for doing elpcflon work,

,j‘ S : ' Y \avwww&*"*"’\ ‘
w0 1t ‘should be inferred Lhat hu talked gbout the same

|- during the convgrsatlon“that e had with the respondonmt
no. 1 on 9th orrich of Jamary 197?. The fact thnt

L) f }“ e réesigned on*ﬁB%hiof ﬁanuary 1971 with a view to do
{__ ?“' - \l poh}gnle?kland dir@ctly:cama to Ran Bareli, in that’
: ' | béckground, is a\st}dng pointer to the conclusion that
he dld so with a ﬁiew.to de election work for the
S S  %aSp0nd¢nt nb. gﬁ.}Itdis also worthy of notice in thig 5
R Kk : 'goﬁngction that voucher no. Ug accompamying the.rcturn of |
) ' elecﬁion'exﬁénses'(ﬁkﬁ. ) of.thélrespondent, relaton fo
the salary paid te Siraj Ahmﬁd as driver of the Jeep Lhat

Yot RV L t.-;h

wathsed by 3y kw”hnal Kapur for doing =zleection WOl fdp

tho respondent no, 1. A pgrusel of this receipt shows that

glrnj Lhmad was pald his salary for the rericd commencing

from 15th of January 1971 Thi s voucher

T
0

also, thercfore,

TR,




(235)
-~ proves that at least with effect from 15th of Jamuary
1971 5ri Yashpal Kapur started doing election work
for the respondent no. 1. It may be menticned at this
place that the explanation given by Sri Yashpal ﬁamur .

Vo earluy

abcut the aforesaia voucher has alreaiy been held by mek

T:to be unworthy of acceptance‘

The statement of 8ri Mohan Lal Tripathi (P.W. 59),
“General'Secretary, District Congress Committee (a),
Rae Bareli, also lends support to the fact that during the
D@f&Od commancing from 14%th of January 1971 Sri Yashpal
Kapur was doing electicn work at Rae Bareli, He szid
That i1l fst of February 1971 they were making
propaganda for votes being cast in favour of the
congress cancidate. e, however, added that they were not
~canvassing for any particular candidate, ﬂe further said
éhat 8ri Yeshpal Kepur also did canvassing in a simllar

manner,

The faet that Sri Yashpal Kapur did work pertaining
to elﬁotzon durmng his stay at Hde Barell with effect
irom Hth of Janvary 1971 also finds some support from
' the addi tional w"itten Statement filed by the respondent no,

q?. In para 2(b) the respondent no. 1, inter alia,

| ploaded -
! "The statement in the amended peragraph 5

of the petition that Syl Yashpal Kapur,
at thg direbtion of this respondent, organised .

H&‘ the electioneering work for her during the

B

\ entire period commencing from 27th December 1970,
A e et o sern v

"
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3 17
1s denied, except thet, Eri fashpal hapil

did some work in the conati tusncy, though

share was no electioneering work done by him

3

for thig regpondent till a few days before his_

- appointment as election agent, ! (Unﬂaflining is

by me) oc

By the aforesaid pleading the respondent nes 1

“appears bo have admitted that Srd Yashpal Kapur did some

work in the constituency prior to his being appointed

as election agent and that a few days before his
appointment as eloction agent he also did some
elactionzering work for the respoadentm In para E(Q)

the respondent no. 1, irter alla, pleadeds -

" Tt is-alse denied that Sri Yashpal Rapur
made any speech on 7.7.71971 in support of

her candidature.

Theugh a few days even

before hig appointment as election agent

he did make speeches appesling to the voters

for the Indian Wational Congress but not

particularly for any candidate or canvassing

. PR - " . .
for this responiiasnt. (Underlining is by me)

‘This part of the pleading appears to bDe inconsistent

with the above-quoted pleasding contained in para 2(b)

of the petition, inasmuch as while the pleading contained

in para 2(h) of the additional written statémenﬁ &Eﬁ

conceded that some electioneering work was alsc done by

e

‘before his appointment

' 8rl Yashpal Kapur for the respondent no. 1 a few days

as elsction agent, it is denieg
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part of the pleading contained in
" A

in the above-quoted

para 2(¢) of the acd_tlonaj ertten statemant.

cumulative raading of para 2(b) and para 2(c) of thu

additional writlen sbatement, however,' SUOW S

5 clear concassion on the part of the respondent no.

that Sri Yashpal Kapur was doing some alaction work : ok
o

at Rae Bareli before nig appointmant as election agent,

tnough that worlk was not particularly for any cendidate. ok

‘Now, once 1t is accepted that,during the period before

nis appointment as election anent,Sri Yashpal Kapur
ags B 5 . :

was doing work pertaining to election within the
constltuency, it should be inferred. that the work
related to the candideture of fthe responde ent no. 1,
“iy view of my finding recorded cariier that the
raspondent ne. 1 had held harself out as a candidate
: : \‘ Tan el bhuihe .
on.29th of D;cwmhef 197G, &Iégepthe respondent no. 1
was 8 candidate from Rae Barell consfjbuonCJ wibth
. Y bk Uasds
effect from 29th D@cemoer 1970 and stmse Syl Yashpal
Kapur nad 215> gone to Hae Parell on 7th January 1971
. . ' r Y - ¥ “‘h-t
and hadldbllvbrwd a sneach in support of her candidaturew
N
1t s obvious that during the period bofweem th of
January 1971 and 25 th of January 1971 also the work

done by Svi Yashpal hapur at Rae RBarsli nertained tc the

glaction of the reépondent noc. T

t

Therefore, the circumstances emanabing from the
addibional written statement of the respondent no. 1,

'\Afrom the statement on oath made. by Sri Yashpal Kapur
C(R.W. 32) and from the gtatemnent made by Sri Mohan

kY

Y-

TSI _.. AR R ."
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Lall Tripathi (P.Ws 59) towards tha end of his cross-
examinationjit is clearly borne oul that during the Lo
'meriod between 1bth of January 1971 and 25th of Janusry

1971 Sri Yashpal Kapur was doirg election work for the N

:*resbondent«no. Te
' LIt is firsbt allsged that on 1kth of Jamwsry 1971

Syt Yashpal Kspur led a fleet of cars through the town

of Rae Bareli as part of the election propagands for the
respoﬁdent 0.1, The oral evidence ralied upon by the
.petitiéner'in this connection consists of the statements
of Uma Shenkar Yadav (P.W. 41) and Rem Kumar Singh

(P.W. 42),

Sri Uma‘Shankér Yadav is‘a:practisihg Advocate,

He stated that on 1hth of Jamuary 1571 a number of
vehicles started in procession from the Central
fiection Office, Bae Bareli, carrying pogters and bamners
in favour of the candidabure of;réspcndent no. 1. e
added that loudsneakers were fitted on the vegicles;

and the pecple bn the ﬁehiclas appealad to the pﬁblic
thﬁpugh the loudspeaksrs that they éhould give votes %o
the TaSpondent:no, 1 and should make har successiul,

He, however, did net clalm to have geen Sri Yash?al
“Kapur in that procession, though he added that he had
seen him rouhd about 15th of Jamuary 1971 doing elaction
propaganda. Learned counsel for thz petitioner urged
‘that Uma Sherkar Yadav (P.W. b1),according to an .
'1;~admission elicited in his cross-examination, was a

‘ staunch worker of the 8.8,P,, and that auring the
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elaction of 1971 he worked as counting agent for the
petitiosner basldes working for im in comection with
his eléction compaign. Learned counssl stressed that
Uma Sharnkar Yadav is, therefore, a strongly parﬁiéan

yitness and consequently no reliance can safely Dbe

placed on his testimony.

There i more than one reason, nowaver, for which
_I;am;unable to'éécept the critioism levelled by
Y earned counsel for the petitioner. Sri Unme, Shankar
Yadav is a practising Advocate and therefore a |
respectable verson, Lt was not pubt to him in crogs-
examination that no processicn of vehlcles was faken
out by the Uonéress Party in Rae Bareli on thsth of
Jarmary 1971 and that the statement nade by‘the witness
wos an outright lie. On tha contréfy the following

guestion was put to him: -

" Q; Tg it not corrsct that the propagsnda
that was started on 14th January 1971 by

the congress men wag for the success of

the Congresa Ferby in ﬁh@ @lection and not

toular candidate??

|31
Q
=
W
Lw}
&
e}
o
[
(2]
=

This‘question céntains'a clear suggestion to the effact
“that even though the election propaganda.had startsd

on 14th of Jénuary 1971, as desosed by this withass,

it Was for the success of the Congrasé Party and not
"for?any particular can@idaté,, Further, the statement of

thils. witness 1g corroborated by the evidence Ram Kumar

-

\y\‘ Siﬂ?gh (P tl‘;ﬁIo 3’1 ) - :{n t}_‘le Contex-t Of thegﬂ, e &
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relying on the testimony of Sri Uma Shanka

Advocate,zven though he is

Syri Ram Kumar olngh (P.W.

that respondent no,

he’ made cUCuEQ&ful
was made to him that there we

vehicles, showing "Indira

Jitaol,

as followg -

1

‘Indira Ji Ko vote dot,

statement wade Dy him regzarding a fle

bean faken oubt on 1hth of January 1971 was

The tréﬁ of the Cross~-2xamin

\

even though = fleot of cars or. Jeeps was

Inmlra Congres s should

Loy dequ

1hth of January 1971 a fizet of cars started-under the

bammer on any of those vehicles,

circumstances, there does not appear any risk in

ar Yadav

a partizan witness,

ad that

moved throughout the town and publicity was made
did on the previous occasion,and furiher that she

In cross-gramination a sugge

re no bamers on the

was 'Indira Congrass ko jitao!',”

A}

false ab initio.

taken out,

o1t

, . leadership of Sri Yachpal Kapur, that. the procsssion

1 was contesting slection, as she

ghould

stion

Ji ko vote do" and that the
only propaganda bwlng made was "Indira Congress Ko

The relevant portion of the statiment reads

It is wrong to gay that there was no
Sayirg
It is also wrong

to say that the only propaganda being made

It will thus appear that in the eross-examinetion

of Ram Kumar Singh gas wall it was not put that the

get of cars h Vﬂng

atlon ,on the contrary,was that

the

only propaganda done from thoss cars ang J@bpo was that

be made Successiul and not that

W/
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U Tndira Ji herseld should be made successiul, Thet being
the shape of ¢ross-examination, toere does not appear
any good.juStillcatlon for rmﬂuslng to aCC“DL the

statement on oath made by Rem Kumar Singh.

Learned counsel for the respondsnt no., 1 0o
aoubt urged that Ram Kamar Singh 1S a member of the
Organisation Congress and that he worked for the :
mmé§ﬁ§§§§%~ncé~ﬁ iﬁ the slcction, True, 1t is so.[
The fsct, however,'rﬂmains that,with the shape of

L.
eross—examination done with Ram Tomar Singh, thal:
éircumstance is not sufficient to Lead to the
conulhsxon thet the statement made by Ram Fuspar Singh
about the fleet of cars having beed taken out in the
town on 1Mth of Jarmuary 1971 undjer tho ileadershinp of
Yashpal Kapur is a lie.

The petitioner als ralied on the ne WS item

L . TN
mublish 4 in “the issue deted 22.,1.1971 of '&am»hn.&ﬂwwub~L

: 1n support of the faot that a fleat of cars had baen

takmﬁ out by Sri Yashpal Kepur on 1hth of Jamuary 1971.

i

Jince, however, the person who reported tie relevant

kN

news item haﬂ not been examined, it may not be very

safe to act thereon sven as a plece of corroborative
"av1dence; I would aopordlugly not takz that news item

into CQnsideration.

L On the side of the respondent, there is the
:.Wéple testimony of Sri Yashpal Kapur (R.W. 32), who
‘l}aid that he did not take oubt any fleet of cars in the

+



town on the thth Jenuary 1971. T have, however, .
already discussed the evidence of Sri Yashpal Kapur
in dmtailland Lhave concluded that ke is not a reliable
witness, T accordingly find that the evidence of

- 8ri Yashpal Kapur fails to rebut the evidence of

C v 8ri Uﬁa Shenkar Yadav (P.W. 41) and Ram RKumer Singh
C(RLWL N2,

On the evidencs of Sri Uma Shankar Yadav (P.W. 1)

aﬁa Rarm Kumar Smngh (P,N 42},1it 15 borne out that

i+

a ilept of cars and Jeeps was taken cut in nroo g28lon
on 1hth of January 1371 doing propagands for the
_ / \ ‘

N X .
respondent no. 1 axviAAZINMBVSRpzAAKapur and Sri Yashpal

Kapur was sssociabted with it

It is next alleged that on 17th of January 1971
election meeting wes neld at the (lock Lower, Rae-
Bareli, in which Sri Chandra Shekhar and Sri Yashpal

Kapur (R.W. 32) participated. The oral evidence

relied upon by the petiticner in that commection

consists of the sbateoments of Spri Ram Rumar Dixit

allas Phalkar (P.W. 31) and Ram Xumar Singh (P, oy,
b ..

Ram Kumar Dixit zlias Phakkar (P.W. 317, spéaking
on the point, deposed that Sri Yashpal Kapur was also
present in the meeting, though he did rot remember
whether he dalivered any sneeach 1n that mcetnnr or not
'The wltness further ggid that some eyﬁjtemcnt and
shoutlng of slogans took place at the meeting and

”\displeasgre was expressed agalnst Sri:Yéshpal Rapur
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in the siocgans. He proved the nevs item (Exh. 69)

n -

aue of 'Beer Balswgra'l! dated 23rd

J?l

contained in ths is
January 1071 perteining to thrt meeting, He deposed
that as = reporter of 'Besr Baiswara' he hed himself
sent the report asbout that news item, Iﬂ‘the newg item
(Exh. 69} 1t is stated that disturdance was created
in the electlon meeting of the respondent no. 13he1d
17th January 1971 at the crossing.of the'Qlock,Towef,
Hae Bareli, which was addressed by Sri Chandra Shekhar,
when some young persons made sbme_aocusations against
Sri. Yashpal Kapur and shouted sldgans against him. It
is further revorted in the news item that some counter
slogéns were also shouted tbereaftéra I have congidered
the statement made by Sri Bam Kumar Dixlt earlier

in connection with the

[£4)

pesch delivered by Sri Yashpal
Kapur at Munshiganj on 7.7.1971 and have~oome to the
conclusion that he is a re able witness. Further, the
stateme nt made Ly S;" Ham Xumar Dixit regarding the
meeting that.tOOK place om-17th Jarnuary 1971 is supportsd
by the news item (Exh. 69), which was Dubllshed in

‘beer Bulswara on 23rd January- ;;éé Indeed, it cannot
be said that this issue of 'Beer Baiswa?af waé preﬁafed
later on for the purposss of the slection meéting; It
may also be added at this place that the factum of an
ectzon meetlng havzng taken place as deposed by

Srl Ram Kumar Dlet was noet geriously challenged on

béhalf of the respondent, ss would appear from the-

ixollow1ng question that was put to Ham Kumar Dixit

:\

Ao bt v
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in cross-examination:

i I put it to you that this meeting
was convened for the purposSs of making
& propagsnda in favour of the Congress

as a party."

This question contains a clear admission of the fact °
that a meeting did take vlace as alleged by ths ;

£ 4

petiticner,

For ail these reasons, I see absolutely no
justification for refusing to act on the testlmony of

Ram Kumar Dixit alias Phakkar (P.W. 31).

Coming to th: eviﬁence of Ram Kumar Singh (P.W. QQ),
he deposed that an election meeting was convéned at ﬁhe
Cloék Tower in Ras Bareli,on 17th of January 1971 and
that,when 8ri Yashpal Kapur wanted to deliver a speech
in that meeting, some disturbance was créated by the
students, as a result of which he could not do so and the
meeting was'theﬁ controlladﬁby Sri Charidre Shekiar.
Referring to the speech of'Sri Chendra Shekhar, the
,wiﬁnass said that he canvessed support for the

. : Fd
respondent no, 1 in his speech. It is true that Ram

-quéf Singh is g staunch worker of the Cbngra;sﬁgarty
and ‘had also worked for the petitioner in the election
that tock place in 1971. In viewshowever, of the faot
that the Tacbup of the meeting is not sericusly
challenged on behalf of the respondent no, 1, as is

wapparent from the sarlier.menti-ned questisan put to

e
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-R.KLDixit (P.W, 3?))and.further in view of the fact

‘tha% the evidence of Ram Kumar Singh iz amply supported

.”-_by th@ ev&dencu of R.K.Dixit and thc nevs item (Bxh. 69)

pubiished in the issue. of 'Beer Baiswara' dated 23rd
January 1971, I see o risk in acting on the evidence

- of Ram Xumar Singh as well.

The respondent examined Sri Vimal Chand Dwivedi

(R.W, 18} and Sri Yashpal Kapur (R.W. 32) in rebuttal,
”Sri1VimaIVChémd Twivedi accepted that a meeting had

taken place at the Clock Towe er, Ras Bareli, whzch Wa s
eddressed by Sri Chandra Shekhar, He, however, addad that
8ri Yastpal Kapur waé not present in that meeting, A
- perusal of.his cross-examination{‘hGWEVer, shows that

he is not at all a truthful vitness, ¥Fe said that the
meeting addressed by Sri Chandrs Sholha ar was not an
¢lectlion mesting., T have already shown earlier that the
case put to 8ri R.K. Dixit (P.W. 31) in cross-examinstion
was that the méeting was an elsction meeting, though
propeganca in that meeting was being done for the
Congress as a party and not fo& any candidate, The
sﬁatememt to the contrary made by Sri Vimal Chand Dwi&edi
mﬁsé, bherefore, be feje¢ﬁed as incorrect, Again, Sri
Dwivedi went to the extent of saying that Sri Yashpal
*Kapur did not vizit BEae Bareli op 7th January 1971, a
fact admitted by Sri Yashpal Kopur himself, T+ was«i%o‘k
ellclﬁed in his cross-examination that the-brother af this
witness is 2 lecturer in Feroz Candhi College ond

Sri Yashpal Kspur is the Vice-President of the Manzging

m{Oommlttpe of that Coiﬂage Tt appears that ne eave

g + sl PR
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gtatemant under that influsnce. The influence was so -

great that he went Lo the extent of denying even

1

admitted fadts, namaly that Sri Yashpal Kapur visited
Ree - Barell on 7th'of'January 1971.wiﬁh Sri Gulgzgari Lal-
- ﬁand? Obviously no reliance can be placed on the
b
evidence of such a witnesé.k/hs for Sri Yashpal Kapur,

I have already considersd his evidence elaborately’

““earlier and have not found him to be reliable

fvithSS.;/%here being no other evidence on the'side of
the respondsnt, the evidence of Sri R.K.Dixit (P.W. 31)
and Rem Kumay Singh (P.W., 42) remains unrebutted. On

the basis of that evidence I conclude that an eloction “f
meeting of the rsspondent no. 1 was convehéd on
q7th of Jamiary 1991 at the Clock bwer, Hze Barell,
and that STi‘Yashpal Rapur participated‘in that

meeting,

It 18 next allieged that on 19th of Jamuary

1971 Professor Sher Singh, a Minister of State in the
Government of Indla, and Sri Yashpal Xopur addressed

a meating in village Nihasta and in those speaches

i

they, inter alia, canvesced support for the candidature

of the respondent no. 1. It ig true that Raj Kishore
fingh belongs to Jan Sangh Party and looked after the o

election work of the petitioner at Wihasta poliing

station, If is, however, significant to find that

L N 2";’ Washare

in the cross-examination of Raj Xumer Singh a question

wes put to him, which dis as follows: -
Y

e
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" T suggest to vou that Sri Yashpal Kapur
only.said that we should- ubprTu the
16?. rship of the respondent no. 1 and the

Congrass.?

The*above.question implies a clear admission that

ri Yashpal Kapur was not oniy present with

) v Raktar

Frofessor Sher Singh whenlh@Laddr@ssed the meeting at
Nihasta on 19th January 1971, but farther that he
also delivered a Sp@ﬂch; A1l thaﬁ was sought to be
contended wes that in the speech canvassing was done
not for the respondent no. 1 bat for thevleadership
of the respondent no, 1 and for the party., Now, once
1t is accepted that‘respondﬂnt No. 1 had . given herself

out ag a candlﬁate from Rze Bareli on 20th Dacomber 1970

even sSeeking support from the electorste for the

leadership of the respondent or for the Congress as a
party meant nothing except soliciting support for ihe

résPDndent‘no. 1 4in the constitue ncy Lpufned counsel

for the respondent no. 1 arguesd that Lh@ above guestion
does not contain any admission to the effect that
'8ri Yashpal Kapur was present at Nihasta on 19th of

Jamuary 1971 or that he delivered any s;e“cd vhatscever,

-

Learned counsel m@w«bae\Bvsmoruwn@xmawvﬁvuubmlttea Ehﬂt

“7 . RArove

‘thquuestlon was pul because there was no means to know

Liil%uhat stage whether Spi iauhpal Kapur was actually
presgnt'in the meeting or not, In other words, it was
just g prabvnb qu@stlon The explanation offered by

learneﬁ counsgl for ths respondent no. 1 is not

%.

;
§
iy




" ”On the testlmony of Haj Kishore Elngh (P.W. 26),

'm*f“‘

‘ySumeostmaSter in tie Sub Post Office,

hdd the advantege of heing 1n tructed by more than one

present by the side of the learned counsel, @L%her?
Sri Yashp pal Kapur was no othpr @gﬁt the election agent |
of raépondant no. 1. In the circum&iancgs, the explana-
tion scught to be given by learned counsal for the
fespondent appears to be mere afterthought,

| The only infirmity in the evidence -of Raj Kisghore
Singh P.W. is that aecording to Rim Professor Sher @ingh
visited village Nihasts on 19th January 1571, while
according to the tour programme (Buxh. 473Y he should have
visited thet village on 18th January 1971, T cannot,
hpweVer, ignor9 the fact that Raj Kishore Singh P.W,
was examined as a witness in the casge after a lapse of
more then thrbe years, Farther, Professor Shef Singh
was prasenp within the distfict on both ?he dates., The
mistake about the date in the statement of Raj Kishore

Singh P,W, can thersfore be due Lo lapse of time and

consequaent confusion in his mind, The evidence of

Haj Kishore “ingh cammot be discarded on that account,

I thus see ro Juotlllcqtlon for refusing to act

. In order to rebut the evidence of Raj Xishore

1ngh the respondent ne, 1 examined Jagannath Pras ad

(R W 16 end Krisima Dutta Pandey (R.W. 17),

P
|

Jagannath Prasad (R.W., 16) ig a regident of

ﬁillage Nihasta, Krishns Datta Pandey (R,W, 17) was

T

Nihasgtsa during

3

acceptable. to me,. Learned counsel for the respondent no.q

"palrokar. -One of them, nmwely Sri Jagpst Dubey was always

i
i
|
|-
"
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the year 1971. Both of them deposed thet Professor
ner Singh vis itoa willage Nihasta on- 18th Janvary 1977
to inaugurate ths Telephon® = Txzchange Section in the
Sub Post Office. It was further statod by them thatb
Spri Yashpal Kapur wés not pre asant at the gald
naugural fuﬁctionu Their evidence caﬂnot be accepted
_for the s¢mple reason thmt it is 1n00n515tent with
'the reSpondenu no. i's case, as was clearly put to
'Haa Klsbore Singh (P.W, 26) in cr0os~exam1nqt10no It it
appears tnat ti1l quite a late stage the respondent no. 1 %
S aia not intend to deny the presence of Sri Yashpal Kapur
in the funection tbat took place at Hihasta‘in connection

with the insuguration of the Telsphone Hxchange Section

A v L‘\ﬂ/\/d\/

in the Sub Post foicegﬁmkaﬁxﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂEthat it was only
when the respondent entered on héf defence that it was
aecided to deny that faét. indead, it 18 never difficult
for any party to find one or two witnesses To bloister up

his case, whether it is true or false,
Therefore, placing reliance on the evidence of
Raj Kishore Singh in preference te the evidence of

Jegannath Prasad (R.W. 16) and Krishna Dutta Pandey

(R.W. 47), I hold that Sri Yashpal Kapur was present
at Nihasta when Professor Sher Singh inaugurated. the

" .Telephone Exchange Section in the Sl Post Gffice theie

and that Sri Yashpal Kapur on that occasion-delivered
\(“
\\
3 b s ST . T T R
"
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il ’ o
» speech, saying that the ~eapondent no. 1 was to

<

contest slection from Rae Barell and that neople

should support'her.

Tt is next alleged that on 19th of January 1971
Professor Sher ‘Singh. end Sri Yashpal Kapur atteonded 'a
meeting held in Lalganj and that at The sald meating
Sri Yashpal Karur said that re spondent no. 1 weuld
contest e election from Rae Barell conotztuﬂncv and that
people should make her successful. The only evidence

adduced by the patitioner in proof of the above fact
wv.of

is thab/BSri Giricsh Warein Pandey (P.W. 30}, Sri Girish

Ngraln Paﬁdey; nowever, conceded in crosg-cxamination
that during the year 1971 he was a worker of the Jan
Sanghsa Party and that during the year he was examined
in Court he was a member of the Razshtriya.Swayam Sewalk.
He further conceded that he actively supported the
petitionser in the election and had worked for him

éé_a counting agent as well as polling agsnt, He 18,
therefore, a pariisan witness, Thare being no |
evidence to corroborate the evidence of Girish Warain
Pandey, it will not be safe to place reliance on ﬁis

testimonys,
The respondent examined Abdul Jabbar {(R.Wo 25),

Fateh Bahadur Singh (R.W. 26), Ishwar faand (R... 279

and Raniit Singh (R.W. 28) to rebut tho evidence of

2

Girien Warain Pandey. In view, however, of the fac

;J
-~ kn

that [ have not considered 1t sale To place reliance

on the solifary ewvidence of Girish Narain fandey, 1t

kx/,w
v

“.
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of the aforegnid b

i neadless o refer €o ths evidence.

. wiﬁnessas of the respondent no. 1 in any detail.

e
; T mecordingly find that the petitioner failed to ‘
prbve‘that Spi Yashpal Kapur delivered any speach

of the nature alleged at Lolegand on 19th of Jenuary 197 1.

T+ ig next allsged that on 19th of January 1671
i&&ﬁgﬁral’fﬁnCtlon-of the Telephone Lxchange Sedtion
u tdok place at Bghta Kelen and in that connectlon
Professor Sher 8ingh, accompanled by Sri Yashpal Kapur,
‘visited.éhm village Behta Kalan. It is alsc alleged
that on that occasion Sri Yashpal Kapur delivered a
speech saying that the respondant no. 1 would contest
eglection from Ras Barsli aﬁd that nedple should make

her successful, The petitioner examined Pandit Sheshank

)

Misra (P.W. 32), who made a statement in support of The

above said allegation.

Learned counsel for the raspondent no. 1 pointed
out thet the father of Pt. Sheshank Misra P.W. is a
ﬁémber of +the Jan Sanzh Working Comnmittee, and that
quring the year 1971 he himself was polling agent for the
,ﬁétitioner.i T+ 18 true that Pi. Sheshank Misra himself
Hééndidly=accepted both the aforesaid facts during his
ﬂ%ré#éwexamingtion; It 1s, however, once again worthy of
,@btiee thet ip the case that was put to Pt, Sheshank
'ﬁisré (P.W, 32) it appears to have b sen clearly
conceded that Sri Yésﬁpa& Kapur was not only prasent

ab the inaugural function that took place at Behta Kalan

Kgn.?gﬁh January 1971 but that he alec delivered some
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s@eech. This 1s apparent from the following.qucstioms
put to him: -
moQ. I oput it to you that the moment
Syi Yashpal Kapur started gpegking there was
an eﬁcitement and uproar as a resul@ of which
né person in the meeting could hear whab was

I ‘peing sald by Sri Yashﬁal Kamar,
A, It is wrong. !

qu T put 1t to you that Spi Yashipal
Kapur did not say anything regarding
‘the candidature of respondent no. 1. !
from Rae Barsli parliamentary .
constituency and that he made an
eal enly for ths help to be

given to the Congress in general.
A, This 18 wrong."

Leérﬂed‘couﬁsél for respendent no. 1 once again offered
the same eXpTanthon for hSVﬁng put these questions as
were given in connechon wxﬁh the sugpestion that va

‘made to Raj Kishore Singh (P,&. 24) ir cross-examination.
T have already said at that stage that the explanation
is not ot 21l well founded, I have the same reply To

- glve to the explanation sought to be given by learned

counsel for the respondent no. 1 in regard to the
“above-guoted guestions put to Pt. Sheshank Misra. In

that view of the metter, it has to'be accepted that

N Srl Yashpal Kapur was present at Behta Kalan on 7©th
S
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of January 1971 when Professor Shar Singh inaugurated
the Telephone BExchange Section thére, and thal he
deliverad an election speech on that occasion. In
view of my finding earlier that by that time The
respondant no. 1 hed held fGérsell out as a candidste .
from Pae Bareli parliamentary constitusncy, it follows
that in the elaction speach dslivered by Sri Yashpal
?'Kapur ha should have szoliclted support for the §

?*respondant no. 1 as deposed by Pt. Sheshank Misra.

The re: pondenx no., | examined Shitla Bux
Singh.fﬂ.w. 1) and Raghubans Bahadur Singh (R.W. {5)
in order to rebut *he evidence of Sheghank.ﬁisra.
"One of the reasons why the respondent no. 1 chose to
ex amlng §§2°persons in his defence, prvcumably,was that
Sheshank Misra P.W. had filed a notice (Exh., 74),said -

Y bl Pubie j o
to have'been 1ssuedLin regard to the mestings that toak
place at Benta Kglan on 19th January 1971. Thisg
netlce, inter alia, mentioned that Sri Yashpal Kapur,
érivate Secretary of the Prime Mi nister, dhall also be

present on the ceccasion. The notice was issued under the
signaturesho% Shitla Bux S8ingh and Baghubsns Bahqour
Singh H.Ws. besides Gupta Singh, M.L.,A, Both these

' wilnesses deposed that Professor Sher Singh inaugurated
Tzlephone Bxchange at Behta Walan on 19th January 19771.
They, however, denied the oresence of S Yashpal Kepur

_

. on that.occasion., In view, however, of the cleer cag

. that was put to SheshankwMiSra in'cross~examination/

\ admitting the presence of Sri Yashpal Kapur in the

functLOn that took place at Behta Kalan on 19th January

- g 8 4 e e e e—— s AT il e DAL BTSRRI T e
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from ¥5th of
carddry to
yth of Ieby,
1o71.

[T Pt 1 M Pt 1 P

ﬁ”

o
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Ces) | !

1071, ne rellnnaa -ocan be plﬂhﬂd-on bhe gtwhonmmt ol

' Sritla Bux Singh and Heghubans Bahadur Singh R.Ws.

i

donying Wia prosonco dn thel functileon,

I accordingly find that Sri Yashpal Kapur did
’ ’ *
deliver a speech al;Behta Kalan on 19th Janudry 19771
wherein he‘soiiciteﬁ support for the candldature of the

respondent no! 1 in the slection.

The last a¢1egatlon is that on 18th of January
. the
1@71 Professoruﬁner Singh 1a1d,ioundation gtone of the
new bulliding of the‘Post Ofrice at Rae Bargil and in the
function held there Syl Yashpal Kapur delivered a speach
canVaséing suppoftifbr the respondent ne. 1. The only ‘
evi ‘ence reiibd.upnn by the petitioner in that connoctlon
is that of Uma Shaﬁka$ Yadav (P.W, 1), A perusdl of his
statems ent would show Lhut whi] ha dopoued.abovt the

toundation~stona laying cmremony of the Po t O0ffice

bulld;ng at Rde Bareli by Professor Sher Singh, he dia

- not deapose either about the bresenoe of Sri Yashpal Kapur
at that function or &bout any 3pecoh havjnp baen dF]1VLIOd

n  by?him, Thowill thus follow that there 15 no- EVidGnCP
‘ion the side of the pet”tloner in support of that .

“allegation and Lﬂat allequlon 18- aorordinglv not proved.

Learned counsel fnr the petitioner vrged that

Sunlaess an pornler acaantlvgr Lhe regimnbion o

commmicated to bhn Government scrvant concernad the

resignatilon dong not alce affact. Learmod counael

gfgrther grged thatliﬁgis not_dfsputed even'EQ the

‘v v
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re spond ent that 8ri Yashpal Kapur had started doing

elaction work for her with effect from 1st of February
1971.3 It was urged that the resignation of Sri Yashpal
K%puf having ﬁe;; aamw“;;ﬁ on Ath of Februafy 1971,

1€ should be inferred that it was communicated teo

Sfi Yashpal Kapur on that date and it was on the same
date that 10 t00k effoch, On this reasoning,learmed
_ counsel urged that the achb of thelrespondent no. 1

in obtaining the agsistance of Sri Yashpal Kapur
batyeen.15t Qf Febraary 1971 and 6th of February 157

e
shalngonstituta s corrupt practice under section

e

423(7) of the Representation of the Faople Act.

I have, however, alresdy held on the basis of
the @scision of the Supreme Court in case 3 Kumer '

Union of India (A.I.R. 1969 Supreme Court 180) that a

o

rQSl!nathn tokes effecet on the date it is accepted

and that its formai communication to the Governmenb
servant concerned is not necessary. As also stated
earlier, the ofder accepting the resignation of Sri
Yashpal Kapur was passed on 25th of January 1971, as

.is apparent from the Gazstlte notification. Sri.§ashpal

_ hapur, therefore, ceased to be a Government servant

| with effect from Lhat date. Consequently, on the

 :DdSiS of anyuhing doné by Sri Yashpal Xepur for the

| respondent no. 1 during the period between 25th of January
'4_h97? and 6th of February 1971,the respondent no. 1 cannot be

neld guilty of having committed a corrupt practice?
My conclusion, therefore, on Issue No. 1 (first

éet ‘ ; ‘ -
: ) read with Issue No, 1 (of the &adits issues)
onal ues
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islﬁhat‘ﬁhe respondent no. 1 obtained and procured the

asgistance of Sri Yashpal Kapur during the period from
7th of January 1971 to 2hth of January 1971 in
furtherance of her eleéfion prospects, when Srl Yashpal
K#Rur waslstill a CGazetted Officer in the service of the.
GGVernment of Indla holding the post of Officer on
Spe”la Duty in the Prime Minister's secretariat; ‘ané
the Tra snondent no.»ﬁ is thereby-gullty of the commisgsion
Lbf a corrupt practice under sectlon 123(7) of the

Act

0 RDER.

Blection Petition:

Y

o

In view of my findings on Issue No. S (firss set),

Issue No. 1 (first set) read with additional Issue No. 1,

Addl%lonal Igsue No. 2 and Additional Issue No, 3, this
\» S Aodhera, NcLM-Q\ any By
pe+1twoa 1s allowed and the @lecthﬂ ozLu&e , regpondent

no. 1)to the Lok Sabha is declared void.

The respondent nc. 1 has been found guilty
of having committed a corrupt practice under Secﬁion
j23(7) of the Representstion of the Prople Act by
having obtgined the assistance of the Gazetted Officers
‘éf the State Government of U,P. viz. the District
Yagistrate, Rae Bareli, the Superintendent of Police,
\ Rae Barelil, the Executive Engineer, P.W.D., Rae Bareli,

\Eﬁginear, Hydel Department, Rae Bareli, in furtherance of
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1hbr election prospects in the marmer indicated in my
finding on‘Issue:No. 2. ©She has further been found
guilty of having comnitted another corrupt practice
under sectlon 123(7) of the Representation of the

ﬁm ple. Act by having obtgined the assistence of

Srd Yaﬁhnal Kapur, a Gazetted Officer in the Government
of India, holding the post of O0fficer on Special Duty
in the Frime Minister's Secret&riat, for the furtherance
bf her slection progpecis in the manner indlcated

in my finding on Issue No. 1 read with Additional

Issue no. 4. The respondent no. 1 aceordlhglw stands
diSQHali,led for a period of six vears from the date

of this order, as provided in' section 84 of the

Representation of the Pecple.Acta

The petltloner shalL get his cogts of the
eleﬂtlon petition from the respondent no. 1. A.téblo
of Costs sball be prepared by the office in accordance

"

‘ ;w th rule 3@ Chaptor LMol the Ru7@ of Court,

WPt Petition:

As already pointed out while recording my finding
on Issue No, 9, the peltiticner hag not bzen able to lay.
S any foundation on facts to compel an inguiry inbto the
constitutionality of the Representaticn of the People
(A ‘mendment) Ordinance 1574 (Mo, XIIT of 1074) or that of
\ the Representztion of the Feople (Amendment) Act 1974

:
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(258)
(Acy No. 58 of 1a7k). The writ petition No. 3761 of

1975 18 accordingly rejected. The parties shall

benp their own coste inm the writ petition.

Sd- Tme b Gwba, T,

et



